THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION, INC.
2009 Summer Board Meeting
May 15-17, 2009
Chicago, IL
(Open Session)

May 15, 2009, Friday, 9 AM ACTION TIME PAGE
Welcome and Callto Order ______ __________________8830AM
1. Roll Call -
2. President’s Remarks Fisher Verbal ......................... -
Consent Agenda 9-9:10AM
1. Future Meetings EO Approve ........... ... ... .. 5
2. Minutes, Corrections/Additions EO APprove . .......... i -
Governance . 910940AM
1. Follow Up Report EO Approve ........... ... ... ... 6
2. Legislative Report Discussion . .................... 8
Breed Committee Appointments 9:40-10:10AM
1. AS/AW Breed Committee

a. Carol Sue Hale EO Approve ............ ... .. ... .. 11

b. Margaret Mello EO Approve ............ ... ... 13
2. HB Breed Committee

a. Elektra Hammond EO Approve ............ ... ... 14

b. Debra Decker EO Approve ............ ... . ... ... 15
3. PD Breed Committee

a. Kate Mabry EO Approve ............ ... . ... .. 20
4. OC Breed Committee

a. Dian Darr EO Approve ............ ... ... ... 21
5. SF/SS Breed Committee

a. Cheryl Hogan EO Approve ...................... 22

BREAK 10:10-10:25AM

Fiduciary 10:25-1200PM
1. 2008 Audit EO Accept ........ ... .. 23
2. 2008-2009 Budget Review EO Accept . ... ... 34
3. P&L - 3“ Qtr EO Accept ........... ., 39
4. TREND Report EO Tobefurnished ...................
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LUNCH 12:00-1:30PM

1:30-2:30PM

5. 2009-2010 Budget EO Accept ........ ... ... . L. 44
PROPOSALS 2:30-3:30PM
Judging Program
1. Duties of the Judging Administrator Action . ...... ... .. .. . .. ... ... 50
BY-LawWs
1. 14.3 Breed Group/Voting Discussion . ................... 51
2. 15.4.2 Election of Breed Committees Action. . ....... . ... . ... ... . ... 52
3. 19.2.7 Proxies Action . ... ... .. ... .. ... ... ... 54
Standing Rules - Administrative .
1. 106.4 Appointments by the President

Approved by the Board Action............. ... ........ 55
2. 303.9.1 and 2017.7.3 -

Judging New Traits with Parent Breed Action........................ 56
3. 903.3.8.8, et all -

TICA Treasure/Hall of Fame Action. . ... ... ... .. ... ... ... 57

BREAK 3:30-3:45PM
EXECUTIVE SESSION 3:45-5:30
See Executive Session Agenda

May 16, 2009, Saturday, 9 AM ACTION TIME PAGE
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(Open Session - Committee of the Whole)

Strategic Discussion 8:30-12:00NOON

1. Presentation and discussion

of Registration Categories Pflueger
2. Relaxation of Rules for

Showing Alters

LUNCH 12:00-1:30PM

Standing Rules -Breeds
1. 307.4.3 Breed Group Outcrosses Action........................ 58
2. 701.4.5 Names and Abbreviations Action........................ 60
Registration Rules .
1. 321, 32.3, 36.71

Tracking System Action........................ 61
2. 33.5.3and 33.10

Breeds Championship

in other Registries Action . . ... ... i 65

BREAK 3:00-3:15PM

Breeds Advancements
1. Genetics Committee Report Accept ... . ... ...l 67
2. EIf Approve ........... . ... ... .. 68

a. Breed Section Report . . ... .. . 80

b. Registrations . ... ... ... 82

C. Litters ... 83
3. Khaomanee Approve ............ ... ... ... 84

a. Registrations .. ... ... . . 85

D, Liers ... 86
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May 18, 2009, Sunday TYPE TIME PAGE

Breed Advancements (continued) _____ _ _ ____ ___________ 900-10:00am___
4. Leopold Approve ........... ... . 87
a. Registrations . ... . 110
D, LIt ers . .. 111

OPEN MEETING

ADJOURN

Supplemental Information FYI

1. 2008-09 Counts Report . ... .. 113
2. 2008-09 Detail Report . ... . 114
3. 2008-09 Regional Detail Report . ......... .. . . 118
4. 2008-09 Fee Balance Report . . .. ... . 131
5. 2008-09 Annual Rebate . . ... .. .. . . 132
6. Breed Shown Counts . ... . . . . 133
7. Summary Breed Shown Counts . . .. ... . . 151
8. Active Regional Clubs . . ... ... . . . . . 164
9. Dom X Dom Litters Reg - None

10. Title Confirmation Reports . .. ... ... . . . . 176
11. Breed Committee Vacancies . . .. ... .. e 178
12. Breed Code List . . ... 180
13. Color List by DiviSion . . . ... 183
14. Registration by Breed .. ... . . 193
15. Litter Registration Reportsby Breed .. ........ ... .. . .. . . . ... 195
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Future Meetings

Year Meeting Club/EO City/State Date of Meeting

2009 Spring GL Chicago, IL 05/15-17/09

2009 Annual SE Orlando, FL 09/02-04//09

2010 Winter AA Japan 01/20-22/10

2010 Spring 05/14-16/10

2010 Annual MP Santa Clara, CA 09/01-03/10

2011 Annual MA Philadelphia, PA 08/31-09/02

109.1 Annual Convention.

109.1.1 Annual Convention. Labor Day weekend each year is reserved for the Annual Convention.

No other shows may be held the weekend of the Annual Convention with the following exception. A club
may receive permission to hold a show on the Annual weekend upon application to the Board.
Application must state specific reasons for the request for exemption and why such a show would have
no impact on the Annual.

109.1.1.1 The rotation for the Annual Conventions shall be: Mid Pacific - 2010, Mid Atlantic
-2011, Great Lakes - 2012, Northwest -2013, Northeast - 2014, International - 2015, Southwest - 2016,
South Central - 2008, Southeast - 2009.

109.1.1.2 Proposals to host the Annual Convention in the designated region must be
received for the Annual Meeting 3 years prior to the proposed convention.

109.1.1.3 In the event no club submits an acceptable proposal, any club in any region may
submit a proposal to host the Annual Convention by the agenda deadline for the Semi-Annual Meeting
2/ years prior to the convention and a notice soliciting such proposals shall be published in the TICA
TREND.

109.1.1.4 The subsequent designated order of rotation will remain the same.

109.2 Meetings of the Board.

109.2.1 All Board Meetings shall be scheduled for a minimum of 2 days.

109.2.1.1 Meetings of the Board shall be the fourth full weekend in January (Winter
Meeting, the third full weekend in May (Spring Meeting) and the week immediately preceding Labor Day
weekend (TICA Annual).

109.2.1.2 The Winter Meeting shall be held in Harlingen TX without a show OR at a location
outside the United States in conjunction with a show, approved by the Board.

109.2.1.3 The Spring Meeting shall be held in the United States, rotating from Central to
West to East, with or without a show. The meeting venue must be at or near a major international airport
at a hotel with adequate meeting space, full restaurant service and airport shuttle.

109.2.1.4 The Winter and Spring meeting locations shall be selected by the Board without
consideration of accompanying show.

109.2.1.5 Minutes of all meetings of the Board of Directors shall be completed within 10
working days following the meeting.



4/20/09 FOLLOW-UP REPORT
No. ITEM RESPONSIBILITY STATUS
1 Develop guidelines for accepting advertising on the website to include pricing NEXT MEETING WEBMASTER S09 Agenda
2 Reportfor-thethreeprepay-tite-options—every meeting———— EO-SUP AGENDA S09 Agenda
3 Business plan should have a spending plan* EO-Budget S09 Agenda
4 Change the logo guidelines to include linking to TICA website Rules AO09 Agenda
5 Rules S09 Agenda
6 Change Registration Rule 36.9.1 Rules A09 Agenda
7 Change-StandingRute-36743 Rules AQ09 Agenda
8 Add 105.4.3 Breed Committee members for breed groups which have a single Breed Committee (for the Rules AQ09 Agenda
breed group) must be a member of ALL breed sections in the breed group
9 Blueslips on line EO S09 Agenda
10 | Research cost of professional videos for marketing and website use Hogan S09 Agenda
11 | Standardize and develop a TICA Junior Achievers’ Program Hogan S09 Agenda
12 Rules S09 Agenda
13 Rules S09 Agenda
14 EO S09 Agenda
15 EO S09 Agenda
16 EO S09 Agenda
17 EO S09 Agenda
18 Rules S09 Agenda
19 | Program prefixes and genetics into registration program next EO S09 Agenda
20 | Top 15 final to be deferred to May Meeting discussion Wood S09 Agenda
21 Research and develop a more specific proposal to bring to the board relative to insurance in May Hogan S09 Agenda
22 Rules S09 Agenda




23 | Providenotices-of- vacancies-on-breed-committees EO S09 Agenda
24 | Add the projected expenses for new regions to budget EO S09 Agenda
25 Rules S09 Agenda




Legislative Committee Report
Jay Bangle — Committee Chair
May 2009 Board Meeting

I’'m thrilled to report that Kelly Crouch has agreed to come back to the committee as SC
liaison, if only temporarily. Kelly will help with the upcoming busy legislative session and many issues
in Texas, specifically, and will organize a SC legislative committee. Hopefully, when Kelly is finished,
she will also have identified a competent replacement for herself, as well as set up an effective
legislative team.

We need a replacement liaison MP. We only have one liaison outside North America. The
following are regional reports, in alphabetical order.

The Humane Society of the United States (HSUS) has announced it will introduced “puppy mill
bills” in 34 states. While ostensibly trying to shut down substandard breeding facilities, these bills
ordinarily make breeding onerous for ALL breeders, substandard or significantly above standard.
They need to be defeated in almost all instances.

Great Lakes Region

Liaisons in the GL region have been silent. One (of two) has said she no longer wishes to
continue. The other has not responded to my e-mails. | believe that a dedicated replacement needs to
be found. | am working with the RD to this end. The following report is mine.

lowa legislation to permit hybrid cat breeds is being worked on and we hope to have it introduced
and passed this year. Anti-dog legislation (which does not affect cats, yet) is being rammed through in
Indiana (HB 1468). We fear that cats could be added at any moment. lllinois also is at risk with SB 053
and HB 198

Chicago is contemplating MSN very similar to CA AB 1634. Efforts to defeat this are ongoing.

Mid Atlantic Region
Still, no liaison in Mid-Atlantic region. The following report is mine.
A victory in Maryland, as SB318 was struck down. Potential problems continue to existin PA, NJ,
VA, WV and DC. | have been in contact with CFA’s liaison in DC. A new bill has arisen in DE. WV
Commercial Breeder Bill HB# 2843 was defeated in committee

Mid-Pacific

A potential liaison has been identified. | am working with this new candidate, and the RD to see
if she is suitable. The following report is mine.

OR has proposed a couple of anti-breeder ordinance. One is specific to dogs, but we know that
it only takes a moment, and a law-maker with the thought, to add cats. We continue to monitor and alert
as appropriate.

NV has a “puppy mill bill” in the works. We are working with dog clubs to defeat it.

A bureaucrat in UT imperiously decided that BG, SV and CU were illegal, at all generations. We
feel this is a misreading of the rules and are working to get her to realize her error.

CA has several negative bills in the pipeline, including one that could be construed to eliminate
cat shows (an extreme interpretation, but we have seen many A/R based animal control agencies do
similar things) and yet another incarnation of AB 1634, now called “SB 250"

Northeast Region
No report submitted by liaison.



Northwest Region

A Savannah escape and subsequent recapture has brought the issue of hybrid-derived breeds
to the attention of AK Fish & Wildlife. They have perfunctorily ruled that ALL cats with ANY non-domestic
ancestors are illegal. This includes SV, BG and CU. We are working with people in AK to plan strategies
to fight this threat to TICA registered cats in AK.

In WA state, there are 3 bills:

HB 2202 - Requiring rules for minimum veterinary care for a dog under twelve months of age - died
in committee

SB 5651 - "Puppy Mill" bill - revised by the House to limit 50 unaltered dogs at one time; includes
all animals "Animal" means any nonhuman mammal, bird, reptile, or amphibian; establishes minimum
housing, exercise, and other requirements for 10 or more dogs; exempts retail pet stores, certain
facilities, organizations, and other entities. Back to House Rules Committee for second reading - 3/30/09.

SB 5329/HB 1406 - Spay/Neuter Assistance bill - funding to come from purchase of pet food [pet
food tax]. SB - no action since a public hearing in the Senate Committee on Agriculture & Rural
Economic Development 1/27/09; HB - no action since a public hearing in the House Committee on
Agriculture & Natural Resources on 2/6/09.

South Central Region

Arkansas. Has the possible distinction of being first to propose a so called "pro-ownership bill". The
purpose of the Freedom to Farm Act is to encourage and protect animal ownership, animals, home food
production, direct farm-to-consumer sales, hobby production, off-farm commercial sales, animal
exhibition, and businesses that serve animal owners. Due to maneuvering by AR factions, cats and dogs
were excluded from this legislation. There was also a state level multipet licensing with exorbitant fees
for owners with more than 12 animals. An opposition letter has been sent on behalf of TICA. HB 1406
to create a surcharge on veterinary services was withdrawn by author. Little Rock was contemplating
legislation on free roaming cats for licensing, sterilization, mandatory microchipping (believed to be a
shoe in). A letter from TICA opposing was sent.

Kansas. HB 2377 appears to be legislation solely to transfer the Pet animal Act duties of the
livestock commissioner the secretary of agriculture. There appear to be no substantive changes to note
at the present time.

Louisiana. Legislature not in session at this time.

Oklahoma. The big ticket item is Hb 1332 on breeder licensing that would allow substandard
breeders to avoid the law while penalizing hobby breeders and rescues. Requires a quality assurance
license for anyone placing 35 animals or more in Oklahoma, allowed for warrantless searches by people
who were not government trained personnel. requires the drafting of requirements for facilities, care,
husbandry, etc to follow the AWA requirements that are not suitable for cats or in home breeding
operations. Passed the House with minor amendments. Now rescheduled for the Senate committee
hearing for after the HSUS lobby day. 3 letters sent opposing HB 1332.

Texas: There have been 15 bills filed with the state legislature that are consider major by RPOA.
Most of them are not within TICA's scope. Despite that | have given notice to the TICA members of one
bill that is not within TICA's scope which | feel is particularly important regarding Texas' no appeal law
(even if you win you cruelty case on appeal you don't get your animals back - a Texas exclusive). | am
very clear on such items that they are outside the scope of the legislative committee and | am not asking
for actions on behalf of TICA. Bills we are pursuing include HB 458 that would allow counties of a certain
size or above to set limit laws, SB 1845 MSN or $300 license per intact animal, and HB 3180 Breeder
Licensing/lemon Law (the lemon law part would effectively kill breeding, rescue and good Samaritan
acts).

Costa Rica and Mexico. No known issues.

Southeast Region
No report submitted.



Southwest Region
Legislative Report — SW Region Kristine C. Alessio, Esq.

The Southwest Region continues to battle anti-breeder and anti-pet ownership legislation at State
and at local levels.

California (Southern California) - Currently at the State level, there are several bills which have
been introduced in the legislature which have the potential to adversely affect the cat fancy. AB 250 is
a mandatory spay/neuter ordinance that purports to be written to reduce shelter populations, but in reality
would require licensing, breeding permits and impose fines where dogs or cats are unaltered. It is
currently in the Local Government Committee. AB 1122 the prohibiting of sales at cat shows (written to
prohibit pet sales at such places as swap meets, flea markets, parking lots, but could be interpreted as
prohibiting a number activities related to cat and dog breeding and sales). TICA continues to oppose
these issues and continues to update its membership in California on their progress and also urging the
membership to call and write in opposition of these bills.

At the regional level, the County of Santa Barbara is currently considering a mandatory
spay/neuter and breeder licensing ordinance. This ordinance is in the task force stage where public input
is being sough at various hearings on the same.

In Riverside County, Ordinance 630.12, was passed the County of Riverside in January, 2009
and requires mandatory spay/neuter/micro chipping. There are provisions for “intact” permits, but the
permits are very expensive. However, the Board of Supervisors bowed to angry cat and dog owners and
offered amendments to 630.12, relating to the number of complaints (three instead of two) and to what
constitutes a “recognized breeder” for which an exemption may be granted (a committee for each district
made up of an opponent and proponent of the proposed ordinance will be studying this).

TICA SW members have also been informed via email of animal rights leaning candidates in local
elections, most recently in the City of Los Angeles.

Colorado — currently Colorado is not facing any statewide legislation. However, TICA has now
formed a working relationship with Linda Hart from the Colorado Federation of Dog Clubs (which employs
a full time lobbyist) so that if and when legislation is proposed, both dog and cat fanciers will be
immediately networked and working together to fight any legislation. Aninformational meeting discussing
the best ways to fight negative legislation was held with Ms. Hart and TICA Legislative Chair, Jay Bangle
at the Colorado Cats show in Denver, CO on March 15, 2009. This is an important step in the coming
together between all animal breeders and owners to fight as one.

Hawaii — no new regulations have been proposed.

New Mexico — no new regulations affecting cats have been proposed, however HB 667 which
includes BSL for dogs, (specifically Pit Bulls and Rottweilers) has been introduced.

Arizona — no new regulations have been proposed.

The Future
CFA'’s long-time legislative powerhouse, Joan Miller, has stepped down from her post and has
been replaced with the equally competent George Eigenshauser. We have been in contact with George,
and look forward to continuing to work with CFA and other organizations regarding negative cat
legislation, and animal legislation in general.

In Service to TICA, respectfully submitted,
Jay Bangle
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The International Cat Assn February 17, 2009
P.O. Box 2684
Harlingen TX 78551

Breed Committee — American Shorthair
Attn Board of Directors

1 have bred and shown American Shorthairs since 1998. I have been very fortunate to
have bred and shown many colors and won several Regional Awards and an International
award. I was appointed to the breed committee when Fate Mays was Regional Director
for the SC region. I guess since nothing went on during that time with the breed i.e.
standards, I grew a little apathetic and figured it would stay the same standard forever.
Now I have heard that a couple of people would like to change that standard and I want to
be able to put in my two cents worth.

I think that I have the knowledge of the standards of this breed and will help preserve that
standard. The American is supposed to feel like a “sack of oats™ and nothing less.
Thank you for your consideration of me for the AS Breed Committee.

Sincerely

(Cpeet 4l

Carol 8. Hale
Greystoke Cattery
Houston, TX

- FEB 20 g
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rTrn Y THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION, INC. 3ty

R FILING FOR BREED COMMITTEE ROYAL CANIN
FILING FEE - $10.00 ( _

e CARoL S, HALE MEMBERSHIP #2023 78 Sc  pxp:3® o
ADDRESS: S XS GRAPE -

Ty JFeus vosd STATE/COUNTRY: 7% 7np_Z7o%

CATTERY NAME: S ££ N STORE CATTERY . & 7349 BREED: A% o D5 o1 /1D
THE TICA BY-LAWS STATE:

14.1 Breed Section. A Breed Section(s) shall be established for each breed or breed group and one or maore sections for
household pets. Each member shall automaticatly be eligible to apply to belong to one Breed/Breed Group Section as a
part of his or her membership. )

14.1.1 Any member may belong to additional Breed/Breed Group Sections by applying for and paying an additional fee
AND by showing proof of one of the following:
14.1.1.1 Individual registration of a cat of the breed/breed group in the three years immediately preceding
application. .
14.1.1.2 Registration of a litter of the breed/bread group in the three years immediately preceding
application.
14.1.1.3 Showing a kitten, cat, ar alter of the breed/breed group in the three years immediately preceding
application. :
14.1.1.4 Ownership of a kitten, cat or alter of the breed/breed group.

113.1 Qualification. Fach member in good standing, one whose dues are paid and who has no outstanding indebtedness
to TICA or to any TICA club, and who is not/was not on the Temporary Suspension List on the qualifying date, who was
a member in good standing 6 months prior to the first day of the month in which a ballot is to be mailed, shall be
eligible to vote. ‘ '

114.2 Announcement of Candidates. After the initial election, any member who has been a member in good standing
for 2 consecutive years immediately preceding shall be eligible to seek office and shall declare his candidacy in writing
ta the Executive Office not more than 6 months nor less than 2 mouths before the election menth with the filing fee
established by the Board of Directors. If no member in the region or no member in the breed section has been a
member for the 2 years immediately preceding the election, the 2 year membership requirement shall not apply. This
shall entitle the candidate to be listed as a candidate for the office sought in every issue of the newsletter inciuding
the hewsletter prior to the baliot being mailed to the membership. Each candidate shall be entitled to publish &
summary of his/her experience, credentials and platform in accordance with Standing Rules 1014.3. No other
advertisement, endorsement or articte on any candidacy may be printad in the official newsletter. Candidates who are
drafted by write-in vote of the membership shall fulfill al{ qualifications of those filing for office.

15.4.2 Qualifications for Election to a Breed Committee. Candidates for election to a Breed Committee shall provide
documentation of having met the follawing requirements for election:
15.4.2.1 Have met the eligibility requirement(s) to vote in any TICA election (See By-Laws. 113.1
15.4.2.2 Have met the requirements for breed section membership (See By-Laws 14.1) .
15.4.2.3 Have paid TICA membership dues for the 3 years of the applicable term.
15.4.2.4 Have a TICA Registered Cattery (except for the HHP Breed Committee).
15.4.2.5.1 Have bred and registered with TICA a minimum of two litters of the appropriate breed within the 3
years immediately preceding the election (except for the HHP Breed Committee).
OR
15.4.2.5,2 Have owned and shown a cat of the appropriate breed in 2 minimum of five shows within the three
show seasons immediately preceding the election. (Note: Applicants for Household Pet Breed Committee(s)
must meet this requirement to qualify for breed committee election.)

15.4.3 No member shall be a member of more than three breed committees.

15.5 No person shall be eligible to serve as an elected officer of this Association who is an officer of another simitar
association, or who has any outstanding indebtedness to TICA or to a TICA club.

12
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Y TICA Y THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION, INC. wy
: 4 FILING FOR BREED COMMITTEE ROYAL CRNIN

™
<
ﬁar,o“‘ phopteraly

FILING FEE - $10.00

NAME: /g ¢vep st ‘W\e\\o MEMBERSHIP #:g’:zQ%LSC exe 2 ~/ —
ADDRESS:{A) 5%"@--%\\0 Loy -
arv:Dllan 4 STATE/GOUNTRY: L1 Z|P/-_‘Z!‘/é§

CATTERY Nme':ﬁkgag (AsK CATTERY #: [ 5 ?7 BREED: ﬁﬁ 4&;& EXP: T = [=20/ ¢

THE TICA BY-LAWS STATE:

14.1 Breed Section. A Breed Section(s) shal! be established for each breed or breed group and one or more sections for
household pets. Each member shall automatically be eligible to apply to belong to one Breed/Breed Group Section as a
part of his or her membership.

14.1.1 Any member may belong to additional Breed/Breed Group Sections by applying for and payine an additional fee
AND by showing proof of one of the following:
14.1.1.1 Individual registration of a cat of the breed/breed group in the three years immediately preceding
application.
14.1.1.2 Registration of a litter o the breed/breed group in the three years immediately preceding
application.
14.1.1.3 Showing a kitten, cat, or alter of the breed/breed group in the three years immediately preceding
application. :
14.1.1.4 Ownership of a kitten, cat or alter of the breed/breed group.

113.1 Qualification. Each member in good standing, one whose dues are paid and who has no outstanding indebtedness
to TICA or to any TICA club, and who is not/was not on the Temporary Suspension List on the qualifying date, who was
a member in good standing 6 months prior to the first day of the month in which a ballot is to be mailed, shall be
eligible to vote.

114.2 Announcement of Candidates. After the initial election, any member who has been a member in good standing
for 2 consecutive years immediately preceding shall be eligible to seek office and shall declare his candidacy in writing
to the Executive Office not more than 6 months nor less than 2 months before the election month with the filing fee
established by the Board of Directors. If no member in the region or no member in the breed section has been a
member for the 2 years immediately preceding the election, the 2 year membership requirement shall not apply. This
shall entitle the candidate to be listed as a candidate for the office sought in every issue of the newsletter including
the newsletter prior to the ballot being mailed to the membership. Each candidate shall be entitled to publish a
summary of his/her experience, credentials and platform in accordance with Standing Rules 1014.3. No other
advertisement, endorsement or article on any candidacy may be printed in the official newsletter. Candidates who are
drafted by write-in vote of the membership shall fulfill all qualifications of those filing for office.

15.4.2 Qualifications for Election to a Breed Committee, Candidates for election to a Breed Committee shall provide
documentation of having met the following requirements for election:
15.4.2.1 Have met the eligibitity ~equirement(s) to vote in any TICA election (See By-Laws. 113.1)
15.4.2.2 Have met the requirements for breed section membership (See By-Laws 14.1)
15.4.2.3 Have paid TICA membership cues for the 3 years of the applicable term.
15.4.2.4 Have a TICA Registered Cat:ery (except for the HHP Breed Committee).
15.4.2.5.1 Have bred and registered with TICA a minimum of two litters of the appropriate breed within the 3
years immediately preceding the election (except for the HHP Breed Committee).
OR
15.4.2.5.2 Have owned and show~ a cat of the appropriate breed in a minimum of five shows within the three
show seasons immediately preceding the election. (Note: Applicants for Household Pet Breed Committee(s)
must meet this requirement to gualify for breed committee election.)

15.4.3 No member shall be a mmember of morc than three breed committees.

15.5 No person shall be eligible to serve as an elected officer of this Association who is an officer of another similar
association, or who has any outstanding indebtedness to TICA or to a TICA club.

P: 956.428.8046 P.0. BOX 2684, HARLINGEN TX 78551 FORM: E-4120
F. 956.428.8047 . WWW.TICAED.COM REVISED: 2/1/2008
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IEA Y THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION, INC. sty

R FILING FOR BREED COMMITTEE ROYAL CANIN
FILING FEE - $10.00

NAME:__ Elektra Hammond MEMBERSHIP #:__ RLM-1219-NE EXP:_n/a
ADDRESS: 130 Lake Avenue

CITY: Ithaca STATE/COUNTRY:__New York ZIP:__14850-3537
CATTERY NAME:_ BlueBlaze CATTERY #:_C-4873 BREED:_Havana EXP:_n/a

THE TICA BY-LAWS STATE:

14.1 Breed Section. A Breed Section(s) shall be established for each breed or breed group and one or more sections for
household pets. Each member shall automatically be eligible to apply to belong to one Breed/Breed Group Section as a
part of his or her membership.

14.1.1 Any member may belong to additional Breed/Breed Group Sections by applying for and paying an additional fee
AND by showing proof of one of the following:
14.1.1.1 Individual registration of a cat of the breed/breed group in the three years immediately preceding
application.
14.1.1.2 Registration of a litter of the breed/breed group in the three years immediately preceding
application.
14.1.1.3 Showing a kitten, cat, or alter of the breed/breed group in the three years immediately preceding
application.
14.1.1.4 Ownership of a kitten, cat or alter of the breed/breed group.

113.1 Qualification. Each member in good standing, one whose dues are paid and who has no outstanding indebtedness
to TICA or to any TICA club, and who is not/was not on the Temporary Suspension List on the qualifying date, who was
a member in good standing 6 months prior to the first day of the month in which a ballot is to be mailed, shall be
eligible to vote.

114.2 Announcement of Candidates. After the initial election, any member who has been a member in good standing
for 2 consecutive years immediately preceding shall be eligible to seek office and shall declare his candidacy in writing
to the Executive Office not more than 6 months nor less than 2 months before the election month with the filing fee
established by the Board of Directors. If no member in the region or no member in the breed section has been a
member for the 2 years immediately preceding the election, the 2 year membership requirement shall not apply. This
shall entitle the candidate to be listed as a candidate for the office sought in every issue of the newsletter including
the newsletter prior to the ballot being mailed to the membership. Each candidate shall be entitled to publish a
summary of his/her experience, credentials and platform in accordance with Standing Rules 1014.3. No other
advertisement, endorsement or article on any candidacy may be printed in the official newsletter. Candidates who are
drafted by write-in vote of the membership shall fulfill all qualifications of those filing for office.

15.4.2 Qualifications for Election to a Breed Committee. Candidates for election to a Breed Committee shall provide
documentation of having met the following requirements for election:
15.4.2.1 Have met the eligibility requirement(s) to vote in any TICA election (See By-Laws. 113.1)
15.4.2.2 Have met the requirements for breed section membership (See By-Laws 14.1)
15.4.2.3 Have paid TICA membership dues for the 3 years of the applicable term.
15.4.2.4 Have a TICA Registered Cattery (except for the HHP Breed Committee).
15.4.2.5.1 Have bred and registered with TICA a minimum of two litters of the appropriate breed within the 3
years immediately preceding the election (except for the HHP Breed Committee).
OR
15.4.2.5.2 Have owned and shown a cat of the appropriate breed in a minimum of five shows within the three
show seasons immediately preceding the election. (Note: Applicants for Household Pet Breed Committee(s)
must meet this requirement to qualify for breed committee election.)

15.4.3 No member shall be a member of more than three breed committees.

15.5 No person shall be eligible to serve as an elected officer of this Association who is an officer of another similar
association, or who has any outstanding indebtedness to TICA or to a TICA club.
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Debra E. Decker

Now I’d like to go more into detail about the reasons why I'd like to be considered for the open
seat on the Havana breed committee:

Experience Showing Cats

Success and Accomplishments

Havanas
Siddhis OE Kavanaugh Rinn (aka Bud) — bred by Debra Decker

e 2006-2007 18" Best Kitten SC Region

e 2006-2007 Best Havana Kitten SC Region

e 2006-2007 Best Havana Kitten International

e 2007 — Supreme Grand Champion Alter — obtained in 2 % shows (Orange TX — Saturday
2007) — was just 9 ¥ months old

e FromJune 2007 to August 2007, Bud was the # 1 alter International in total points — he
was 1% or 2" during September, and at his last show in October 2007 he was still in the
top 5 alters International. He remained in the Top 20 alters for the 2007-2008 season
until March 2008. He finished 39" despite not showing since October 2007. Bud was the
first Havana to hold the top spot International at that young age.

e Best of the Best Alter 2007 SC Regional Show

e 2007 - Best of the Best at several other SC shows

e 3™ Best of the Best Alter at the 2007 Annual Cat Show, Albuquerque NM

e 2007-2008 -5 Best Alter SC Region

e 2007-2008 — Best Havana Alter SC Region

e 2007-2008 — Best Havana Alter International

Susitna Ladys Gwendolyn Rose — bred by Hal and Elaine Law, Susitna Havanas

e 2005 — Supreme Grand Champion

e 2005- 2006 — Best of Breed Havana SC Region

e 2005-2006 — 15 Best Shorthair Cat SC Region

e 2007-2008 — 3" Best Havana Alter SC Region

e 2009 — Supreme Grand Champion Alter

e 2008-2009 — In the top ten SC region alters (at the time of writing this letter we have
one more show to attend — as of today she is 3" in the region; Best Havana alter SC; and
Best Havana Alter International)
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Debra E. Decker
Siddhis OE Buddha Boy (aka Mikey) — bred by Debra Decker

e 2007 - Grand Champion

e 2007-2008 — 2" best Havana Championship Cat SC Region

e 2007-2008 — 2" best Havana Championship Cat International

e Was shown by another breeder in CFA to his Grand Championship title and 2" best
Havana Brown Championship Cat Gulf Shore Region 2007-2008

Fullapurr Hershey of Siddhis — bred by Ivan Muennink, Fullapurr Havanas
e 2002-2003 — SC Region Best Havana Kitten
Kapalua Coconut Grove of Siddhis — bred by Sheila Ullmann, Kapalua Havana Browns

e Registered in TICA but not shown. Was shown solely in CFA. She was named:
e Best Havana Alter Gulf Shore Region 2004-2005

e 2" Best Havana Alter Overall International Show — Houston TX

e 2" Best Havana Alter International Havana Brown Society (IHBS)

Non-Havanas

Rum Tum Timmy — HHP — achieved Quadruple Grand Master (got too fat and fussy before
getting his last best HHP). He enjoyed showing and it was the perfect cat to learn the ropes with
as a TICA exhibitor and member.

Cocoa Pebbles of Siddhis (aka Beaner) — Beaner—a Havana OSH outcross that Little Orphan
Angels picked up from a local shelter --has shown for five years, keeping my other cats
company. She has ended up in the Top 25 HHP during the years, and finally while achieved her
SGM in 2006, and her RW for the 2007-2008 show season. She currently is in the Top 20 HHP
for the 2008-2009 show season. Beaner is finally being officially retired as she has kept five cats
company during the years while on the road, in the hotels and at the show hall. | know she’ll
miss the LaQuintas!

Knowledge

| used to study and work with pedigrees, bloodlines and genetics when | showed Arabian
horses. | also am a conformation fanatic, and understand that you have to build the house
before you paint it. So | have taken that knowledge and use it while working with my cats.
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Debra E. Decker

I also was blessed to have met Sheila Ullmann, who was the leading breeder of Havana Browns
in CFA (with many National and Regional winners to her cattery’s name) for over 30 years and is
THE person that people still say had the biggest impact on the breed as it is today. When |
bought my spay from her, | asked if she would mentor me and she took me under her wing. She
taught me about the many old bloodlines going back to the ‘70s and provided me with more
materials to read and study then | thought anyone would have on hand. Because she also is a
horse person and the top breeder of Thoroughbreds in California, she too looks at
conformation and studies pedigrees and bloodlines. She never has worked in the outcross
program in CFA, so her cats are 100% Havana Brown. It is thanks to Sheila that | know the
bloodlines, and what works with what.

| have also worked with Hal and Elaine Law, Ivan Muennink, Kathi Hoos (CFA), Diane Mounib
(CFA) and Karen Rodgers (CFA).

Working Relationships

| have built and maintain great working relationships with several breeders in TICA, in addition
to CFA-only breeders. The two TICA breeders | have worked with includes Hal and Elaine Law
(Gwendolyn was sired by their RW stud who just missed making the Top 20 International a few
years ago) and Ilvan Muennink.

| have had offers from several of the breeders to sell me breeding females and males to build
my breeding program. While a few CFA breeders do have some of the more traditional Havanas
in their breeding programs, and older bloodlines, many do not and their cats are much more
extreme. | do not like the extreme Havanas, and have opted to work with the breeders who
have preserved the older bloodlines, and the traditional look to the Havana. | currently am on
two waiting lists for breeding females that come out of diverse breeding programs, and will
provide a solid foundation.

Desire

The most important thing that every member of the Havana breed committee should have is a
heartfelt love for the breed. Not only LOVE the breed—but love it so much to ensure the future
of the Havana. Still a minority breed, it’s so important that the members of the committee work
together not only to preserve this wonderful brown cat, but improve upon the breed’s
temperament and health. Without the committee members working together, the Havana’s
gene pool can quickly become diminished, impacting the health—and future—of the breed.
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Debra E. Decker

Greatest Accomplishment

| never dreamed that | would be able to say this....but my greatest accomplishment really

n u

wasn’t “mine”. “My” greatest accomplishment was Bud’s.

Bud loved to show — he was a true showman in every sense. A gentleman, he was respected by
the judges, and he was admired by other exhibitors and breeders. Even spectators loved to
meet Bud as he sat on the grooming area and entertained them. For those who did not know,
Bud died from liver failure as the result of the tainted kitten food that was included in the Menu
Food recall. I did due diligence upon his death by having a necropsy
performed, and the vet’s report clearly showed liver failure, and no
other disease. While many cats tested fine for kidney failure after
consuming the tainted foods, many cats unfortunately like Bud are still
today dying from liver failure. When | informed people about Bud’s

passing, | received calls, letters and emails expressing their heartfelt

sadness for the loss of such a “gentleman”, “showman” and “the best

Havana I've ever met”. What several judges told me is that Bud helped turn them around about
the Havana — which they can be sweet cats, and can not only be rich on the outside, but on the
inside too. One person summed it up: he was an ambassador for the breed.

Yes Bud did incredible things title wise — but in my opinion, THAT was his greatest
accomplishment: being the ambassador for the Havana breed.

So that is what | want to do as a member of the Havana committee. | want to have a breeding
program that along with the other committee members helps to preserve the breed, and
improve the temperament, health and quality of the Havana.

Thank you for considering me for the seat on the Havana breed committee.

Regards

Debra Decker
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Debra E. Decker
5100 Andalusia Trail
Arlington Texas 76017

April 10, 2009

Re: Havana Breed Committee
To The Board of Directors:

| am approaching TICA’s Board of Directors to request consideration for the open seat on the Havana
breed committee.

Why should the Board consider me for a seat on the Havana Breed Committee? There are many reason
why | should be considered for the open seat on the Havana committee, including my:

e Experience showing cats in the cat fancy

e Success and accomplishments with the Havana both as an exhibitor and breeder
e Knowledge about the breed, bloodlines, genetics and breeding programs

e Working relationships with other Havana breeders (TICA and CFA)

e Desire to preserve and improve the Havana cat

e My greatest accomplishment: Bud

Before | get into more detail on the outlined reasons above, let me provide you with a quick recap about
myself and my cattery:

e Cattery: Siddhis — registered in 2002 (www.siddhishavanabrowns.com)
o # of TICA registered Havanas owned and shown: 5
e #of litters bred, TICA registered and shown: 1

e #of years in the cat fancy: 7
e Other cats shown in TICA: 2 (household pets)
o # of years a TICA member (currently a paid member for five years): 7

e Member of the Havana and Household Pet Breed Committees
e Member of Havana Brown Fanciers (CFA breed club)
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To Whom It May Coneern,

This letter is to inform TICA of my interest in filling the vacant seat on the Peterbald
Breed committee.

At the time of the elections, I was ineligible to run for the office, due to a very brief lapse
in my membership two years ago. My payment for the renewal of my membership was,
unfortunately, just a few days past the cutoff deadline.

I'have paid my dues ahead 3 years, as required for serving in this position, and have
discussed my interest with both my MP regional Director and the two breed section
members who currently are serving on the PD breed committee.

Enclosed please find a letter of support from Gail Bercher, the current Peterbald Breed
Chair.

Thank you for your consideration,

Kate Mabry
TICA member # R-3014-MP
Shamira Cattery, number 15775
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THE TICA BY-LAWS STATE:

14.1 Breed Section. A Breed Section(s) shall be established for each breed or breed group and one or more sections for
household pets. Each member shall automatically be eligible to apply to belong to one Breed/Breed Group Section as a
part of his or her membership.

14.1.1 Any member may belong to additional Breed/Breed Group Sections by applying for and paying an additional fee
AND by showing proof of one of the following:
14.1.1.1 Individual registration of a cat of the breed/breed group in the three years immediately preceding
application.
14.1.1.2 Registration of a litter of the breed/breed group in the three years immediately preceding
application.
14.1.1.3 Showing a kitten, cat, or alter of the breed/breed group in the three years immediately preceding
application.
14.1.1.4 Ownership of a kitten, cat or alter of the breed/breed group.

113.1 Qualification. Each member in good standing, one whose dues are paid and who has no outstanding indebtedness
to TICA or to any TICA club, and who is not/was not on the Temporary Suspension List on the qualifying date, who was
a member in good standing 6 months prior to the first day of the month in which a ballot is to be mailed, shall be
eligible to vote.

114.2 Announcement of Candidates. After the initial election, any member who has been a member in good standing
for 2 consecutive years immediately preceding shall be eligible to seek office and shall declare his candidacy in writing
to the Executive Office not more than 6 months nor less than 2 months before the election month with the filing fee
established by the Board of Directors. If no member in the region or no member in the breed section has been a
member for the 2 years immediately preceding the election, the 2 year membership requirement shall not apply. This
shall entitle the candidate to be listed as a candidate for the office sought in every issue of the newsletter including
the newsletter prior to the ballot being mailed to the membership. Each candidate shall be entitled to publish a
summary of his/her experience, credentials and platform in accordance with Standing Rules 1014.3. No other
advertisement, endorsement or article on any candidacy may be printed in the official newsletter. Candidates who are
drafted by write-in vote of the membership shall fulfill all qualifications of those filing for office.

15.4.2 Qualifications for Election to a Breed Committee. Candidates for election to a Breed Committee shall provide
documentation of having met the following requirements for election:
15.4.2.1 Have met the eligibility requirement(s) to vote in any TICA election (See By-Laws. 113.1)
15.4.2.2 Have met the requirements for breed section membership (See By-Laws 14.1)
15.4.2.3 Have paid TICA membership dues for the 3 years of the applicable term.
15.4.2.4 Have a TICA Registered Cattery (except for the HHP Breed Committee).
15.4.2.5.1 Have bred and registered with TICA a minimum of two litters of the appropriate breed within the 3
years immediately preceding the election (except for the HHP Breed Committee).
OR
15.4.2.5.2 Have owned and shown a cat of the appropriate breed in a minimum of five shows within the three
show seasons immediately preceding the election. (Note: Applicants for Household Pet Breed Committee(s)
must meet this requirement to qualify for breed committee election.)

15.4.3 No member shall be a member of more than three breed committees.

15.5 No person shall be eligible to serve as an elected officer of this Association who is an officer of another similar
association, or who has any outstanding indebtedness to TICA or to a TICA club.

P: 956.428.8046 P.O. BOX 2684, HARLINGEN TX 78551 FORM: E-4120
F: 956.428.8047 WWW.TICAEO.COM REVISED: 2/1/2008
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THE TICA BY-LAWS STATE:
14.1 Breed Section. A Breed Section(s) shall be established for each breed or breed group and one or more sections for

household pets. Each member shall automatically be eligible to apply to belong to one Breed/Breed Group Section as a
part of his or her membership.

14.1.1 Any member may belong to additional Breed/Breed Group Sections by applying for and paying an additional fee
AND by showing proof of one of the following:
14.1.1.1 Individual registration of a cat of the breed/breed group in the three years immediately preceding
application.
14.1.1.2 Registration of a litter of the breed/breed group in the three years immediately preceding
application.
14.1.1.3 Showing a kitten, cat, or alter of the breed/breed group in the three years immediately preceding
application.
14.1.1.4 Ownership of a kitten, cat or alter of the breed/breed group.

113.1 Qualification. Each member in good standing, one whose dues are paid and who has no outstanding indebtedness
to TICA or to any TICA club, and who is not/was not on the Temporary Suspension List on the qualifying date, who was
a member in good standing 6 months prior to the first day of the month in which a ballot is to be mailed, shall be

eligible to vote.

114.2 Announcement of Candidates. After the initial election, any member who has been a member in good standing
for 2 consecutive years immediately preceding shall be eligible to seek office and shall declare his candidacy in writing
to the Executive Office not more than 6 months nor less than 2 months before the election month with the filing fee
established by the Board of Directors. If no member in the region or no member in the breed section has been a
member for the 2 years immediately preceding the election, the 2 year membership requirement shall not apply. This
shall entitle the candidate to be listed as a candidate for the office sought in every issue of the newsletter including
the newsletter prior to the ballot being mailed to the membership. Each candidate shall be entitled to publish a
summary of his/her experience, credentials and platform in accordance with Standing Rules 1014.3. No other
advertisement, endorsement or article on any candidacy may be printed in the official newsletter. Candidates who are
drafted by write-in vote of the membership shall fulfill all qualifications of those filing for office.

15.4.2 Qualifications for Election to a Breed Committee. Candidates for election to a Breed Committee shall provide
documentation of having met the following requirements for election:
15.4.2.1 Have met the eligibility requirement(s) to vote in any TICA election (See By-Laws. 113.1)
15.4.2.2 Have met the requirements for breed section membership (See By-Laws 14.1)
15.4.2.3 Have paid TICA membership dues for the 3 years of the applicable term.
15.4.2.4 Have a TICA Registered Cattery (except for the HHP Breed Committee).
15.4.2.5.1 Have bred and registered with TICA a minimum of two litters of the appropriate breed within the 3
years immediately preceding the election (except for the HHP Breed Committee).
OR
15.4.2.5.2 Have owned and shown a cat of the appropriate breed in a minimum of five shows within the three
show seasons immediately preceding the election. (Note: Applicants for Household Pet Breed Committee(s)
must meet this requirement to qualify for breed committee election.)

15.4.3 No member shall be a member of more than three breed committees.

15.5 No person shall be eligible to serve as an elected officer of this Association who is an officer of another similar
association, or who has any outstanding indebtedness to TICA or to a TICA club.
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/‘//Acennrlsgupsﬁlsélscs ACGOUNTANTS
L.ONG CHILTON, LLP

A PARTHNERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS AND INDIVIDUALS

402 East Tyler

Members - Division of Firms, Harlingen, Texas 78550
American Inslitule of CPAs (956) 423-3765
Fax (956) 428-7520
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT www.longchilton.com

Board of Trustees
The International Cat Association, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of The International Cat Association, Inc.
as of June 30, 2008, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Association’s management, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of The International Cat Association, Inc.’s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes €xamining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of The International Cat Association, Inc. as of June 30, 2008, and the changes in its net assets and cash
flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America. ) | LL—P

LONG CHILTON, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Harlingen, Texas
April 17, 2009

BROWNSVILLE - HAI;{(I;INGEN * McALLEN



The International Cat Association, Inc.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2008

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $201,295
Certificates of deposit 164,499
Accounts receivable 2,195
Inventory 37,251
Prepaid insurance 16,814
Total current assets 422,054
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Furniture and equipment 249,914
Lease improvements 96,911
Capital leases 76,670
Less accumulated depreciation (274,262)
Total property and equipment 149,233
$371,287
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 11,298
Payroll liabilities 8,682
Credit memos 20,341
Notes payable 13,334
Income tax payable 7,358
Total current liabilities 61,013
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Deferred taxes 10,177
Notes payable 30.217
Total long-term liabilities 40,394
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 469,880
$371.287

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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SUPPORT AND REVENUE

The Iniernational Cat Association, Inc.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2008

Membership dues, fees and support

Sales of yearbooks
Less cost of yearbooks
Interest income

Total support and revenue

EXPENSES
Advertising
Annual awards
Bank and credit card charges
Board meeting expenses
Computer expenses
Contract labor
Corporate sponsorship
Depreciation
Dues and subscriptions
Employee retirement plan

Equipment rent and maintenance

Insurance
Interest
Judging administrator expenses
Legal and professional
Office repairs and maintenance
Office supplies
Postage and freight
Printing
Reimbursed expenses
Rent and utilities
Salaries and wages
Security
Taxes
Payroll
Other
Telephone and internet
TICA trend expenses
Total expenses

Changes in unrestricted net assets before income taxes

Income tax

Total change in net assets
Net assets as of beginning of year

Net assets as of end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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$1,101,939
38,400
(61,040)

__ 8,093
1,087,392

1,826
9,168
24,229
76,285
80,078
23,973
47,728
32,785
6,218
21,057
26,938
23,929
3,525
3,472
18,387
334
23,277
77,167
45814
401
35,600
336,972
787

27,972
8,036
10,750
55,287
1,022,995

64,397
10,498

53,899
415981

$_469,880



The International Cat Association, Inc.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended June 30, 2008

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase (decrease) in total net assets 553,899
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities

Depreciation expense 32,785
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable 9,783
Inventory (2,988)
Prepaid federal income tax 2,576
Other prepaids (320)
Increase {decrease) in:
Accounts payable {17,441)
Payroll liabilities (3,597)
Credit memos 3,421
Income tax payable 7,358
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 85,476
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of office furniture and equipment (9,485)
Purchase of investments (16,322)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (25,807)
Cash flows from financing activities
Principal paid on notes (12.435)
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (12,435)
Net increase (decrease) in cash 47,234
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 154,061
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $201,295

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

8
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The International Cat Association, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year Ended June 30, 2008

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The International Cat Association, Inc. (known as “TICA”) was incorporated October 25, 1982 under the Texas
Non-Profit Corporation Act, with its primary purpose being the promotion and dissemination of educational and
scientific information on felines to the general public. The Board of Directors, comprised of a President and Vice-
President, and Regional Directors, oversees the activities of the Association.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and
reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless
of the measurement focus applied.

Financial statemnent presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board in its
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the Association is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to three classes of net assets; unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support,
depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions received with donor-imposed
restrictions that are met in the same year in which the contributions are received are classified as unrestricted
confributions.

All donor-restricted contributions are reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets,
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends
or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. No activity was temporarily or
permanently restricted during the year ended June 30, 2008.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentrations of Risk

Concentrations of Risk Due to Temporary Cash Investments and Trade Accounts Receivable

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Association to concentrations of risk consist principally of
temporary cash investments and trade accounts receivable, The Association places its temporary cash investments
with financial institutions and limits the amount of credit exposure to any one financial institution. Concentrations

of credit risk with respect to trade accounts receivable are limited due to the large number of members comprising
the Association’s membership and their dispersion across different geographic areas,
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The International Cat Association, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
Year Ended June 30, 2008

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
Concentration of Risk Arising from Cash Deposits in Excess of Insured Limits

The Association maintains cash balances with high quality credit institutions. At times such cash and investments
may be in excess of the FDIC insurance limit.

Income Taxes

For ail periods presented, income taxes are calculated using the liability method in accordance with the provisions
set forth in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)No. 109. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
are computed annually for differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities that will
result in taxable or deductible amounts in the future based on enacted tax laws and rates applicable to the periods in
which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to
reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. Income tax expense is the tax payable or
refundable for the period plus or minus that change during the period in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Inventories

Inventories of supplies for resale as of June 30, 2008, is stated at principally the lower of cost or market. Cost is
determined on the first-in, first-out basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment acquisitions have consistently been recorded at cost if purchased or fair value at date
of gift if donated. Major renewals and improvements which extend the life of an asset or benefit one or more
subsequent periods are capitalized. Replacements, maintenance, and repairs which do not extend or improve the life
of existing assets are charged against income in the period incurred. When properties or equipment are retired or
otherwise disposed of, the property and related accumulated depreciation accounts are relieved of the applicable
amounts. Gains or losses from normal retirements or sales are credited or charged to income.

Depreciation

Equipment and furniture are being depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives,
ranging from 3 to 10 years. Depreciation expense totaled $32,785 for the year ended June 30, 2008.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Association considers all highly liquid debt instruments with a
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Certificates of Deposit
Certificates of deposit, totaling $164,499, are presented on a separate line on the accompanying financial statements.
The certificates bear interest ranging from 3.11% to 3.75% and have maturities ranging from three to one

year, with penalties for early withdrawal. Any penalties for early withdrawal would not have a material effect on
the financial statements.

10
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The Intenational Cat Association, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
Year Ended June 30, 2008

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
Non-Profit Status

The Association has adopted the policy that no member shall personally profit from the operations of the Association
except for reasonable compensation for services actually rendered by officers and employees of the Association.

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses are advance payments for products or services that will be used in operations at some future
period.

Credit Memos

Credit memos are generated when customers overpay for services or remit payment for registrations that are pending
approval or required documentation. The credits are reduced when customers are refunded or once required
documentation is received and the registration is granted.

NOTE B - NOTES PAYABLE

The notes payable are related to capital leases. The notes are payable to Pitney Bowes, Inc. and the implied interest
rate on both notes is 7%. See Note C relating to the capital leases.

NOTE C - CAPITAL LEASES

As of September 7, 2005, TICA entered into a seventy-two month lease with Pitney Bowes, Inc. for a folding
machine. The lease has been classified as a capital lease because the lease term exceeds 75% of the estimated
economic life of the assets. Therefore, the present value of the monthly lease payments has been capitalized as a
fixed asset with an associated note payable. The implied interest rate is 7%. The monthly payments on the lease are
$655.

As of June 23, 2005, TICA entered into a sixty-nine month lease with Pitney Bowes, Inc. for a postage machine,
The lease has been classified as a capital lease because the lease term exceeds 75% of the estimated economic life of
the asset. Therefore, the present value of the monthly lease payments has been capitalized as a fixed asset with an
associated note payable. The implied interest rate is 7%. The monthly payments on the lease are $675.

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum payments required under the lease agreements as of June
30, 2008:

Year Ending June 30:
2009 $13,334
2010 14,298
2011 13,977
2012 19,212

$43,551]
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The International Cat Association, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
Year Ended June 30, 2008

NOTE D - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

TICA has a defined contribution retirement plan covering all employees who have worked there longer than one
year. Under the plan, TICA will match an employee’s salary deferral contributions up to a maximum of 3% of the
employee’s compensation. Under the Internal Revenue Code, the plan is referred to as a Savings Incentive Match
Plan for Employees.

NOTE E - FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

As discussed in Note A, the Association was organized and incorporated under the Texas Non-Profit Corporation
Act and filed an application for exempt status. The Association had originally intended to be exempt from federal
income taxes under the provisions of Section 501(c)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code. However, the application
originally submitted to the Internal Revenue Service in 1993 for consideration as a not-for-profit, exempt
organization under Section 501(c)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code was denied. As a result, TICA has filed federal
income tax returns as a for-profit corporation with applicable provisions made for federal income taxes. Deferred
income taxes are computed by applying statutory rates to temporary differences between the recognition of income
and expense for financial statements and income tax return purposes based upon the expected period in which the
differences will reverse. The principal difference arises form the use of different methods of depreciation for
financial reporting and tax return purposes. The provision for federal income taxes is computed on pre-tax
accounting income at statutory rates.

Federal and state income taxes for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 consisted of the following:

Current
Federal $10,498
State -
Total income tax expense $10,498

A reconciliation of the differences between the Association’s expense for income taxes and taxes at the statutory rate
for fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 are as follows:

Statutory federal income taxes $12,901

Adjustments (temporary differences) - depreciation (2,403)

Federal income tax expense $10,498
12
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FY2008-2009
BUDGET REVISION

BUDGET ITEM APPROVED APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED DISBURSED REVISED DISBURSED BUDGET
BUDGET BUDGET 1st-3rd Qtr
EY07-08 FY07-08 FY08-09 FY08-09 FY08-09
MERCHANDISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ADVERTISING/MARKETHING $ 4,200.00 $1,826.00 $ 4,200.00 $1,043.00 $ 3,157.00
Magazine $ 1,664.00 $ 1,043.00
Marketing Director $ 162.00
Reimbursed Expenses
ANNUAL AWARDS PROGRAM $ 28,000.00 $9,167.63 $ 28,000.00 $27,531.71 $ 468.29
Audio Visual $1,330.51 $0.00
Banquet Expense $215.44 $509.39
Freight and Postage $ 551.62 $105.16
Plaques/Trophies $ 3,603.54 $5,941.27
Regional Rebate $ 740.00 $ 15,520.00
Rosettes $2,726.52 $ 4,555.89
Trophis $900.00
BANK $ 20,000.00 $24,228.63 $22,000.00 $21,242.25 $ 757.75
Credit Card Charges $21,935.43 $ 18,008.55
Returned Checks $2,085.00 $2,635.38
Service Charges $ 208.20 $ 598.32
BOARD MEETING EXPENSE $ 70,000.00 $73,091.17 $ 70,000.00 $45,744.02 $ 24,255.98
Annual Meeting $32,247.36 $29,223.44
Appointed officials-lodging $7,732.81 $3,017.60
Appointed officials-per diem $2,024.70 $2,049.70
Appointed officials-travel $4,153.73 $ 1,064.39
Board-lodging $8,181.73 $11,233.40
Board-per diem $4,088.75 $ 4,950.31
Board-travel $4,086.10 $4,618.12
Room/Refreshments $1,979.54 $2,289.92
EO Meeting Expense $621.31
Spring Meeting $ 16,796.46 $1,847.20
Appointed officials-lodging $1,819.30
Appointed officials-per diem $387.89
Appointed officials-travel
Board-lodging $6,107.65 $0.00
Board-per diem $ 1,989.00 $ 1,260.00
Board-travel $1,458.78 $ 587.20
Room/Refreshments $5,033.84 $0.00
Winter Meeting $ 23,426.04 $14,673.38
Appointed officials-lodging $2,023.21
Appointed officials-per diem $1,178.00 $312.00
Appointed officials-travel $ 3,214.47 $688.31
Board-lodging $ 5,795.54 $8,276.01
Board-per diem $6,975.17 $1,561.73
Board-travel $3,519.50 $3,835.33
Room/Refreshments $720.15 $0.00
WCC Meeting Expense $474.46 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
COMMITTEE EXPENSES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Pay 1




FY2008-2009
BUDGET REVISION

BUDGET ITEM APPROVED APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED DISBURSED REVISED DISBURSED BUDGET
BUDGET BUDGET 1st-3rd Qtr
FY07-08 FY07-08 FY08-09 FY08-09 FY08-09
COMMUNICATION $10,000.00 $11,314.12 $ 7,500.00 $9,023.56 -$1,523.56
Internet Charges $438.97 $487.79
Webmaster/Website $ 2,500.00 $ 2,658.75
Telephone $8,375.15 $5,877.02
COMPUTER $ 65,000.00 $89,563.02 $ 75,000.00 $60,333.83| $14,666.17
Equipment $ 14,604.82 $9,810.22
Programming $69,216.65 $ 46,338.10
Repair $1,266.53 $537.21
Software $ 3,527.67 $ 2,402.55
Supplies/Support $947.35 $1,245.75
CORP SPONSOR $ 45,000.00 $ 46,000.00 $ 45,000.00 $31,500.00| $ 13,500.00
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE $31,742.16 $24,132.45
DUES/MISC/SUBS $ 3,500.00 $6,218.32 $ 3,500.00 $2,956.79 $543.21
FREIGHT AND POSTAGE $ 55,000.00 $77,166.80 $60,000.00 $53,699.37 $6,300.63
BOD/Officials $2,318.46 $938.87
Freight-Customers $561.28 $1,243.23
Freight-Show Supplies $ 1,635.36 $1,423.46
Freight-Yearbook $1,090.60 $255.95
Miscellaneous postage $41.62 $20.69
Other freight charges $ 3,393.24 $9,758.08
Postage meter $68,126.24 $39,914.03
Ballot $ 39.06
Box Rent/Permits $ 106.00
INSURANCE $ 25,000.00 $24,248.90 $ 25,000.00 $ 23,310.40 $ 1,689.60
Director's Liability $2,044.00 $2,074.00
Employee Bond $ 500.00
General/Administrative $1,169.54 $440.12
Property $1,631.74
Judge's Liability $ 1,065.00 $0.00
Show Liability $19,970.36 $ 18,664.54
Fire $0.00
INTEREST EXPENSE $ 3,525.09 $2,057.37
MARKETING $ 14,800.00 $12,106.87 $2,693.13
Marketing Director $ 10,800.00
Supplies $ 1,306.87
OFFICE EQUIPMENT $ 32,800.00 $26,937.63 $ 32,800.00 $18,027.71| $14,772.29
Leases $17,163.05 $ 14,452.02
Maintenance $2,258.64 $1,531.50
Purchase $2,828.00 $2,044.19
Tax/Repair $4,687.94 $0.00
OFFICE MAINTENANCE $2,000.00 $834.13 $2,000.00 $121.24 $1,878.76
Repairs $402.50 $121.24
Leasehold improvements $431.63 $0.00

PayR 2




FY2008-2009
BUDGET REVISION

BUDGET ITEM APPROVED APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED DISBURSED REVISED DISBURSED BUDGET
BUDGET BUDGET 1st-3rd Qtr
FY07-08 FY07-08 FY08-09 FY08-09 FY08-09
OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 23,000.00 $20,432.67 $ 23,000.00 $19,477.56 $3,522.44
Laminating Supplies $4,143.31 $1,729.88
Other $12,573.43 $ 16,236.18
Paper $3,715.93 $1,511.50
PAYROLL (Salaries and Benefits) $400,744.75 $411,294.33 $ 485,893.07 $333,112.62 $ 152,780.45
Contract Labor $23,972.77 $12,677.59
Employee Benefits $21,056.73 $ 14,049.59
Salary/Wages $ 338,292.96 $283,297.48
Taxes $27,971.87 $ 23,087.96
PRINTING $ 25,000.00 $45,814.42 $ 30,000.00 $24,873.08 $5,126.92
Administrative $ 31,995.48 $23,172.81
Ballot 1700.27
Judges Books $13,818.94
Other
PROFESSIONAL FEES $ 25,000.00 $18,887.28 $ 25,000.00 $17,517.63 $7,482.37
Accounting and Audit $ 8,840.00 $ 589.00
Ballots $ 3,360.66 $5,133.00
Legal Fees $5,670.43 $ 10,000.00
Payroll preparation $1,016.19 $1,795.63
REIMBURSEMENTS $ 5,600.00 $3,873.27 $ 4,600.00 $2,830.83 $1,769.17
BOD $401.23 $124.42
APPOINTED OFFICIALS $0.00
Clerking Administrator $750.63 $141.45
Judging Administrator-Fee $2,500.00
Supplies/postage $221.41 $118.27
Other Travel Reimbursements $ 2,446.69
RENT and UTILITIES $ 34,700.00 $ 35,600.00 $ 35,600.00 $ 26,700.00 $ 8,900.00
Custodial $ 5,720.00 $ 4,290.00
Rent $ 29,880.00 $22,410.00
SECURITY* $1,000.00 $ 787.00 $ 1,000.00 $293.75 $ 706.25
TAXES $ 10,000.00 $8,036.01 $ 10,000.00 $14,394.01| -$4,394.01
Franchise $ 7,052.00 $ 13,046.00
Property $818.05 $1,232.68
State $ 165.96 $115.33
TREND $ 65,000.00 $ 58,946.67 $ 65,000.00 $73,746.27| -$8,746.27
Editorial Fees $ 11,750.00 $ 12,850.00
Commission $ 3,032.25 $ 703.00
Publishing and distribution $44,164.42 $60,193.27
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FY2008-2009
BUDGET REVISION

BUDGET ITEM APPROVED APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED DISBURSED REVISED DISBURSED BUDGET
BUDGET BUDGET 1st-3rd Qtr
FY07-08 FY07-08 FY08-09 FY08-09 FY08-09
YEARBOOK $ 70,000.00 $64,027.83 $ 65,000.00 $55,251.12 $9,748.88
Editorial Fees
Yearbook Editor $ 15,000.00 $ 7,500.00
Assistant Editor $ 6,000.00 $ 3,000.00
Freight $3,914.64 $5,088.71
Reimbursed Expenses $ 1,840.36 $2,639.89
Publishing $37,272.83 $ 37,022.52
TOTALS $1,022,544.75 $1,093,563.08( $1,122,093.07 $901,027.44( $ 221,065.63
Revenue Fiscal Year 07-08 $1,145,435.90
Revenue Fiscal Year 08-09/3 quarters $799,061.81

AT THE 2008 Annual Meeting:

50. Motion was made by Ashley and seconded by Fisher

to accept the revised budget. Motion carried unanimously.
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MEMBERSHIPS
TRANSFERS/LEASES
DUP/CORR ADD/DEL SUFFIX
CONFIRMATIONS

SUPREME CONFIRMATIONS
CERTIFIED PEDIGREES - 3
CERTIFIED PEDIGREES - 5
CLUB CHARTERS

CLUB CHARTER RENEWALS
JUDGES

SHOW LICENSE

FAMIY MEMBERSHIPS
ANNUAL AWARDS

SHOW INSURANCE
PUBLICATIONS

TICA TREND

YEARBOOK
MISCELLANEOUS

INTERNATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS
ADDITIONAL BREED SECTIONS

CATTERY REGISTRATIONS
INDIVIDUAL REGISTRATIONS
BLUE SLIPS
LITTER REGISTRATIONS
HHP REGISTRATIONS
DEPOSITS

SPONSORSHIPS & OTHER

TOTALS

GROSS
INCOME
2005-2006

$ 74,344.00
$ 18,898.00
$17,205.00
$ 25,957.00
$ 4,680.00
$ 49,385.00
$ 86,495.00
$ 990.00

$ 4,045.00
$ 4,810.00
$ 33,368.00
$ 3,770.00
$ 43,020.00
$ 20,820.00
$ 604.00
$16,189.94
$ 37,473.00
$ 75,754.69
$ 34,705.00
$4,744.02
$ 54,542.00
$ 38,044.00

$ 174,202.00
$ 131,231.00

$2,397.00

*MISCELLANEOQOUS consists of donations,

pending work, research, rush,

overnight, OS, OD, CSR, Clerking
and Entry Clerking Fees, Breeder
Listings, returned checks and service

and handling fees, and all merchandise.

REVENUE

REVIEW
GROSS GROSS
INCOME INCOME

2006-2007 2007-2008
$ 57,597.00 $70,135.00
$21,132.00 $ 21,458.00
$ 11,606.00 $ 12,646.00
$ 28,481.00 $ 44,405.00

$ 5,033.00 $ 5,529.00
$ 53,650.00 $ 62,285.00
$97,915.00 $114,030.00

$930.00 $ 1,520.00

$ 4,675.00 $ 4,075.00

$ 4,685.00 $ 5,450.00
$ 35,355.00 $ 36,755.00

$ 2,855.00 $ 3,950.00
$ 45,000.00 $ 47,560.00
$ 21,600.00 $ 20,800.00

$ 384.00 $1,109.52
$ 16,332.28 $11,039.50
$ 39,546.15 $ 38,400.46

$ 146,484.14 $ 30,305.42
$ 37,545.00 $ 44,535.00

$2,335.00 $ 3,456.00
$ 55,569.00 $ 60,438.00
$ 41,717.00 $ 50,795.00

$178,940.00  $201,948.00
$137,088.00 $147,632.00

$ 2,664.00 $ 2,876.00

$ 102,303.00

Pat 1

$957,673.65 $1,049,118.57 $ 1,145,435.90

GROSS
INCOME
2008-2009
1st-3rd Qtr
$ 32,135.00
$ 17,091.00
$9,091.00
$ 28,747.00
$ 3,764.00
$ 44,300.00
$ 85,935.00
$ 1,507.86
$ 1,350.00
$ 3,870.00
$ 32,670.00
$ 1,640.00
$ 43,100.00
$ 17,400.00
$251.00
$12,613.00
$ 32,036.00
$ 46,369.46
$ 21,525.00
$ 1,885.00
$ 45,294.00
$ 38,805.00
$ 148,720.00
$110,017.00
$ 2,508.00

$ 16,437.49

$799,061.81



9:32 AM

Accrual Basis

TICA

Profit & Loss
July 2008 through March 2009

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

1 Memberships
10 Transfers/Leases
11 Dup/Corr/Add or Delete Suff
12 Confirmations
13 Supreme Confirmations
14 Cert 3-Gen Pedigrees
15 Cert 5-Gen Pedigrees
16 Club Charters
17 Club Charter Renewals
18 Judges
19 Show Licenses
2 Family Memberships
20 Annual Awards
21 Show Insurance
22 Publications
23 TICA TREND
24 TICA Yearbook
25 Miscellaneous
3 International Memberships
4 Additional Breed Sections
5 Cattery Registrations
6 Individual Registrations
7 Blue Slips
8 Litter Registrations
9 HHP Registrations
Deposit
TICA TREND
Wire Transfer
Deposit - Other

Total Deposit

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

ADVERTISING/MARKETING
Magazine

Total ADVERTISING/MARKETING

ANNUAL AWARDS PROGRAM
Banquet Expense
Freight and Postage
Plagues/Trophies
Regional Rebate
Rosettes
Trophies

Total ANNUAL AWARDS PROGRAM

BANK
Card Charges
Returned Checks
Service Charges

Total BANK

BOARD MEETING EXPENSE
Annual Meeting
Appointed Officials - Lodging
Appointed Officials - Per Diem
Appointed Officials - Travel

39

Jul '08 - Mar 09

31,598.45
17,091.00
9,091.00
28,747.00
3,764.00
44,300.00
85,935.00
1,507.86
1,350.00
3,870.00
32,760.00
1,640.00
43,220.00
17,400.00
251.00
12,613.00
32,097.00
45,838.73
21,525.00
1,885.00
45,294.00
38,805.00
148,720.00
110,017.00
2,508.00

-321.00
283.00
17,271.77

17,233.77

799,061.81

799,061.81

1,043.00

1,043.00

671.43
1,258.28
4,887.10

15,520.00
2,255.68
900.00

25,492.49

18,008.55
2,635.38
598.32

21,242.25

3,017.60
2,049.70
1,064.39
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9:32 AM TICA
Profit & Loss
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Accrual Basis July 2008 through March 2009
Jul '08 - Mar 09
Board-Lodging 11,233.40
Board-Per Diem 4,950.31
Board-Travel 4,618.12
Room/Refreshments/Supplies 2,289.92
Total Annual Meeting 29,223.44
EO Expense - Meeting 0.00
Spring Meeting
Board-Per Diem 1,260.00
Board-Travel 587.20
Total Spring Meeting 1,847.20
Winter Meeting
Appointed Officials-Per Diem 312.00
Appointed Officials-Travel 688.31
Board-Lodging 8,276.01
Board-Travel 3,835.33
Board -Per Diem 1,561.73
Total Winter Meeting 14,673.38
Total BOARD MEETING EXPENSE 45,744.02
COMMUNICATIONS
Internet Charges 487.79
Telephone 5,877.02
Website 2,658.75
Total COMMUNICATIONS 9,023.56
COMPUTER
Equipment 9,810.22
Programming
Lesley Hart 2,856.60
Loom Technologies 43,481.50
Total Programming 46,338.10
Repair 537.21
Software 2,402.55
Supplies/Support 1,245.75
Total COMPUTER 60,333.83
CORPORATE SPONSORSHIP 31,500.00
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 24,132.45
DUES/MISC/SUBS/GIFTS 2,956.79
FREIGHT AND POSTAGE
Ballot 39.06
BOD/Officials 830.64
Box Rent/Permits 106.00
Committees 20.69
Freight-Customers 1,243.23
Freight-Show Supplies 1,423.46
Freight-Yearbook 255.95
Other Freight Charges 9,758.08
Postage Meter 39,914.03
Total FREIGHT AND POSTAGE 53,591.14
INSURANCE
Director's Liability Insurance 2,074.00
Emp Bond 500.00
General/Administrative 440.12
Property 1,631.74
Show Liability 18,664.54
Total INSURANCE 23,310.40
Interest Expense 2,057.37
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9:32 AM TICA
Profit & Loss
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Accrual Basis July 2008 through March 2009
Jul '08 - Mar 09
MARKETING
Marketing Director Fees 10,800.00
Supplies 1,306.87
Total MARKETING 12,106.87
OFFICE EQUIPMENT
Leases 14,452.02
Maintenance 1,531.50
Purchase 2,044.19
Total OFFICE EQUIPMENT 18,027.71
OFFICE MAINTENANCE
Repairs 121.24
Total OFFICE MAINTENANCE 121.24
OFFICE SUPPLIES
Laminating Supplies 1,153.94
Other 16,236.18
Paper 1,511.50
Total OFFICE SUPPLIES 18,901.62
PAYROLL
Contract Labor 12,677.59
Employee Benefits 14,049.59
Salary/Wages 283,297.48
Taxes 23,087.96
Total PAYROLL 333,112.62
PRINTING
Administration 23,172.81
Ballot 1,700.27
Total PRINTING 24,873.08
PROFESSIONALS FEES
Accounting and Audit 589.00
Balloting 5,133.00
Legal 10,000.00
Payroll Preparation 1,795.63
Total PROFESSIONALS FEES 17,517.63
REIMBURSEMENTS
BOD
Misc 124.42
Total BOD 124.42
Clerking Administrator 141.45
Judging Administrator
Fees 0.00
Postage/Supplies 118.27
Total Judging Administrator 118.27
Total REIMBURSEMENTS 384.14
RENT AND UTILITIES
Custodial 4,290.00
Rent 22,410.00
Total RENT AND UTILITIES 26,700.00
SECURITY 293.75
TAXES
Federal 13,046.00
Property 1,232.68
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9:32 AM TICA

Profit & Loss

Accrual Basis July 2008 through March 2009
Jul '08 - Mar 09
State
Texas Sales Tax 115.33
State - Other 0.00
Total State 115.33
Total TAXES 14,394.01
TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENTS
Other 2,446.69
Total TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENTS 2,446.69
TREND EXPENSES
Commission 703.00
Editorial Fees 12,850.00
Publishing and Distributuion 60,193.27
Total TREND EXPENSES 73,746.27
YEARBOOK
Editorial Fees
Assistant Editor Fees 3,000.00
Editor Fees 7,500.00
Editorial Fees - Other 0.00
Total Editorial Fees 10,500.00
Freight 5,088.71
Publishing 37,022.52
Reimbursed Expenses 2,639.89
Total YEARBOOK 55,251.12
Total Expense 898,304.05
Net Ordinary Income -99,242.24
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Refund 548.00
Total Other Expense 548.00
Net Other Income -548.00
Net Income -99,790.24
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9:34 AM TICA
Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2009
Mar 31, 09
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
CD - Capital One 52,555.79
CD - FNB 82,276.42
IBC-CD-1YR 14,961.46
IBC-CD 6MO 14,705.28
TSB-General 116,827.80
TSB-Payroll 1,882.42
Total Checking/Savings 283,209.17
Other Current Assets
A/R Membership 1,213.00
Inventory Yearbook 37,251.00
PrePaid Expenses 16,814.00
Total Other Current Assets 55,278.00
Total Current Assets 338,487.17
Fixed Assets
capital lease improvement 96,911.39
Capital Leases 76,670.48
Equipment/Machinery 226,119.94
Furniture/Fixtures 23,794.16
Recorded Depreciation -298,394.72
Total Fixed Assets 125,101.25
TOTAL ASSETS 463,588.42
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 11,205.83
Total Accounts Payable 11,205.83
Other Current Liabilities
Credits Payable Membership 20,341.00
Deferred Inc. Taxes Payable 6,246.00
Payroll Liabilities
IRA Contrbution -1,463.28
Payroll Liabilities - Other 12,241.23
Total Payroll Liabilities 10,777.95
Total Other Current Liabilities 37,364.95
Total Current Liabilities 48,570.78
Long Term Liabilities
Deferred Taxes 10,176.94
N/P Capital Leases 33,638.55
Total Long Term Liabilities 43,815.49
Total Liabilities 92,386.27
Equity
Retained Earnings 5,869.55
Unrestricted Fund Balance 465,122.84
Net Income -99,790.24
Total Equity 371,202.15
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 463,588.42
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FY2009-2010 BUDGET

BUDGET ITEM APPROVED APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED REVISED DISBURSED BUDGET PROPOSED
BUDGET BUDGET 1st-3rd Qtr BUDGET
FY07-08 FY08-09 FY08-09 FY08-09 FY09-10
MERCHANDISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ADVERTISING $ 4,200.00 $ 4,200.00 $1,043.00 $ 3,157.00 $ 4,200.00
Magazine $ 1,043.00
ANNUAL AWARDS PROGRAM $ 28,000.00 $ 28,000.00 $ 25,492.49 $2,507.51 $ 25,450.00
Audio Visual $0.00 $450.00
Banquet Expense $671.43 $600.00
Freight and Postage $ 1,258.28 $ 1,200.00
Plaques/Trophies $ 4,887.10 $ 3,000.00
Regional Rebate $ 15,520.00 $ 16,300.00
Rosettes $ 2,255.68 $ 3,000.00
Trophies $900.00 $900.00
BANK $ 20,000.00 $ 22,000.00 $21,242.25 $ 757.75 $ 24,000.00
Credit Card Charges $ 18,008.55
Returned Checks $2,635.38
Service Charges $ 598.32
BOARD MEETING EXPENSE $ 70,000.00 $ 70,000.00 $ 45,744.02 $ 24,255.98 $ 55,650.00
Annual Meeting $29,223.44 $24,160.00
Appointed officials-lodging $3,017.60 $ 1,500.00
Appointed officials-per diem $2,049.70 $720.00
Appointed officials-travel $ 1,064.39 $ 800.00
Board-lodging $11,233.40 $ 8,050.00
Board-per diem $4,950.31 $ 5,040.00
Board-travel $4,618.12 $ 5,550.00
Room/Refreshments $2,289.92 $2,500.00
EO Meeting Expense $0.00
Spring Meeting $1,847.20 $ 4,000.00
Appointed officials-lodging $0.00
Appointed officials-per diem $0.00
Appointed officials-travel $0.00
Board-lodging $0.00
Board-per diem $1,260.00|*
Board-travel $ 587.20|*
Room/Refreshments $0.00
Winter Meeting $14,673.38 $ 27,490.00
Appointed officials-lodging $ 1,500.00
Appointed officials-travel $688.31 $2,500.00
Appointed officials-per diem $312.00 $960.00
Board-lodging $ 8,276.01 $ 8,050.00
Board-travel $3,835.33 $7,200.00
Board-per diem $1,561.73 $ 5,280.00
Room/Refreshments $0.00 $2,000.00
WCC Meeting Expense $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
COMMITTEE EXPENSES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
COMMUNICATION $10,000.00 $ 7,500.00 $9,023.56 -$1,523.56 $ 7,500.00
Internet Charges $487.79
Telephone $5,877.02
Website $2,658.75
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BUDGET ITEM

COMPUTER
Equipment
Programming
Repair
Software
Supplies/Support

CORP SPONSOR
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
DUES/MISC/SUBS

FREIGHT AND POSTAGE
Ballot
BOD/Officials
Box Rent/Permits
committees
Freight-Customers
Freight-Show Supplies
Freight-Yearbook
Other freight charges
Postage meter

INSURANCE
Director's Liability
Employee Bond
General/Administrative
Property
Judge's Liability
Show Liability
Fire

INTEREST EXPENSE

MARKETING
Marketing Director
Supplies
Advertising and promotion

OFFICE EQUIPMENT
Leases
Maintenance
Purchase

OFFICE MAINTENANCE
Repairs
Leasehold improvements

OFFICE SUPPLIES
Laminating Supplies
Other
Paper

PAYROLL (Salaries and Benefits)
Contract Labor
Employee Benefits
Salary/Wages
Taxes

APPROVED

REVISED

BUDGET

FY07-08

$ 65,000.00

$ 45,000.00

$ 3,500.00

$ 55,000.00

$ 25,000.00

$32,800.00

$2,000.00

$ 23,000.00

$400,744.75

FY2009-2010 BUDGET

APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED DISBURSED BUDGET PROPOSED
BUDGET 1st-3rd Qtr BUDGET
FY08-09 FY08-09 FY08-09 FY09-10
$75,000.00 $60,333.83| $14,666.17 $ 82,700.00
$9,810.22 $ 5,000.00
$46,338.10 $ 75,000.00
$537.21
$ 2,402.55 $ 1,500.00
$1,245.75 $ 1,200.00
$ 45,000.00 $31,500.00| $13,500.00 $20,000.00
$ 3,500.00 $2,956.79 $543.21 $ 3,000.00
$60,000.00 $53,699.37 $6,300.63 $ 65,000.00
$23.63
$ 883.57
$106.00
$20.69
$1,243.23
$1,262.54
$ 255.95
$ 3,849.20
$ 35,914.03
$25,000.00 $23,310.40 $1,689.60 $ 25,000.00
$2,074.00
$ 500.00
$440.12
$1,631.74
$0.00
$ 18,664.54
$0.00
$14,800.00 $12,106.87 $2,693.13 $22,000.00
$ 10,800.00 $ 14,400.00
$ 1,306.87 $ 1,600.00
$ 6,000.00
$32,800.00 $18,027.71| $14,772.29 $ 35,000.00
$14,452.02 $34,544.88
$1,531.50
$2,044.19
$2,000.00 $121.24 $1,878.76 $1,000.00
$121.24
$0.00
$23,000.00 $19,477.56 $3,522.44 $ 23,000.00
$1,729.88
$16,236.18
$1,511.50
$ 485,893.07 $333,112.62| $ 152,780.45 $ 455,494.35
$12,677.59 $ 5,000.00
$ 14,049.59 $9,144.62
$ 283,297.48 $ 393,535.53
$23,087.96 $ 47,814.20
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BUDGET ITEM

PRINTING
Administrative
Ballot
Judges Books
Other

PROFESSIONAL FEES
Accounting and Audit
Ballots
Legal Fees
Payroll preparation

REIMBURSEMENTS
BOD
APPOINTED OFFICIALS
Clerking Administrator
Judging Administrator-Fee
Supplies/postage

RENT and UTILITIES
Custodial
Rent

SECURITY*

TAXES
Federal
Property
Sales

TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENTS

TREND

Editorial Fees
Commission

Publishing and distribution

YEARBOOK
Editorial Fees
Assistant Editor
Yearbook Editor
Freight
Publishing
Reimbursed Expenses

TOTALS
Depreciation
Interest

Revenue Fiscal Year 07-08

Revenue Fiscal Year 08-09 (3 Qtrs)

APPROVED
REVISED
BUDGET

FY07-08
$ 25,000.00

$ 25,000.00

$5,600.00

$ 34,700.00

$ 1,000.00

$10,000.00

$ 65,000.00

$ 70,000.00

$1,022,544.75

FY2009-2010 BUDGET

APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED DISBURSED BUDGET PROPOSED
BUDGET 1st-3rd Qtr BUDGET
FY08-09 FY08-09 FY08-09 FY09-10
$30,000.00 $24,873.08 $5,126.92 $ 30,000.00
$23,172.81
$1,700.27
$ 25,000.00 $17,517.63 $7,482.37 $17,300.00
$589.00 $ 8,500.00
$5,133.00 $2,500.00
$ 10,000.00 $ 5,000.00
$1,795.63 $ 1,300.00
$ 4,600.00 $384.14 $4,215.86 $ 3,100.00
$124.42
$141.45 $300.00
$0.00 $2,500.00
$118.27 $300.00
$ 35,600.00 $ 26,700.00 $ 8,900.00 $ 35,600.00
$4,290.00
$22,410.00
$ 1,000.00 $293.75 $706.25 $500.00
$10,000.00 $14,394.01 -$4,394.01 $10,000.00
$ 13,046.00
$1,232.68
$115.33
$2,446.69 -$2,446.69 $ 4,000.00
$ 65,000.00 $73,746.27 -$ 8,746.27 $ 65,000.00
$ 12,850.00
$ 703.00
$60,193.27
$ 65,000.00 $55,251.12 $9,748.88 $ 61,500.00
$ 3,000.00 $ 4,000.00
$7,500.00 $12,500.00
$5,088.71 $ 6,000.00
$ 37,022.52 $ 36,500.00
$2,639.89 $2,500.00
$1,136,893.07 $872,798.40| $264,094.67 $1,053,994.35
$24,132.45
$2,057.37
$898,988.22

$1,145,435.90
$799,061.81
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REVENUE

REVIEW
GROSS GROSS GROSS GROSS
INCOME INCOME INCOME INCOME ESTIMATED
2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010
1st-3rd Qtr

1 MEMBERSHIPS $ 74,344.00 $ 57,597.00 $70,135.00 $32,135.00 $69,500.00
2 FAMIIY MEMBERSHIPS $ 3,770.00 $ 2,855.00 $ 3,950.00 $ 1,640.00 $ 2,800.00
3 INTERNATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS $ 34,705.00 $ 37,545.00 $44,535.00 $21,525.00 $48,000.00
4 ADDITIONAL BREED SECTIONS $4,744.02 $ 2,335.00 $ 3,456.00 $1,897.00 $ 2,000.00
5 CATTERY REGISTRATIONS $ 54,542.00 $ 55,569.00 $60,438.00 $45,294.00 $61,000.00
6 INDIVIDUAL REGISTRATIONS $ 38,044.00 $41,717.00 $50,795.00  $ 38,805.00 $ 54,000.00
7 BLUE SLIPS $174,202.00 $178,940.00 $201,948.00 $ 148,720.00 $ 205,000.00
8 LITTER REGISTRATIONS $131,231.00 $ 137,088.00 $147,632.00 $110,027.00 $ 150,000.00
9 HHP REGISTRATIONS $ 2,397.00 $ 2,664.00 $2,876.00 $ 2,508.00 $ 2,800.00
10 TRANSFERS/LEASES $ 18,898.00 $21,132.00 $21,458.00 $17,091.00 $ 22,000.00
11 DUP/CORR ADD/DEL SUFFIX $17,205.00 $ 11,606.00 $12,646.00 $9,091.00 $12,500.00
12 CONFIRMATIONS $ 25,957.00 $ 28,481.00 $44,405.00 $28,782.00 $47,000.00
13 SUPREME CONFIRMATIONS $ 4,680.00 $5,033.00 $5,529.00 $ 3,764.00 $6,000.00
14 CERTIFIED PEDIGREES - 3 $49,385.00 $ 53,650.00 $62,285.00  $44,300.00 $61,000.00
15 CERTIFIED PEDIGREES - 5 $ 86,495.00 $97,915.00 $114,030.00  $85,935.00 $ 115,000.00
16 CLUB CHARTERS $990.00 $930.00 $1,520.00 $1,507.86 $ 1,800.00
17 CLUB CHARTER RENEWALS $4,045.00 $4,675.00 $4,075.00 $1,515.00 $ 5,000.00
18 JUDGES $4,810.00 $4,685.00 $ 5,450.00 $ 3,870.00 $ 5,900.00
19 SHOW LICENSE $ 33,368.00 $ 35,355.00 $36,755.00 $32,670.00 $ 38,000.00
20 ANNUAL AWARDS $43,020.00 $ 45,000.00 $47,560.00 $43,100.00 $ 52,000.00
21 SHOW INSURANCE $ 20,820.00 $ 21,600.00 $20,800.00 $17,400.00 $21,000.00
22 PUBLICATIONS $ 604.00 $ 384.00 $1,109.52 $251.00 $ 350.00
23 TICA TREND $16,189.94 $16,332.28 $11,039.50  $18,481.00 $ 18,000.00
24 YEARBOOK $ 37,473.00 $ 39,546.15 $38,400.46  $32,036.00 $ 35,000.00
25 MISCELLANEOUS $ 75,754.69 $146,484.14 $ 30,305.42 $9,489.91 $10,000.00
BREEDER LISTINGS (WEBSITE) $ 2,265.00 $ 5,000.00
WEBSITE ADVERTISING $ 2,000.00
FILING FEES $ 960.00 $300.00

WIRE TRANSFERS $ 288.00
DONATIONS $2,444.19 $2,000.00
CLERKING PROGRAM $ 742.00 $700.00
0OS/0OD $280.00 $300.00
AWARDS (DUPS/SHIPPING, ETC.) $519.58 $500.00

INSURANCE AWARD $4,641.70
LATE FEES (JUDGES/POSTAGE DUE/MEMBERSHIP, ETC.) $239.00 $200.00
LATE FEES, (CLUB/OFFICERS LIST, ETC.) $270.00 $100.00

REFUNDS $4,076.70
RETURNED CHECKS (HANDLING FEES) $3,924.40 $4,000.00
RUSH $6,790.00 $6,000.00
MERCHANDISE (ON-LINE STORE) $ 145.98 $5,000.00

BALLOT REVENUE $1,159.50
COMPLAINTS $904.00 $500.00
SHIPPING $1,139.50 $1,200.00

DEPOSITS

SPONSORSHIPS & OTHER $102,303.00 $16,437.49 $40,000.00
TOTALS $957,673.65 $1,049,11857 $1,145,43590 $799,061.81 $1,113,450.00
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EMPLOYEE

Leslie A. Bowers (FT) - Business Manager
Effective 03/01/2009

Teodora Zuniga (FT) - Registration Admin Asst
Effective 03/01/2009

Francisca Cardona (FT) - IT
Effective 03/01/2009

Leticia Chavez (FT) - DAR Admin Asst (Training)
Effective 03/01/2009

Gloria Mares (FT) - Customer Service
Effective 03/01/2009

Leticia Davila (FT) - Registration Clerk
Effective 03/01/2009

Oralia Gonzalez - (FT) -Scoring Clerk
Effective 03/01/2009

Carmen Serna (FT) - Membership Clerk
Effective 03/01/2009

Clara Villarreal (FT) - Mail/File Clerk
Effective 03/01/2009

Normalinda Hernandez (FT) - DAR Clerk
Effective 03/01/2009

Cecilia Garza (FT) - Scoring Clerk
Effective 03/01/2009

Alma Sandoval - Scoring Clerk
Effective 03/01/2009

Lesley Hart (FT) - Data Systems Tech
Effective 10/01/2008

Purisima Gonzalez - Registration Clerk
Effective 11/24/2008

Louanne Rodriguez - Registration Clerk
Effective 11/24/2008

Teresita Gonzalez - Registration Clerk
Effective 04/12/09

Subtotal

TOTAL PAYROLL

TAXES
*SUTA (3.7%)
* FUTA (.008)

IRA CONTRIBUTION

TOTAL EMPLOYER TAX/IRA CONTRIBUTION
*These amounts fluctuate
FT=Full Time PT=Part Time

SALARY

$62,126.13

HOURLY

$16.87

$18.00

$13.25

$10.50

$8.00

$8.95

$11.00

$7.36

$7.50

$7.50

$7.75

$23.00

$6.55

$6.55

$6.55

ANNUAL

$62,126.13

$35,089.60

$37,440.00

$27,560.00

$21,840.00

$16,640.00

$18,616.00

$22,880.00

$15,308.80

$15,600.00

$15,600.00

$16,120.00

$47,840.00

$13,624.00

$13,624.00

$13,624.00

$393,532.53

FY2009-2010

pat 1

PAYROLL

EMPLYR EMPLYR

FICA IRA (3%)
$4,752.65 1863.78
$2,684.35  1052.69
$2,864.16  1123.20
$2,108.34 826.80
$1,670.76 655.20
$1,272.96 499.20
$1,424.12 558.48
$1,750.32 686.40
$1,171.12 459.26
$1,193.40 468.00
$1,193.40 468.00
$1,233.18 483.60
$3,659.76 0.00
$1,042.24 0.00
$1,042.24 0.00
$1,042.24 0.00
$30,105.24 $9,144.62
$ 14,560.70

$ 3,148.26
$17,708.96

$9,144.62
$ 26,853.58

TOTAL

$ 68,742.56

$ 38,826.64

$41,427.36

$30,495.14

$ 24,165.96

$18,412.16

$ 20,598.60

$25,316.72

$16,939.19

$17,261.40

$17,261.40

$17,836.78

$51,499.76

$ 14,666.24

$ 14,666.24

$ 14,666.24
$432,782.38

$ 459,635.96



DATE

1-4/1-17

1-18/1-31

2-1/2-14

2-15/2-28

3-1/3-14

3-15/3-28

3-29/4-11

NAME

Frances
Letty C.
Cecilia
Oralia
Lesley
Alma
Thea

Frances
Letty C.
Cecilia
Oralia
Lesley
Alma
Thea

Frances

Frances
Letty D.
Purisima
Lesley
Louanne
Thea

Frances
Letty C.
Letty D.
Purisima
Lesley
Gloria
Louanne
Alma
Thea

Frances
Letty C.
Letty D.
Purisima
Lesley
Gloria
Alma
Thea

Frances
Normalindz

2009 OT HOURS

oT

12.00
13.50
31.50
29.00

1.00
31.00
11.50

29.50
12.50
7.50
5.00
21.00
7.00
2.50

5.50

13.50
31.50
4.50
16.50
5.00
24.00

7.00
1.00
32.50
3.00
25.00
8.50
5.50
1.00
32.50

14
10.5

12

1.5

18.5

RATE TOTAL DEPT

HRS

23.925
18.42
10.275
12.75
34.5
10.5
23.925

23.925
18.42
10.275
12.75
34.5
10.5
23.925

23.925

23.925
10.8
9.825
34.5
9.825
23.925

27
19.857
12
9.825
34.5
15.75
9.825
11.625
25.305

$27.00
$19.86
$12.00

$9.83
$34.50
$15.75
$11.63
$25.31

$27.00
$11.25

$287.10 SCO
$248.67 DAR
$ 323.66 SCO
$369.75 SCO

$ 34.50 WEB
$ 325.50 SCO
$275.14 REG

$705.79 DAR
$230.25 DAR
$77.06 SCO
$63.75 SCO

$ 724.50 WEB
$ 73.50 SCO
$2,584.00 REG

$131.59 SCO

$322.99 SCO
$ 340.20 DAR
$44.21 REG
$ 569.25 WEB
$49.13 REG
$574.20 REG

$189.00 SCO
$ 19.88 DAR
$390.00 REG
$29.48 REG
$ 862.50 WEB
$ 133.88 REG
$ 54.04 REG
$ 11.63 SCO
$822.41 REG

$ 378.00 SCO
$ 39.75 DAR
$126.00 REG
$9.83 REG
$414.00 WEB
$78.75 REG
$11.63 SCO
$291.01 REG

$ 499.50 SCO
$11.25 DAR

$1,864.32
$4,458.85
$131.59
$1,899.98
$2,512.82
$1,348.97
$510.75
$12,727.28
TOTAL OVERTIME COST
DAR $1,5695.79
SCO $ 3,064.66
REG $ 5,462.08
MEM 0
WEB $2,604.75
$12,727.28
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1.

DUTIES OF THE JUDGING ADMINISTRATOR
Liaison between TICA Board of Directors and TICA Judges, Trainees and Applicants

2. Oversee all aspects of the Judging Program including but not limited to:

Keep records on all active Judges, Trainees, Applicants

Oversee all examinations for admission and advancement within the TICA Judging
Program

Oversee all refresher exams and relicensing requirements
Troubleshoot complaints about and issues with judges

Counsel judges regarding appropriate conduct, appearance and other issues

Write all reports for Board Meetings regarding active Judges, Trainees and Applicants
Oversee Newsletters to Judges and non-Judge Board Members

Review applications for Guest Judges to judge a TICA show
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Revise By-Law 14.3
Referred Back to Rules Winter '09 Meeting

By-Law 14.3.1 For those breed sections that have been merged into a breed group section, membership
in only one breed of the breed group is sufficient to allow the member to vote on any ballot concerning the
breed group section. 14.3.2 For those breed sections that have not been merged into a single breed group
section, membership in any breed section of the breed group is sufficient to allow the member to vote on
any ballot concerning the breed group, but a member must be a member of the specific breed section to
vote on any ballot that concerns that specific breed only, and not the entire breed group.

14.3.3 For those championship breed sections or breed group sections that consist of breeds whose only
difference is the hair length, a member who is qualified to vote on issues concerning either hair length of
the breed may also vote on any ballot concerning the entire breed sections or breed group sections.
Members whose section membership is only for a non-championship breed, trait and/or hair length may
not vote on issues that affect the championship breed, trait and/or hair length, including acceptance of
non-championship breed for championship competition.

(AR) Meanwhile, 15.4.2.5.3 already says that one need only belong to one breed in a breed group in order
to serve on the committee. And we are taking out (I hope) all the mish-mash in the middle so everybody

can see it.

(LS) Except the second part addresses a big issue -- the office is requiring people to be eligible in both
hairlengths to vote. As far as the new traits go, this is not a big deal; there is no way someone could "pad"
the Maine coons, for example, to get the plolys passed without a majority of the breed section.

If you want to clarify, just add something about "championship eligible" cats to the qualifying cats. Or a
section that says "all qualifying cats must be eligible for championship competition”, so that takes care of
that whole issue instead of having to change each section.

(MW) Perhaps the best route is to go back to basics and forget the
existing wording which is cumbersome and pretty much impossible to
understand.

Q1 What are we trying to accomplish with ballots within breed
committees?

Q2 Hence what are the fairest rules for deciding who can vote on a
ballot and for what?

Q3 How do we incorporate that into a set of rules to replace all or part
of the existing 14.3?

Q1 is, in my opinion, for the Board to discuss and set policy. Once that
is clear, Rules can then tackle Q2 and Q3
Minutes of Winter '09 Meeting

22. Unanimous consent to refer the addition of By-law 14.3 back to the Rules Committee with comments
and add to agenda of the 2009 Winter Meeting. Without objection.
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By-Law 15.4.2
Election to a Breed/Breed Group Committee
Rules Approved

Amend By-Law 15.4.2

15.4.2 Qualifications for Election to a Breed/Breed Group Committee.

Candidates for election to a Breed/Breed Group Committee shall provide documentation
of having met the following requirements for election: 15.4.2.1 Have met the eligibility

requirement(s) to vote in any TICA election (See By-Laws 113.1).

15.4.2.2 Have met the requirements for Breed/Breed Group Section membership (See By-
Laws 14.1)

15.4.2.3 Have paid TICA membership dues for the 3 years of the applicable term.

15.4.2.4 Have a TICA Registered Cattery (except for the HHP Breed Committee).

15.4.2.5.32 Breed Group Membership. For those breed sections that have been merged
into a breed group, membership in only one breed of the breed group is sufficient to allow
the member otherwise qualified to seek membership on the breed group committee.

Comments:

AR: This removed the impediments to seasoned TICA breed section members who may
no longer be actively breeding or showing, but still have an interest in the breed and have
valuable experience and historical knowledge to contribute
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The following is the problem with this proposal (that only removes requirements):

This revision will no longer require a person to own a cat of the breed, or have EVER breed a cat
of the breed, or any other activity that would qualify them for any leadership position within a breed.

This is not what the board asked us to do, which was to come up with something that would
allow people that had made significant contributions to a breed, but were no longer actively
breeding or showing, to be on a breed committee.

Laurie Schiff
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By-Law 19.2.7 Proxies - Linda Ferguson
Rules Approval 4/2/09

19.2.7 In the event any Regional Director becomes unable to attend a meeting of the Board of Directors due to
illness of the Director or the immediate family of the Director, that Director may designate, in a properly executed
proxy, some other member of that Region to attend the meeting in his or her place. The proxy will assign all the
rights, duties and responsibilities of the Regional Director to the designee for that meeting only, including the right
to vote on all matters brought before the Board.

Rationale: The above addition to the By-Laws would insure that each Region would be represented, thereby
preventing the disenfranchisement of said Region due to matters beyond their control. This would provide relief
for Directors who may feel compelled to attend a meeting to represent the Region at peril of their own health. The
Board would be acting in the best interests of TICA, the Region, and for the volunteer members of the TICA Board.

Rules Comments:

BT: Having attended many meetings while in the capacity of Judging Administrator over the years and being
present when a proxy was at the meeting in place of the Regional Director | have misgivings regarding this
procedure. I'm not sure that the Proxy has the background knowledge to vote on some of the issues and | feel that
the entire Board represents all of TICA so the Region where the Regional Director is not able to attend is
represented. There are times when a discussion at the meeting may bring things to light that people were not
aware of and if the Proxy was told to vote a certain way by their Regional Director they may feel conflicted in voting
what is "right" rather than how they were advised to vote prior to the meeting.

NP: | agree 100%

MW: The pros and cons for this measure were listed in the October 2006 ballot and the members voted to remove
the proxy provision then. I'm not convinced that the situation has changed significantly since then. In my view,
if the absence of a director means that a vote passes by a narrow margin, perhaps it would be better to look at
which decisions should be made by a two-thirds majority of the Board rather than simple majority vote. | think that
would be more productive than re-introducing proxies.

AR: We tried this for several years and only recently removed it. | see no reason to put it back.

LS: | agree with Bobbie. In addition, this was removed from the bylaws by membership vote just a short while ago.
One of the major reasons that a proxy is not a good idea is that someone sitting as a proxy does not have same
fiduciary duty to the organization as an elected board member, and there are many issues relating to
confidentiality, closed sessions, etc. Additionally, there may be insurance issues. Finally, it is highly unusual in
organizations of TICAs size to allow proxy votes on the board of directors; | believe that ROBERT’S rules
specifically recommends against use of a proxy on a board.

1. Board members have a “fiduciary duty” - the highest duty there is to TICA. A non-board member does not have
the same level of duty.

2. Board members have in-depth knowledge of the business of TICA, as well as the business of their own regions,
including a large knowledge of base of confidential information and material. A proxy does not, and does not have
the same duty regarding use and disclosure of that information.

3. Almost all other Boards do not allow proxies - proxies are generally used to vote shares of stock - not for board
votes - simply because of the preparation required of board members to intelligently use their votes.

4. If a Board member cannot attend a meeting, it does not leave a region “unrepresented”. A duty of a member of
a board is to TICA itself, not one region. Board members must act in the best interest of TICA as a whole, even
if an action would not be in the best interest of a specific region.

5. Continuity is very important; difficult for the board to have to back up and “explain” what has gone on before to
a new person (necessary for newly elected directors, which occurs once a year, but a problem if required at every
meeting).

6 Roberts Rules specifically recommends that proxies NOT be used on boards of directors.
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Amend Standing Rule 106.4 - Ferguson
Rules Approval 4/02/09

All appointments by the President will be subject to Board approval.

RATIONALE: Appointments are subjective and need to be discussed. The Board should
have the opportunity for comment and to offer possible alternative recommendations.

Current Rule:

106.4 Standing Committees. The President, with the advice of the Board of Directors,
shall appoint persons knowledgeable in the fields specified to serve on the following standing
committees, and such other committees that from time to time may be necessary and proper
for the effective and efficient operation of the Association.

Each committee shall have budgets as needed which shall be provided annually with the
approval of the Board of

Directors. Each committee shall have a chairperson, members as needed and a Board
Member who works with the committee as a Liaison Director. It is the duty of the
Chairperson to formulate the committee goals, to communicate the policy of the committee
to the committee members, to direct the work of the committee and to seek information and
guidance from the Board through the Board Liaison, and information from the Executive
Office as needed. It is also the duty of the Chairperson to provide progress reports of the
committee to the Board annually. The duties of the Board Liaison shall be to serve as a
channel of communication between the Committee and the Board, to provide encouragement
and incentive for activity of the committee and to be available for consulting and mentoring
as needed or requested by the Committee Chairperson. These standing committees shall
be

as follows

Rules Comments:

BT: | feel the President should have the final say in who is appointed to the various working
committees. | don't have a problem with Board input but do not feel the Board needs to
approve who is appointed. It should not become a popularity contest - people should be
appointed by their ability to work with present committee members and present
administration. Appointment with Board approval will only muddy the waters.

NP: agree 100%
LS: agree with Bobbie

MW: Standing Rule 106.4 already mentions that the Board may advise on appointments
and | think it should remain just that - advice. Should a President make an unwise decision,
then | can see nothing in the existing rules that forbids the Board from voting to overrule
that decision. If a President really screws up (heaven forbid !), Article 15 in the By-Laws
(Recall) provides an additional control mechanism to deal with it.

DL: | agree with Martin's comments
AR: | agree. The President appoints and the Board advises.
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Add Standing Rule 303.9.1 & 2017.7.3
Judging New Traits
Rules Approved 4/03/09

Standing Rule to Registration Rules 303.9.1 and
Standing Rule to Show Rules 2017.7.3

At the option of the judge, any New Traits Class cat(s) may be called to the ring with
cats of the parental breed.

Comments:

(BT) This was inadvertently removed with other rules that were in both Registration
Rules and Show Rules in 2006 but was not added to Show Rules. Adding to both
Registration Rules and Show Rules as a Standing Rules covers both places it would be
looked for.

(MW) | agree that the rule proposed should be in Standing Rules. To me,
2017.7.3 is the logical place for it.

| am uncomfortable with the same rule being in two places in the same

document. There is a risk of one instance being missed if the rule is
changed in the future.

(AR)I'm fine with it being in two places. OR we could put it in one place and reference it
in the show rules.

56



Standing Rules 903.8.1 - 903.8.3 & 903.9.1 - 903.0.2
Hall of Fame and TICA Treasure
Rules Approved 4/01/09

903.8.1 From time to time the International Cat Association Board of Directors shall select certain
individuals, who have contributed immeasurably to the success of the International Cat Association, for
membership in the TICA Hall of Fame. This honor may be awarded to persons living or deceased.
Nominees' contributions for consideration at the next Winter meeting must be submitted to the Regional
Director by October Nevember 15th and to the Executive Office by November Beecember 15th.

903.8.2 The Regional Director shall discuss the names of the nominees at the Winter meeting of the BOD
in Executive Session. If no names are submitted for the Winter meeting then they may be submitted to
the Regional Director by February 15 and to the Executive Office by March 15 for the Spring Meeting.
There shall be no limit to the number of names submitted by any Regional Director. It is not required that
every Regional Director submit nominees every year.

903.8.3 Nominees shall be voted on at the Winter meeting, except if there are no nominees, nhominees
shall be voted on at the Spring meeting. Each Board member will have 3 Hall of Fame votes and may
not cast more than one vote per nominee. The two nominees receiving the greatest number of votes will
be inducted into the Hall of Fame. A nominee must receive a minimum of a 2/3 vote of the Board. No
more than two persons per year may be inducted; however, it is not required to induct anyone. 903.8.4
New inductees shall be highlighted and pictured in the TICA Yearbook. All members of the TICA Hall of
Fame shall be listed each year in the Yearbook and the TICA TREND. 903.8.5 Inductees to the TICA Hall
of Fame shall be awarded a plaque at the TICA Annual and a perpetual trophy will be kept at the
Executive Office.

90.9 TICA Treasure.

903.9.1 From time to time the Board of Directors of The International Cat Association may select a
member to be honored while living and whose title will be "TICA Treasure" in keeping with an old
Japanese custom of honoring those who have contributed beyond measure to their chosen art, craft or
profession. The official Yearbook of The International Cat Association shall devote a page (or section)
titled "Our TICA Treasures", which shall include pictures and accomplishments of the recipients. Those
persons selected for this honor may not be selected while holding elected office in this association and
may only be so named by an affirmative vote of not less than two-thirds of the Board of Directors present
and voting at the Winter meeting.

903.9.2 Nominations shall be submitted by letter to the Regional Director for presentation to the Board
of Directors for consideration. Letters of nomination must outline in detail the contributions and
accomplishments of the individual nominee. The Regional Director must receive letters of nomination no
later than November 30" for consideration at the Winter meeting, or February 15 for consideration at the
Spring meeting. Nominees must have been members of The International Cat Association for a minimum
of 20 years.

903.9.3 A Regional Director shall make no more than one nomination per year. All voting shall be done
by secret ballot and names shall be kept confidential until the announcement is made at the Annual
Awards Banquet. Only one TICA Treasure may be awarded in any given year however, there may be
years with no TICA Treasure nominated.

903.9.4 TICA Treasures shall be awarded a plaque at the TICA Annual and a perpetual trophy will be
kept at the Executive office.
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Amend Standing Rule 307.4.3
Breed Group Outcross
Rules Final Approval, May 30, 2008

Current Rule
307.4.3 A breed requesting an outcross that is part of a breed group must specify whether it
wants to include only that breed, or the entire breed group.

Suggested Change
307.4.3 Breeds using one breed in a breed group must allow all breeds in the breed group as
permissible.

Comments From Rules:

(DB) I see no reason to make a change in a policy that was just adopted by the Board. | fail to
see any compelling reasons for this change,

(AR) I fail to see any point in this change

(BT) I am very much against changing this rule. Breeds have chosen their outcrosses based on a
breed for the most part and not a breed group. While I understand that the recessives may pop
up, there is no reason to actually make them permissible when the breed does not want them as a
part of the standard. (i.e. long hair in a short hair only breed or pointed in a non-pointed breed).
(LS) The rule was just changed a short while ago to clarify that only one breed in a breed group
could be specified.

I believe this rule change far-reaching implications that need to be considered, including the
effect that allowing such outcrosses will have on the ability of cats being born in and sold to
international areas, especially those where TICA is still emerging, as such a rule change could
substantially affect the ability of people in those areas to cross-register their cats.

(FY) 1 would add the comment that even if other breeds within the breed group are not allowed
as outcrosses they can very well be in the background of the cat being used because the breeds
within a breed group are allowed to inter breed freely therefore if it becomes a problem with
other assns. then the BOD can handle the problem as they did with the Thai and BS.

(MW) | am against this amendment. It is reversing a change made at the Winter 2007 meeting,
and | can't see what has changed to justify the alteration.

(NP) I am totally opposed to this change. Breeds are in breed groups because of like
conformation. That is no reason to require every breed in the group to be accepted as an
outcross. For example, | am sure the Tonkinese breeders DO NOT want Oriental Shorthairs and
Longhairs or Balinese. The breed specifically is a Burmese/Siamese cross and should be able to
remain as such.

From Minutes of Winter 2007 Meeting

"61. Motion was made by Crockett and seconded by Fisher to add Standing Rules 307.4.3,
307.5.1 and 307.6.1 to read: A breed requesting an outcross that is part of a breed group must
specify whether it wants to include only that breed, or the entire breed group. Motion carried
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unanimously."

Rules’ comments in the Agenda for that meeting were:

"Each breed in a breed group is a separate breed. The breed group concept is to allow breeds of
like type to breed together without having to deal with permissible or non-permissibles...and to
accept the progeny as what they look like...i.e. pointed, non-pointed, longhair, shorthair, etc. It is
perfectly logical to accept one breed from a group without having to accept the entire group. A
single breed may be just what is needed...not the whole group package. TICA has many breeds
where something is carried that is not accepted for showing. We don't require everything to be
accepted for showing just because it may appear in a litter."
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Amend Standing Rule 701.4.5
Names & Abbreviations for Experimental Breeds
Rules Approval 4/04/00

SR701.4.5 “The following is a list of the names and official abbreviations for experimental breeds”.
Amend to:
"The following is a list of the names and current abbreviations for experimental breeds"
Rationale:
The wording of the current Rule contradicts Registration Rule 33.3.1.2.1 ("The proposed breed name used for
registration in the Experimental Registry is not in any way to be considered an official breed name accepted or
approved by TICA and may be changed, removed or revoked at
any time").
(AR) okay with me.

(BT) Fine with me as well.
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Amend Registration Rules 32.1, 32.3, 36.7.1 — Experimental Breeds
Rules Approved 4/05/09

The Board directed the Rules Committee at the Winter 2009 meeting to review the wording on the
Experimental Registry and perhaps re-name it to Experimental Tracking System.

There are a number of places where the Experimental Registry is referred to in the Registration
Rules and Standing Rules (see Annexes). A simple “cut and paste” rename is feasible, but the
purpose of the Experimental Registry also needs clarifying. Additional amendments are therefore
set out below.

The current designation in the Standing Rules (307.7) of certain Registration Only breeds as
Category VI (i.e. Experimental) needs review. It would not necessarily be in those breeds’ best
interests if unrestricted outcrossing (as permitted by RR 37.7.1) was allowed.

Amend Registration Rule 32.1

32.1 The association shall maintain a data base (Studbook and Foundation, and Experimental
Registry) for purposes of registration or recording of all cats which qualify for registration or
recording as defined within these rules. The Experimental Registry is referred to as an
"Experimental Tracking System" in all documents published by TICA.

Rationale:

The Experimental Registry is purely for recording lineage should the breed need to progress
beyond the Experimental stage. By referring to it as a Tracking System, it minimizes any public
perception of "recognition” by TICA of the Experimental breeds.

Amend Registration Rules 32.3:

32.3 The registration certificates for cats registered in the Foundation or the Experimental
Registry shall be distinguished from those registered in the Stud Book to avoid potential
confusion regarding the status of a given cat or breed within the association. Experimental
Regtstrattorr Tracking Certificates shall clearly state, "Not Eligible for Exhibition” and that the
breed and breed name are not recognized or approved by TICA.

Rationale:

Makes explicit that experimental breeds are not recognized or approved by TICA. By removing
the words "Registration" from printed documents, it also reinforces the message that
Experimental breeds are not registered with TICA.

Amend Registration Rules 36.7.1

36.7.1 Purpose. The Experimental Registry is for registering recording the parentage of cats not
yet recognized in TICA for the Stud Book or Foundation Registries. Recording Registratiorr of
these proposed breeds will provide a precise chronicle of the proposed breed's progress and
development. Records will include analysis of any genetic problems inherent in a particular
breeding

program thus proving or disproving its future acceptance as a viable, healthy breed

Rationale:
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Reinforces that it is a tracking system not a registration record.
Rules Comments:

(LS) Well, I think the disclaimer is sufficient. We aren't going to stop the few "bad apples” that are
in business of creating new breeds to profit (and, from a certain point of view, I'm not sure why
we think we should be taking a moral position regarding the "goodness" or "evilness" of trying to
make a few bucks from breeding cats, especially since we would be out of business if the people
that breed cats to make money were all gone).

(NP) I don't think we have to do anything. This is a job for the EO

(BT) While | agree with calling it a Tracking System - the cats are registered with TICA, they are
registered in order to be tracked. | Agree with Linda K's comment from the Winter Meeting the
more | think about it. TICA's "job" is to register cats and in the case of the Experimental Registry
we register cats in order to track them. The name and code are not actually approved by the
Board until a developing breed is accepted as Registration Only.

(MW) I understand that we are a registry, however using the word "registering" in the context of
Experimental breeds implies some level of approval by TICA. | guess what | was trying to say was
that even if we think of it as registering internally, the external perception of Experimental's
should be "tracking".

(AR) I agree with Nancy. And also with Martin; no matter what we call it, the people will say their
cats are TICA registered
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Annex 1: References to Experimental Registry in Registration Rules

32.1 The association shall maintain a data base (Studbook and Foundation, and Experimental
Registry) for purposes of registration of all cats which qualify for registration as defined within
these rules.

32.3 The registration certificates for cats registered in the Foundation or the Experimental
Registry shall be distinguished from those registered in the Stud Book to avoid potential
confusion regarding the status of a given cat or breed within the association. Experimental
Registration Certificates shall clearly state, “Not Eligible for Exhibition”.

33.1.1 Experimental New Breed - New breeds which are in development and which do not have an
approved breed name. Experimental New Breeds are registered in the Experimental Registry.
Formal approval of the Board of Directors is NOT REQUIRED

33.3.1 Experimental New Breed. The Experimental New Breed shall be registered in the
Experimental Registry by making application to the TICA Executive Office. The following
information must be included in the application for breed recognition:

33.3.1.1 A brief description of the proposed breed. (This is to enable the office to identify the
breed. It could be a paragraph written by a breeder, a standard from another association, or
another means for identifying the cats included in the breed.)

33.3.1.2 A proposed breed name that is unique.

33.3.1.2.1 The proposed breed name used for registration in the Experimental Registry is not in
any way to be considered an official breed name accepted or approved by TICA and may be
changed, removed or revoked at any time.

33.3.3 Advancement from Experimental New Breed to Registration Only New Breed. An
Experimental New Breed may apply for approval of the Board of Directors as a Registration Only
Breed upon completion of the following:

33.3.3.1 At least 1 year has passed since the initial registration of the breed in the Experimental
Registry.

33.3.4.2 At least 10 cats of the breed have been registered in the Experimental Registry.

33.4.4 Experimental breeding programs which do not have an approved breed name shall be
designated by the code EX.

33.4.4.1 Cats registered in the Experimental Registry shall be designated with EX preceding the
proposed two-digit breed prefix.

36.1 Determination of Status. The registration of a cat shall be based upon ancestry as evidenced
by a three generation pedigree. A cat shall be classified as eligible for the studbook, ancestry
record, hybridization record, foundation registry or experimental registry

36.7 Experimental Registration.

36.7.1 Purpose. The Experimental Registry is for registering cats not yet recognized in TICA for
the Stud Book or Foundation Registries. Registration of these proposed breeds will provide a
precise chronicle of the proposed breed's progress and development. Records will include
analysis of any genetic problems inherent in a particular breeding program thus proving or
disproving its future acceptance as a viable, healthy breed
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36.7.2 Requirements for Preliminary New Breed or Advanced New Breed Status. Any proposed
breed registered in the Experimental Registry as Category VI must declare intent for registration
status in Category I, II, lll, IV or V prior to acceptance for recognition in Preliminary New Breed
Class or Advanced New Breed Class. Registration in the Experimental Registry does not in any
way imply or assure that the proposed experimental breed will advance to one of the more
restrictive categories or will be accepted into Preliminary New Breed or Advanced New Breed any
time, now or in the future.

36.8.5 Experimental Registry Codes:

EB - The proposed experimental breed has no cats which are unknown, unregistered, or of
another breed or breed group within a standard three generation pedigree. (NOTE: Ancestry and
Hybridization codes may be used as applicable.)

37.7 Category VI: Experimental (Developing) Breeds.

37.7.1 Purpose. This category is for new breeds which are still in active development. Use of both
hybrid crosses and outcrosses to cats of unknown or unregistered parentage is permitted. There
are no limitations or restrictions on the breeding programs for such breeds.

37.8.1 At the time of recognition for registration in either the Stud Book, the Foundation Registry,
or the Experimental Registry, each breed or proposed breed shall be provisionally assigned to
one of the six registration categories based upon size of the established gene pool within the
breed or proposed breed and the necessity of outcrosses outside the breed. Initial assignation
shall be at the discretion of the Board of Directors and the Genetics Committee using the
information in the proposed breeding program submitted by the breeders.

37.8.2 A proposed breed which is accepted for the Foundation Registry or Experimental Registry
may be assigned to any of the six categories, however a breed must be provisionally assigned to
Categories |-V only prior to acceptance for Preliminary New Breed.

Annex 2: References to Experimental Registry in Standing Rules

303.3.3 There will be no formal breed committee or breed section for cats in the Experimental
Registry.

303.3.3.1 The Executive Office will maintain statistics from the Experimental Registry: the number
of litters registered, the number of individual cats registered, the names and addresses of owners
and breeders of the experimental breed. Such statistics will be made available should a petition
for advancement to Registration Only status be submitted.

307.7 Category VI Breeds. The following breeds are included in Category VI:

701.4.5 The following is a list of the names and official abbreviations for experimental breeds
registered in the Experimental Registry (ER) effective 05/01/09:

Asian LH (Tiffanie) Chantilly Safari

Asian Shorthair Chinese Harlequin Copper Tennessee Rex
Burmilla LH European Shorthair Tiffany

Burmilla SH European Burmese Vienna Woods
Australian Mist German Rex York Chocolate
Bristol Mandalay

California Spangled Ragamuffin

Ceylon Ruffle

701.4.5 The following is a list of the names and official abbreviations for experimental breeds
registered in the Experimental Registry (ER) effective 05/01/09:
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TRANSFER NEW BREEDS (Registration Rules 33.10)
Breeds Championship in other Registries
Rules Approval 4/05/09

The Board instructed Rules Committee at the Winter 2009 meeting to provide a “fast track” process for
the progression of breeds new to TICA but at Championship level already in other associations.

Add new:

33.5.3 Part Three outlines the requirements for advancement of breeds recognized by at least two other
World Cat Congress members at Championship level.

Add new:
33.10 Advancement of Transfer New Breeds

Breeds that are Championship status in at least two full members of the World Cat Congress may apply
to the TICA Board of Directors for acceptance in TICA at a higher level, or for a reduction in the time
required to progress to the next level in the New Breed program. The Board of Directors will address
applications on a case-by-case basis.

The Board of Directors may approve, disapprove or impose additional requirements on the Breed,
including, but not limited to, appointing a different Working Group Chair and requiring changes to the
standard and/or breed name, or any other modification which the Board of Directors, entirely in their
discretion, may require.

33.10.1 The breed must have been at Championship status for a minimum of 5 years in at least 2 full
members of the World Cat Congress.

33.10.2 A minimum of 10 cats of the breed (50 in the case of advancement to Championship) must have
been registered in TICA during the 12 months preceding the application.

33.10.3 Submission of an electronic Application for Advancement to each member of the Genetics
Committee and each member of the Rules Committee at least 90 days prior to the board meeting at which
approval is sought. Any proposed modifications to a previously approved standard must be submitted with
the application. Following approval of proposal by the Genetics Committee and Rules Committee, the
application must be

submitted by the proposed Working Group Chair to the TICA Executive Office at least 60 days prior to the
Board Meeting for inclusion in the agenda. Any comments of the Genetics Committee or Rules Committee
must be included. The application must include the following: (applications available from the TICA
Executive Office or at www.tica.org).

33.10.3.1 A letter of intent to apply for Advancement, signed by at least five TICA members in good
standing;

33.10.3.2 A proposed breed standard, approved by the Genetics and Rules Committees, including any
permissible outcrosses.

33.10.3.3 An indication that the breed is to be categorized as an Established Breed, a Natural Breed, a
Mutation Breed or a Hybrid Breed and the rationale for the proposed category. (See RR 37.1.2).

33.10.3.4 A proposed Working Group Chair for the breed
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33.10.3.5 A processing fee of $50.

33.10.3.6 Statistics from the other organizations showing number of cats registered and shown during the
last 5 years. If official statistics are not available, then copies of pages from show catalogues may be
provided to demonstrate that sufficient cats have been shown and bred in other organizations to ensure
it is a viable breed within TICA.

33.10.4 A Notice of Intent to Apply for Advancement must be published in the TICA TREND at least 120
days prior to the meeting at which the application for advancement will be heard, and which invites
comments about the breed to be forwarded to the Executive Office.

33.10.5 Make a formal presentation at the meeting of the Board of Directors.. Information presented
should include photographs, illustrations, statistics, health and breeding reports, representatives of the
breed and any other relevant material.

Rules Committee Comments:

(LS) Well, I think that if people are unwilling to take the time to assemble some sort of statistics, they aren't
that interested in the fast track, and the breed should go the way of other breeds. Perhaps they could
compile either show statistics or registration statistics. | think it is vital that we have some sort of picture
as to how many cats are actually in the picture, let we wind up with something like Spain's version of the
LaPerm (nothing against those cats at all, but there are hardly enough of them to have advanced).

| am very opposed to the number 10. 10 does not show sufficient interest in TICA. If they only have 10
cats, again, they can go the way of all the other breeds. | would think we'd need a number somewhere
around 50 (I'd prefer the 100 number that we require of ANBs).

(MW) We have a difficult balancing act - making the entry barrier too high will stop people joining up. And
it's a minimum level - we have to cater for everything from a Reg Only breed to one at ANB status. | think
10 is a good starting point.

(BT) I approve of this change to Transfer New Breeds for breeds already recognized as Championship
in other registering bodies.

(AR) I think this is a solid beginning for this process
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Genetics Committee Report
3/17/2009

Khaomanee — The consensus of the committee is that the application is in order and
that the breed should be given Registration Only status.

Elf — While the committee agreed that the application was in order, there was concern
that hybrid breeds need to be more clearly defined to distinguish those breeds that are
true hybrids of two (or more) existing breeds (such as the Ocicat as a Siamese/Aby/
American hybrid that resembles none of the parental breeds) and those that are simply
new traits of existing breeds (which the EIf seems to be — a SX with curled ears OR an
American Curl with no hair). The recommendation is to deny advancement pending
clarification of terminology.

Leopold — There was no specific concern with the Leopold application to Registration

Only. Any previous concerns with the proposed standard were addressed and the
application is in order.
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Introduction to the EIf Cat

The Elf breed came about around Christmas time a couple years ago. Two friends and long time
sphynx breeders were coming up with ideas for a new breed of cat that would incorporate the
hairlessness of the Sphynx and the curled ear of the American Curl breed. The goal was to
create a cat that was both hairless and had curled ears. Being around Christmas time when the
idea for this breed came about the name “Elf” seemed fitting.

The Elf breed in general is a very inquisitive, easy going, friendly breed. Like both foundation
breeds Elf's depend very much on their human owners. We as ElIf owners and breeders feel
they own us and not the other way around. Elf cats are unique in the fact that they are the only
breed that has both curled ears and is hairless. They feel velvety soft like a chamois or a peach.

The first generation of EIf cats is created when a Sphynx is bred to an American Curl. Since the
gene that causes hairlessness is recessive and the gene that causes the curled ear is dominant
not all of the resulting kittens will always have curled ears however all of the resulting kittens
will be coated. The best coated kittens with curled ears are kept from this first generation as
they carry the hairless gene. These kittens/cats are very crucial to the foundation of the breed.

The coated kittens that are kept for the breeding program can then be bred to other F1 Elf’s to
create the second generation that statistically will be 50% coated, 50% hairless, and also be
50% curled ears and 50% straight ears. We hope to keep the best kittens from these second
generation breedings that have both hairlessness and curled ears. The other option is to breed
the first generation elf’s back to a Sphynx which will also create an F1 litter however 50% of this
litter is hairless. The resulting kittens phenotypically are the same as an F2 litter created
breeding F1 elf to F1 elf.

The process to obtain these hairless cats with curled ears is not always an easy one and it is a labor
of love. It definitely takes time to get the desired look for the breed. Along with the two original
founding breeders (Karen Nelson and Kristen Leedom) there are several other breeders
who have joined in the journey to breed these magnificent, unique cats. Many EIf breeders
come from other breeds and have the knowledge and experience to make the dream of Karen
and Kristen to see this breed succeed a reality.

Enclosed here for review is our application for advancement to Registration Only status from
Experimental Status. We hope to have this heard at the Spring board meeting in May 2009.
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HEAD ..o, 40 points
Shape.....oceeeee e 10
EYES ettt 5
Ears. .o, 10
Muzzle and Chin.......cccecveeerveennee. 5
Profile...ceeieeiieeeieeeeeeeec e, 5
NECK. .o 5
BODY ...oooiiiiiiieieeeeee, 30 points
TOISO.ueiiiiiiiiiiiic s 20
Legs and Feet......ccccceevvvveeeccnnennnn. 5
Tailiceereeeeen 5

CATEGORY: All

DIVISION: Al

COLOR: All.

PERMISSIBLE OUTCROSSES

Sphynx, American Curl,

Domestic Short Hair

The EIf Cat

The Elf is being developed using foundation cats from Sphynx and
American Curl breeds. Each of these two breeds have a single trait that
makes them distinct from all other breeds. The EIf combines these
traits to create a unique breed of cat that is different from each of the
contributing foundation breeds. These two traits are independent of
each other and when combined pose no harm to the health and well
being of the new breed EIf.

HEAD:

Shape: The head is slightly longer than it is wide with
prominent cheek bones and a distinctive whisker break with prominent
whisker pads. The skull is slightly rounded with a flat plane in front of
the ears.

Eyes: Shaped as a walnut, oval on top and round on the
bottom. Placement should be at a slight angle between base of ear and
tip of nose . Wide set with a minimum of one eye width apart. Color
should be clear and brilliant with no relation to cat color, except that
blue eyes are required on all pointed cats.

Ears: The ears are moderately large, wide at the base and
open, curving back in a smooth arc when viewed from the front, side,
or rear. Curl maximum of 90 degree arc. Firm cartilage from ear base to
at least 1/3 height. When viewed from the front, the outer base of the
ear should begin at the level of the eye, neither low set nor on top of
the head. Ears have more of a vertical crimp than a horizontal one.
Having this vertical crimp makes the ears stand tall and open. The ears
should not fold back into a tight curl.

Muzzle and Chin: Full, wide, strong with a definite break.

Prominent whisker pads should make muzzle appear squared.

Profile: Rounded back skull, sloping forehead, change of direction at the nose bridge, slight curve to nose.

Nose, muzzle and chin form a blunt look in profile
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Neck: Medium in length, rounded, well muscled, with a slight arc from the base of the skull to the
shoulders. Allowances to be made for heavy musculature in adult males.

BODY:

Torso: Medium to large in size with noticeable depth. Rectangular in shape. Straight back with hips higher
than shoulders. Overall muscled, athletic appearance. Males are proportionally larger than females, full abdomen as if
just finished a meal.

Legs: Medium in proportion to the body. Sturdy well muscled with rear legs being slightly longer then the
front. Front legs widely set.

Feet: Medium in size, oval shape with long slender toes. The paw pads are thick giving the appearance of
walking on cushions.

Tail: Slender, flexible and long while maintaining proportion to body length.

Musculature and Boning: Moderately heavy and substantial, Well-muscled, Females may have slightly

finer boning.

COAT/COLOR/PATTERN:

Length: Appears hairless. Short fine hair may be present on feet, ears, nose, tail and scrotum. The
remainder of the body can range from completely hairless to a covering of down-like fur whose length doesn't
interfere with the appearance of hairlessness. Whiskers if present are sparse and very short.

Texture: Can be chamois-like to smooth skin. A feeling of resistance may be felt when stroking the skin of
some cats. The skin is very wrinkled in kittens. Adults should retain as many wrinkles as possible, especially on the
head.
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General Description:

The Elf is a medium to large size cat with sturdy boning and good muscle development and should have a bit of a belly
as if they just finished a meal. Whiskers and eyebrows may be present but sparse. Males can be up to 25 percent larger
so long as proper proportions are maintained. The most distinctive features of this cat is it's appearance of curled ears
and hairlessness, although it is not truly hairless. The skin may be covered with a fine down which is almost
imperceptible to both eye and touch. The Elf by nature is very people-oriented and affectionate. They are extremely
inquisitive and love to be the center of attention. They are active and alert with gentle and even dispositions.

PENALIZE:

Hair: other than described Delicate or frail appearance. Should not resemble the Oriental body type. Lack of wrinkles
on the head. Ears: Interior surface which appears corrugated. Ears that are not open or wide based, ears too small or
low set. Tips of ears not visible from frontal view in adults. Non-amenable disposition.

ALLOWANCES: Lockets.

DISQUALIFY (DQ):

Any evidence of debilitating, plucking, shaving or clipping or any other means of hair

removal. Inability to handle. Kinked or abnormal tail. Extreme curl in adult where tip of ear touches back of ear or
head. Ears that are straight, severely mismatched, thick or having inflexible tips. Lack of firm cartilage in base of ear.
Ears in which the lower portion of the ear is abnormally flattened, has compressed ridges of cartilage and does not
have a normal, visible ear cavity. Inability to handle.

Elf Standard, 07/17/2008

Revised 07/17/2008 Karen Nelson Founder
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33.3.3 Advancement from Experimental New Breed to Registration Only New Breed. An experimental New Breed may
apply for approval of the Board of Directors as a Registration Only Breed upon completion of the following:
33.3.3.1 At least 1 year has passed since the initial registration of the breed in the Experimental Registry.

Date of initial registration of the breed: June 14, 2007

33.3.3.2 At least 10 cats of the breed have been registered in the Experimental Registry.

List cats by name and registration number.

Please see attached

33.3.3.3 At least 5 litters of the breed have been registered.

List litter registration numbers below. Attach copies of litter registration certificates.

1. A2P 112006 V Date of Birth: 11/20/2006
2. AOP 22407 EE Date of Birth: 02/24/2007
3. AOP 30707 BB Date of Birth: 03/07/2007
4, A3P 121007 S Date of Birth: 12/10/2007
5. A3P 12227P Date of Birth: 12/22/2007
6. B3P 123107 M Date of Birth: 12/31/2007
7. AOP 010608 K Date of Birth: 01/06/2008
8. A3P 021608 BB Date of Birth: 2/16/2008

9. A3P 040108 JJ Date of Birth: 04/01/2008
10. AOP 042008 J Date of Birth: 04/20/2008

33.3.3.4 At least 3 TICA members in good standing from 2 different regions are on record.
List member, region, and membership number.

1. Karen Nelson R-3312-SW South West

2. Julie Folks R-2932-NW North West

3. Angela Orton R-3296-SW South West

4. Jennifer Herr R-3630-SE South East

5. Tracy Brennan R-3045-NA North Atlantic

6. Kristen Leedom R-3631-GL Great Lakes

7. Janelle Nystrom R-3633-GL Great Lakes

8. Patti Soule R-3212-GL Great Lakes

9. Nancy Raber R-3265-GL Great Lakes

10. Megan Guillory Paperwork sent to TICA waiting for #

33.3.3.5 Submission of an electronic  Application for Advancement to Registration Only Breed 90 days prior to the Board

Meeting at which recognition is sought to each member of the Genetics Committee and each member of the Rules
Committee. Following approval of the application by the Genetics Committee and the Rules Committee, the
application will be submitt ed by the Chair of the Rules Committee to the TICA Executive Office at least 60 days prior to

the Board Meeting for inclusion inthe agenda. Any commentsof the Genetics Committee or Rules Committee must be
included. (applications available from the TICA Executive Office or at www.ticaeo.com)

P:956.428.8046 P.O. BOX 2684, HARLINGEN TX 78551 FORM: R-1390
F: 956.428.8047 WWW.TICAEO.COM REVISED: 2/4/2008
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Breed Contact People:

Karen Nelson Falmari@elfcats.com (480)988-2665 and

Jennifer Herr ambrielelfs@ambrielelfcats.biz (336)793-1547

33.3.3.5.1 Application must include the following: (application available from the TICA Executive Office or at
www.ticaeo.com)

» A brief description of the breed distinguishing it from other breeds recognized by the Association

Attach to application:
* A proposed breed name that is unique: Elf
* A proposed two-letter registration code:  EF
* A proposed breeding program: Please see Attached
* A proposed designation of Breed Classification (See RR 33.2) Hybrid
* A proposed provision Working Group Chair Karen Nelson and Jennifer Herr

33.3.4 A Notice of Intent to Apply for Advancement to REGISTRATION ONLY Breed status must be published inthe TICA
TREND at least 120 days prior to the meeting at which the application for advancement will be heard, and which

invites comments about the breed to be forwarded to the Executive Office

Date submitted for publication in the TREND:  January 9, 2009

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

33.3.5 Upon official acceptance bythe Board of Directors asa Registration Only Breed, cats will beregistered in the
Stud Book of Foundation Registry. (See 36.2, 36.3, 36.4, 36.5, and 36.6) The approved two-letter registration prefix will
be used (without EX)

33.3.6 It isunderstood that acceptance for advancement to Registration Only implies only that TICA agrees to provide

registration facilities for development of the breed in question. There is no explicit or implied guarantee that TICA will
accept the breed for championship either simultaneously or at any time in the future.

P:956.428.8046 P.O. BOX 2684, HARLINGEN TX 78551 FORM: R-1390
F:956.428.8047 WWW.TICAEO.COM REVISED: 2/4/2008
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The Internatwnal Cat Assocmtmn
EXPERIMENTAL LITTER REGISTRY
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cor 01/03/2008
DATE: 06/14/2007 EF/SX/AL
. BREED: EXPERIMENTAL ELE/SX/AL E
DATE OF BIRTH: 03/07/2007 ' o :
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Executive Secretary
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not eligible for championship competition

DATE: 06/11/2008 EF/SX :
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The Internatlonal Cat Assocxatlon
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DATE: 06/11/2008 - 2. 122207 P EF/SX
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DATE OF BIRTH: 12/22/2007 5 e
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The following individual cats have been registered with TICA for the EIf breeding program. Included are
the required registration numbers and registered names of all individual cats. This is included as an
attachment to our application for advancement.

AOP 010608014Quendi Rowen

AOP 063007077Quendi Willow

A3P 121007011 Quendi Kessler

AOP 030707027Quendi Arwen of Falmari
AOP 030707057Quendi Cheetah

AOP 022407041Quendi Nike

A2P 112006029 Quendi Elrond

AOP 030707056Quendi Kebler

A3P 040108022 Quendi Ninde Seregon of Soulekatz
B3P 123107 020 Quendi No Satin for me
A3P 021608 034 Quendi Poetic Justice
B3P 123107 021 Quendi Jail House Break
A3P 121207 017 Quendi George
01T-011008-027 Rosie Rahnee of Vanyar
01T-030107-061 Ama Daesi of Vanyar
AOP- 102108-003 Vanyar Zee Zee Aurra
01T-112007-028 Turok of Falmari
AQOP-022407-017 Quendi Bryn of Falmari
01T-032908-011 Eilzarra of Falmari
AOP-011608-005 Falmari Arda Girl
AOP-011608-004 Falmari King Ingwe
01T-042908-018 Faelivrin of Falmari
Vanyar Thea Nitra Pending

Vanyar Elfvira of Falmari Pending
Vanyar Boulet Pending

Vanyar Tymbal Tucee Pending

Vanyar Alton of Eldalie Pending

Falmari Cheseri of Vanyar Pending
Falmari Sauronna of Vanyar Pending
Falmari Kaelea Pending

Falmari Daeama Pending

Falmari Daenu of Eldalie Pending
Falmari Tia Lanna Pending

Falmari Ranee of Eldalie Pending
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eﬁ:}‘"‘ Printed 02/10/2009 ANGELA ORTON
e Page 1 17316 N KIMBERLY WAY

i SURPRISE AZ 85374
Breed Section Labels

EF EXPERIMENTAL ELF
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| N Printed 02/10/2009

5 I A . . Page 1
’»@q‘i—‘sé—r;%s Breed Section Counts by Region

AiowaL car #esoC using Breed Expiration Date = 05/01/2009

EF EXPERIMENTAL ELF

SW  SOUTHWEST 1

EXPERIMENTAL ELF 1
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?—“‘_“ TICA Cat Registrations by year for: Printed 04/13/2009
3 ¢ Page 1

RS XEF EXPERIMENTAL ELF

W, ¥
Moway car xes

Male Female Grand

Year Whole Neuter  Total Whole Spay Total Total
2005 1 0 1 0 0 0 1
2007 0 0 0 3 0 3 3
2008 6 0 6 13 0 13 19
2009 1 0 1 20 0 20 21
Totals 8 0 8 36 0 36 44
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l‘“ Litter Registration Counts by year for:

; Printed 04/13/2009
E} § Page 1
%QSF'F'kﬁ XEF EXPERIMENTAL ELF age

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2006 1 2 2 4

2007 7 13 12 25

2008 17 29 36 65

2009 3 7 6 13

28 51 56 107
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The International Cat Association, Inc.
Advancement from Experimental New Breed to Registration Only New
Breed

33.3.3 An Experimental New Breed may apply for approval of the Board of Directors as a Registration Only Breed upon
completion of the following:

33.3.3.1 At least 1 year has passed since the initial registration of the breed in the Experimental Registry.

Date of initial registration of the breed: July 25, 2007 (see email in EQ’s breed files under “Khaomanee™)

33.3.3.2 At least 10 cats of the breed have been registered in the Experimental Registry.
List of cats by name and registration number:

=

Jao Phu of Odyssey, 01T 041407, owner Janet Poulsen
Buimem of Odyssey, 01T 053107, owner Janet Poulsen
Lukpeir of Odyssey, 01T 032107, owner Janet Poulsen

Odyssey Akchanohk, 01T 011907, owner Janet Poulsen
Odyssey Baojai, 01T 050408, owner Janet Poulsen

Pornchai Varuna of Sarsenstone, 01T 091007, owner Cristy Bird
Arunsri of Sarsenstone, 01T 093008, owner Cristy Bird

The Great Leslie of Sarsenstone, 01T 073108, owner Cristy Bird
Si-Am Busaba of Odyssey, 01T 012706, owner Janet Poulsen

. Si-Am Busaraktam of Odyssey, 01T 030806, owner Janet Poulsen
. Sootsawaat of Odyssey, 01T 082207, owner Janet Poulsen

Odyssey CheeWa of Katsnjazz, 02T 062908, owners Janet Poulsen and Kathryn Amann
. Odyssey ChaWee of Ayshazen, 02T 062908, owners Janet Poulsen and Chrissy Russell

Note: We have not given the last three digits of the registration numbers, as per Executive Office practice, to
preserve confidentiality. This application will be public record (posted in the agenda and online).

33.3.3.3 At least 5 litters of the breed have been registered.
List of litter registration numbers below:

(G N =

01T 011907 Z, bred by Janet Poulsen
01T 050408 HH, bred by Janet Poulsen
01T 062908 AA, bred by Janet Poulsen
01T 110808 G, bred by Janet Poulsen
01T 110808 H, bred by Janet Poulsen

Note: Yes, we realize the prefixes of the litter registrations should probably begin with 02T, but these are the
numbers as they have been issued by the Executive Office at this time. We sent copies of the litter registration
certificates to Nancy Parkinson and Bobbie Tullo at their request.

33.3.3.4 At least 3 TICA members in good standing, from 2 different regions, are on record.

List of members, regions, and membership numbers:

1.

[l S [N

Janet Poulsen of Odyssey Cattery, Great Lakes Region, TICA # R-355X-GL

Chrissy Russell of Ayshazen Cattery, Europe North Region (soon West Europe), TICA # RI-164X-EN
Cristy Bird of Sarsenstone Cattery, Southwest Region, TICA # R-225X-SW

Kathryn Amann of Katsnjazz Cattery, Mid-Pacific Region, TICA # R-247X-MP

NOTE: We have put an X in place of the last numerical digit of each membership number, above, in order to
preserve privacy, as per Executive Office policy, when this document is posted in the agenda and online.
Complete membership numbers are available separately upon request.

84



l‘—“‘_“ TICA Cat Registrations by year for: Printed 04/13/2009

p & Page 1
a2z  XKM EXPERIMENTAL KHAOMANEE o
Male Female Grand
Year Whole Neuter  Total Whole Spay Total Total
2008 5 1 6 11 0 11 17
2009 0 0 0 2 0 2 2
Totals 5 1 6 13 0 13 19
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l‘“ Litter Registration Counts by year for:
3 R

§ _ Printed 04/13/2009
AP XKM EXPERIMENTAL KHAOMANEE

Page 1
MowaL cat K

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2007 1 2 0 2

2008 4 2 8 10

5 4 8 12
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NEW BREED PROPOSAL
“LEOPCLDS”

This document is part of the application for advancement of the new breed,
known as Leopolds, from Experimental New Breed to Registration Only
status.

According to Registration Rule 33.1.2, the Leopold is considered a “hybrid
breed”, as it is being developed from a deliberate cross between two existing
breeds.

The name “Leopold” is being proposed as the name for this new breed. This
breed will be a medium/medium long-haired breed and is being developed to
mimic a miniature version of the snow leopard. (NO pure exotic/wild cat
outcross will be used in the development of this breed.)

The breed is being developed through the use of the Siberian crossed with
the Bengal. The only other permissible outcrosses are DSH and/or DLH

cats.

Per rule 33.2.1 — Attached is a proposed Breed Standard which will serve to
describe the new breed in full.

The suggested two-letter designation for this new breed is L.

The breed contact person will be Arden P. Morley, who may be reached at
928-757-1437 (home) or 951-640-5293 (cell).

Included with this package are the litter registrations for the existing
Leopold litters, as well as copies of the registration certificates for the
individual kittens/cats that have been registered in this new breed.
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Leopold Standard derived from the following description of the Snow Leopard:

in appearance, the snow leopard is strikingly different rom the common leopard. Although it has
similar roseties and broken-spot markings, they appear less well defined and are spaced further
apart. The fur is long and woolly and heips protect the cat from the exireme cold of its generally
ranountainous habitat. The general ground coloration of the cat is predominantly grey with
brownish/yeliow tinges on its flanks and lighter, often white fur cn its belly, chest and chin. The
head, which sports small ears and a distinctive heavy brow, is rounded and comparatively small
for its body size, which can be up to 1.3 meters length and weigh up to around 70kg. The long
tait, which can measure as much as 800cm, helps the cat balance as it moves over rugged and
often snowy terrain. The powerfui limbs of the snow leopard are relatively short for its body size
and are supported by large, powerful paws.

DESCRIPTION:

Well known for its beautiful fur, the snow ieopard has a soft grey coat, covered with
ringed spots of black on brown. Its tail is heavy with fur and the bottom of its paws
are covered with fur for protection against snow and cold.

SIZE:
The snow leopard is 47 to 59 inches in length, while its tail is 31 to 39 inches long.

Furry feet help snow leopards stay on top of the snow by providing a greater surface area -- like
snow shoes! The fur keeps snow leopard paws warm and dry, and provides some snow-traction
too!

Responding to the extreme cold encountered within its range, the snow leopard's coat
exceptionally long, thick and fremendously insulating. The background coloration varies from a
pale gray or light cream/pale yellow to a light brownish-gray. Solid dark to charcoal-gray to black
spotted markings occur on the face, neck and legs, blending into open rosettes or irregular circles,
with darker grey to spotted centers, on the flanks and back. The arrangement of the markings
along the back area often resulis in two to three rows of elongated spots and rings, paraliel to the
backbone, running to the base of the tail. Two rows of rosettes continue down the tail to end in
thick solid dorsal bars on the dorsal part of the last third of its length. The 123 is exceptionally
long and thickly furred, when compared to other felids, and often equals the length of the body.
The thickness and length of the tail appears to increase its overall usefulness in maintaining
balance, in its wintry mountaincus habitat, where great leaps are required to negotiate the often
rocky terrain. The paws are proportionately large, with the front much larger than the rear, and
heavily covered between the pads with long thick insulating fur, giving this felid excelient
traction in ifs snowy habitat.

In addition to the evolutionary development of the hnuriant thick coat and very long tail, the
snow leopard skull has evolved to become depressed at the top of a relatively wide nasal area.
This expansion and distortion of the ¢ 14 has resulted in the enlargement of the upper nasal
chamber and sinuses, probably in response to the extreme cold and oxygen depleted environment
of the high elevations of its natural habitat.
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LECPOLD (LD

HEAD 40 points
SHEPE ..o 5
Ears .. A
Eves 5
Chin . g
Muzzie ... s USRS !
Profile g
MOS2 L 5
Meck 4
BODY 40 points
TOTS0 8
Leds . 5
Feet i 5
Tail e TR -
ZoNINg ... e 7
Musculature ... U 7

COATICOLOR/PATTERN 20 poinis

Texiure B
Patferm 7
Oolor . T

TEGORY: Tradilional
DIVISIONS: Silver/Smoke Division.
QLORS: Silver Spotied Tabby ONLY.

HEAD:

Shape: The upper portion of the head is fairly round. The muzzie is quile
elongated. The brow is very prominent. The overall impression of the head is

trapezoidal. The head is small in proportion to the body, but the jowels are quite

nrominent 2nd round.

Ears: Ears are small and set slightly off (o the side, ‘-5;%%‘; a good distance ?g@%f%ﬂ

themn. They are wider at the base than at the lop, and the tips are rounded

There are significant ear furnishings present, but these rarsly extend beyond z?’%&

edge of the ear. Light colored, horizontal bars { (i.e.. oceliy onthe back of the

are desirable.
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Eyes Th

@ of the eye is quite flal, and because of the prominent brow, may
appear in ey

i

&

oded. The eyes are small in relabionship io the rest of the face.
And are in line with the “stop”™ formed where the ?:;?’{:iégﬁ of the nose meetls the
brow. Tha comer of the eye slopes down along the line of the nose. The botiom
half of the eye *%a% an almond shape. The eves are sel girectly m{:ﬁﬁm ath a
prominent brow. The eyes are moderately deep set and low on the forehead,
one and a half to two eye widths aparl. (Relatively wide set eves) Tear stain
markings may be present along and between the eye and the nose. Eve coloris
considered independent of coat color, with any natural color @ﬁﬁ%g}%&iﬁz%
Chin: From the frontal view the chin is very p@{mamaﬂé especially in g}?i}m”&zﬁﬂ
to the whisker pads with are not pronounced. in profile, the chin is very deep and
aimost bulbous in appearance, forming a perpendicular fine from the tip of the
nose to the bottom of the chin.
Huzzle: The muzzie is an elongaled lapered muzzle, with a definite lack of
protruding whisker pads.
Profils: The forehead is a stral ight iine from the ‘5’5:§ of tha nose 1o the “stop”, where
the nasal bone meels the brow. This stop alds in the appearance of 2 prominent
Drow,

op
be h
i

Nose: Viewing from the front, the nose is wide and rounded across the top with
low set nostrils. in profile, the end of the nose should be slightly rounded, as well.
The nose leather s slightly convex and should not lock flat or form a
perpendicuiar ing 1o the chin,

Neck: Short and thick, Muscular and well toned.

BODY:

Torso: Long in *’e;g%zaa‘a%{ iothe! egs, with a ful % geep nib cage and muscular
shoulders. sf%;ﬂ wough slightly narrowing n %, e midsection, the haunches should be
aimost equal in muscuiature to the shouiders. The hip and thigh are full and
muscular and somewhat heavy in proportion to the rest of the ﬁmg

Legs: Short in reiationship to the rest of the body, with strong boning.

Fest Large and rounded, with elongated toes, with Tur tufts between the loes.
Tail: Extreme iaﬁg@ and thickness, reaching the ficor when standing &m
extending well bayond the hind | @gg and tapering only very slightly with 2 blunt
end: very arliculzted and axpressive.

Boning: Heavy, strong boning with bone density adding to the overall weight of
the cat.

Musculature: Firm, and very weli-developed. The body builders of the cat world

COAT:
Coal: Medium in length with a slightly coarse, vet plush, feel 0 1t 5 coat that ha
g Y
remarkable substance and texiure. Coarser guard hairs cover a sz:s%”? under .a&‘i

The coat is thick and does not lie flat against the body.
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COLORS:

Silver spotted tabby ONLY. The only color variations allowed are dus fo the
farmighing that normally accompanies the siver color. There should be pold dark
markings and exireme contrast, In any vanation the lips ars black, as are the
black tear duct lines on the inner sides of sach eye.

The nose leather can be either brick red, solid black or biack with a light red or
pink line running down the center. Paw pads should be deep charcoal biack,

PATTERM: The Leopold pattern is boid, dark-brown fo black with large roselling
preferred, bul with some mackere! striping aliowed. Roselling can exiend ail the
way down the length of the taii. There shouid be extreme conlrast between the
boid dark marking and the ight silver background color. The chest and belly
should be aimost white. Tamishing = allowad on the muzzie, legs, and feet
However, the bold marki ﬁggf% shouid extend ali the way to the toes. Smaller 2pols

i

rnay be found on the head legs, and fest.
TEMPERAMENT: The Leopold must be confident, aleri, curious and friendly.

GEMNERAL DESCRIPTION: The overgll impresszion of the Leopoid is 8 1arge
%;:@z:%“ezé out §§’@C%iﬂ cat with siriking, large, dark spols and/or other bold

markings on a sitver background, The cal s shouid resemble the %grgg boned,
’Sdﬁﬁijia snow leopard in structure, bul mayv cany some of the markings of &
white liger on the snow leopard structure. The Leouoid must be alfectionaie anc
aulgoing, with fong mugm%ar body, wide neck, large boned legs and small sars,
as well as an extreme lengih of tail which is the hallmark characteristic of the
reed. “"%‘w L eopoid must have a siriking color and patlern that sets it apart from
any other breed.

PENALIZE: Spots that are any color other than dar %; prown to black. ﬁsﬁg distinet
locket on the neck, chest, abdomen or any other ares not provided for inthe
standard. Large ears. Short tall Fragile boning,

WITHHOLD ALL AWARDS: Exira nes,

Temperament must be uncha ‘ﬂﬁga;’;g any sign da nite chalienge ‘:}E’“‘%ﬁ?
disquality. The a,g%:i: ;; exhibit fear, seek o ‘?fﬁ’:% or generally complain aloud bul
may not threalen io %“; arm.”

Evidence of intent 1o deceive the judge by artificial means, cals %ﬁf%%’?’; ai or pari of

their tail missing {except those %f&%fﬁ% whose Sé@?’s{ég’% cails for this ;bawﬂv;;
folally blind cals, cats %’*a%;; g ore or iess than five toes on each front oot an
four on each back foot (uniess proved fo be the result of an injurv oras

authorized by a Board E%g:‘}g? {i g,gﬁﬁa:“éi male cats in the adult champion
cigss which s;%& not have two &%%?@@f} testicles, and, at the discration of ’%;%“;
iudge, tail faulls {visible or invisible) and/or crossed eves shall be disqualified
from championship competition,
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l‘—“‘_“ TICA Cat Registrations by year for: Printed 04/13/2009

3 & Page 1
R e XLD EXPERIMENTAL LEOPOLD e

Male Female Grand

Year Whole Neuter  Total Whole Spay Total Total

2007 1 0 1 4 0 4 5

2008 6 0 6 4 0 4 10

2009 3 0 3 3 0 3 6

Totals 10 0 10 11 0 11 21
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| N

Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/13/2009
£ §

"’a?%;"l@ XLD EXPERIMENTAL LEOPOLD Page 1

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2006 1 1 4 5

2007 4 7 3 10

2008 3 5 7 12

8 13 14 27
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L CAT K

~2008-2009 Show Season Counts Report
%%MP’Q@G (by Region for complete show season weekends 1 thru 52)
Ao,

Printed 04/14/2009
Page 1

Region Shows Entries AB SP HHP BRD
AA  ASIA 55 3323 232 126 0 9
GL GREAT LAKES 36 5484 140 49 0 26
MA  MID ATLANTIC 20 4111 99 29 0 0
MP  MID PACIFIC 23 3573 98 31 0 2
NE  NORTHEAST 23 3319 82 47 0 18
EN NORTHERN EUROPE 87 11313 308 142 0 61
NW  NORTHWEST 35 4278 139 53 0 2
SA  SOUTH AMERICA 19 1765 46 31 0 8
SC SOUTH CENTRAL 36 4636 143 54 0 9
SE SOUTHEAST 24 3314 110 38 0 4
ES SOUTHERN EUROPE 34 3723 108 38 0 4
SW  SOUTHWEST 41 5292 158 59 0 8

Totals 433 54131 1663 697 0 151
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o | N

2008-2009 Show Season Detail Report

Printed 04/14/2009

;'%”}?'@j (for complete show season weekends 1 thru 52) Page 1
L CAT v
Show Ring Counts
Reg | Show Date | Club Name Count AB SP HHP BRD
EN  05/03/08 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB 2 8 4 0 0
GL  05/03/08 PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB 2 0 10 0 0
SW  05/10/08 ENCHANTED CAT CLUB 2 8 2 0 2
NW  05/17/08  INTERNATIONAL SPECIALTY CLUB 2 0 12 0 0
SA  05/17/08 CLUBE GAUCHO DO GATO 2 8 4 0 0
SW  05/18/08 SOCAL EXOTICA 2 4 4 0 0
AA  05/24/08 CATS PARADISE PARTY 2 8 4 0 2
EN  05/24/08 CRYSTAL 2 4 4 0 3
SA  05/24/08 TICADELPLATA 2 6 3 0 0
EN  05/31/08 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB 2 8 4 0 0
EN  05/31/08 BELGIAN CAT LOVERS 2 8 4 0 2
AA  06/07/08 CLOUD 9 CAT CLUB 2 4 4 0 0
NE  06/07/08 MYSTICATS CAT CLUB 2 0 10 0 0
NW  06/14/08 COMMENCEMENT CAT FANCIERS 2 10 2 0 0
SC  06/14/08 FT WORTH FELINE FANCIERS, INC. 1 6 2 0 0
SW  06/14/08 AMERICA"S FINEST FELINES 2 0 10 0 0
ES 06/15/08 GALLIC CAT, THE 1 3 1 0 0
AA  06/21/08 C.A.T. CREDO 2 8 2 0 2
EN  06/21/08 CATTICA ALL BREEDS CAT CLUB 2 6 4 0 0
NW  06/21/08 GARDEN CITY CAT CLUB 4 11 4 0 0
SE  06/21/08 VOLUNTEER CAT CLUB 3 4 8 0 0
SW  06/21/08 NOCO LOCO CAT CLUB 2 6 2 0 0
AA  06/28/08 FOREST CAT JAPAN 2 0 16 0 0
ES 06/28/08 SHADOW AND LIGHT 2 8 2 0 0
GL  06/28/08 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. 3 5 7 0 0
SC  06/28/08 ORANGE BLOSSOM CATS 2 8 2 0 0
AA  07/05/08 ABC 2 9 7 0 0
EN 07/05/08 BE TICACATS CLUB 2 8 2 0 2
SA  07/05/08 TICADELPLATA 2 4 2 0 0
SW 07/06/08 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS 2 4 4 0 0
EN  07/12/08 THE SPOTICAT CLUB 2 8 4 0 0
GL  07/12/08 WISCONSIN-ILLINOIS CAT FANCIERS 2 9 2 0 0
SC  07/12/08 NEKO JUNIOR ACHIEVERS CAT CLUB 2 6 6 0 0
MA  07/19/08 CHRISTMAS CITY CAT CLUB 2 8 4 0 0
SC  07/19/08 MAINE COON CONNECTION OF TEXAS, THE 2 8 4 0 0
AA  07/20/08 JUSTICE CAT CLUB 2 6 2 0 0
NW  07/26/08 EVERGREEN CAT FANCIERS, THE 2 8 4 0 0
SE  07/26/08 AQUATICATS 2 11 3 0 0
SW  07/26/08 SOCAL EXOTICA 2 8 4 0 0
GL  08/01/08 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. 3 16 2 0 0
ES 08/09/08 CATS FRENCH LOVERS 2 4 4 0 0
NE  08/09/08 NECCO 2 8 4 0 0
NW  08/09/08 CAT FANCIERS OF B. C. 2 8 4 0 0
SW  08/10/08 AMERICA"S FINEST FELINES 2 6 2 0 0
EN  08/16/08 THE SPOTICAT CLUB 2 8 4 0 2
MP  08/16/08 SOUTHBAY CAT CLUB 2 8 4 0 0
SA  08/16/08 FELIS CATUS CRIADORES ASSOCIADOS 2 6 5 0 7
SC  08/16/08 AUSTIN CAT FANCIERS 2 10 2 0 0
EN  08/30/08 ONEFORALL CAT CLUB 2 2 2 0 0
SC  08/30/08 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 2 10 2 0 0
EN  09/06/08 TICACATS 2 10 2 0 5
ES 09/06/08 BREIZ CAT"S BAND 2 4 2 0 0
MA  09/06/08 SALTWATER CATS 2 8 4 0 0
SA  09/06/08 CLUBE GAUCHO DO GATO 2 6 3 0 0
AA  09/07/08 SHONAN CAT CLUB 2 5 3 0 0
AA  09/13/08 ABC 1 5 3 0 0
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2008-2009 Show Season Detail Report

Printed 04/14/2009

;'%”}?'@j (for complete show season weekends 1 thru 52) Page 2
L CAT v
Show Ring Counts
Reg | Show Date | Club Name Count AB SP HHP BRD
EN  09/13/08 PANORAMA CAT CLUB 2 6 6 0 0
NE  09/13/08 CATS ON THE BEACH 2 8 4 0 2
NW  09/13/08 EDMONTON CAT FANCIERS 2 9 3 0 0
SA  09/13/08 TICADELPLATA 2 6 3 0 1
SW  09/13/08 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB 2 12 2 0 0
MP  09/19/08 SILVER CATS, THE 3 13 5 0 0
EN  09/20/08 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB 2 10 2 0 0
EN  09/20/08 CRYSTAL 2 4 4 0 0
NE  09/20/08 MYSTICATS CAT CLUB 2 8 4 0 0
SE  09/20/08 CATTYSHACK CATS 2 8 4 0 0
ES 09/21/08 GALLIC CAT, THE 1 3 1 0 0
GL  09/26/08 BUCKEYE OHIO ROLLERS CAT CLUB 3 17 2 0 2
AA  09/27/08 BRILLIANT CAT FANCIERS 2 10 4 0 2
EN  09/27/08 BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB 2 8 4 0 3
EN  09/27/08 ALFA FELIS FINLAND 2 8 4 0 0
SW  09/27/08 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS 2 8 2 0 0
MP  10/03/08 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB 3 17 3 0 0
SC  10/03/08 LA CATS 3 10 2 0 9
AA  10/04/08 TOKYO CAT CLUB 2 10 2 0 2
EN  10/04/08 BENGAL CAT CLUB OF GREAT BRITAIN 2 6 4 0 3
GL  10/04/08 PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB 2 7 3 0 0
MA  10/04/08 LEHIGH VALLEY CAT CLUB 2 10 4 0 0
AA  10/11/08 ENJOY CAT CLUB 2 10 6 0 0
EN  10/11/08 BELGIAN CAT LOVERS 2 6 4 0 2
MP  10/11/08 SALT CITY CAT CLUB 4 8 8 0 0
NE  10/11/08 AMERICATS 2 8 4 0 4
SA  10/11/08 CLUB TICACOLOMBIANO 3 4 5 0 0
EN  10/18/08 TICACATS 2 12 2 0 0
GL  10/18/08 GREAT LAKES AREA CAT ENTHUSIASTS 2 7 3 0 6
NW  10/18/08 EVERGREEN CAT FANCIERS, THE 2 10 2 0 0
SE  10/18/08 FLORIDA SUN CATS 2 9 3 0 0
SW  10/18/08 PURR POURRI OF KATS 2 8 2 0 0
SW  10/24/08 ENCHANTED CAT CLUB 3 13 5 0 0
EN  10/25/08 CATTICA ALL BREEDS CAT CLUB 2 10 2 0 0
ES  10/25/08 CATS FRENCH LOVERS 2 8 4 0 0
MP  10/25/08 FOG CITY CAT CLUB 2 10 2 0 0
NE 10/25/08 CHOWDER CHUGGERS CAT CLUB 2 8 4 0 4
NW  10/25/08 SOUTHERN ALBERTA CALGARY CAT FANC 4 8 8 0 0
MA  10/31/08 KEESTONE KATZ INC 3 16 4 0 0
AA  11/01/08 CATS PARADISE PARTY 2 10 4 0 0
EN  11/01/08 CATS AND TULIPS 2 6 4 0 6
ES 11/01/08 CATIMINI CLUB 2 8 2 0 0
GL  11/01/08 GREAT LAKES FRIENDS OF FELINES 2 9 2 0 0
SC  11/01/08 REGIO GATO CLUB 1 2 3 0 0
SC  11/01/08 GA TICOS 2 6 0 0 0
EN  11/03/08 MOSCOW CAT CLUB GOLDEN DOMES 2 8 0 0 0
NW  11/07/08 CAN-AM CAT CLUB 3 13 2 0 2
AA  11/08/08 FOREST CAT JAPAN 2 8 8 0 0
EN  11/08/08 VIKING CATS 2 4 4 0 0
EN  11/08/08 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB 2 2 4 0 0
SA  11/08/08 COLOMBIAN FELINE CLUB 2 3 3 0 0
SE  11/08/08 MISSISSIPPI CAT FANCIERS, INC. 2 10 2 0 0
ES 11/09/08 MALTA CAT CLUB 2 1 1 0 1
GL  11/14/08 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. 3 17 2 0 6
SW  11/14/08 AMERICA"S FINEST FELINES 3 12 3 0 0
AA  11/15/08 THE THREE C 2 8 6 0 0
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W™ 2008-2009 Show Season Detail Report

Printed 04/14/2009

;'%”}?'@j (for complete show season weekends 1 thru 52) Page 3
L CAT v
Show Ring Counts
Reg | Show Date | Club Name Count AB SP HHP BRD
ES 11/15/08 CAT IN A BOOT 2 10 2 0 1
AA  11/22/08 ENJOY CAT CLUB 2 8 8 0 0
EN  11/22/08 PANORAMA CAT CLUB 2 4 4 0 0
EN  11/22/08 NATURALLYTICA 2 12 4 0 0
GL  11/22/08 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. 4 12 4 0 0
NE  11/22/08 WESTCHESTER FELINE CLUB 2 6 6 0 0
SC  11/22/08 TURKISH VAN CAT CONNECTION 2 8 4 0 0
AA  11/29/08 ALL JAPAN CAT CLUB 2 5 5 0 0
EN  11/29/08 BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB 2 8 4 0 0
ES  11/29/08 GALLIC CAT, THE 2 8 2 0 0
MP  11/29/08 EAST OF EDEN CAT FANCIERS 2 6 4 0 0
NE  11/29/08 MONTREAL CAT CLUB 4 12 4 0 0
SW  12/05/08 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB 3 15 3 0 0
AA  12/06/08 ACT CAT CLUB 2 11 5 0 0
EN  12/06/08 TICACATS 2 8 2 0 5
ES 12/06/08 BREIZ CAT"S BAND 2 8 4 0 0
SC  12/12/08  INTERNATIONAL FELINE SHOWCASE, THE 3 14 4 0 0
SE  12/12/08 FIRST IN FLIGHT CAT CLUB 3 18 2 0 0
EN  12/13/08 THE SPOTICAT CLUB 2 9 4 0 5
NW  12/13/08 THE MAINE EVENT 2 10 2 0 0
SW  12/13/08 KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB 2 8 2 0 0
AA  12/14/08 C.A.T. CREDO 2 5 3 0 0
AA  12/20/08 GLOBAL CAT UNION 1 6 2 0 0
EN  12/20/08 CRYSTAL 2 8 0 0 4
EN  12/20/08 BE TICACATS CLUB 2 8 2 0 4
SC  12/27/08 GOLDEN TRIANGLE CAT FANCIERS 2 5 5 0 0
MA  01/02/09 CENTRAL JERSEY CAT FANCIERS 3 15 5 0 0
EN  01/03/09 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB 2 8 4 0 0
GL  01/03/09 GREAT LAKES FRIENDS OF FELINES 4 12 3 0 0
MP  01/09/09 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB 3 16 1 0 0
EN  01/10/09 BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB 2 7 5 0 2
SE  01/10/09 VOLUNTEER CAT CLUB 2 8 4 0 0
MA  01/16/09 JERSEY STATE FELINE FANCIERS 3 16 2 0 0
AA  01/17/09 FOREST CAT JAPAN 3 17 3 0 0
EN  01/17/09 RAGTIMETICA 2 8 4 0 0
NW  01/17/09 PACIFIC NORTHWEST OUTLAWS 2 8 4 0 0
SW  01/17/09 PURR POURRI OF KATS 2 9 1 0 0
AA  01/24/09 JAPAN CAT LOVERS 2 8 6 0 0
MP  01/24/09 NEW CULTURE CLUB, THE 2 10 2 0 1
AA  01/31/09 ENJOY CAT CLUB 2 11 5 0 0
ES 01/31/09 SHADOW AND LIGHT 2 8 0 0 0
SC  01/31/09 TEXAS MAINE COONFEDERACY CAT CLUB 2 4 4 0 0
SE  01/31/09 DESTINY CAT FANCIERS 2 8 4 0 1
MA  02/06/09 KAROUSEL KATS 3 14 4 0 0
EN  02/07/09 CRYSTAL 2 2 2 0 0
ES 02/07/09 CATS FRENCH LOVERS 2 8 4 0 0
AA  02/08/09 CLOUD 9 CAT CLUB 2 5 3 0 0
AA  02/14/09 JUSTICE CAT CLUB 1 6 2 0 0
EN  02/14/09 CATTICA ALL BREEDS CAT CLUB 2 10 2 0 0
ES 02/14/09 CATLANTIC 2 6 2 0 0
GL  02/14/09 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. 2 14 2 0 0
SC  02/14/09 HEART OF TEXAS CAT CLUB 2 10 2 0 0
EN  02/15/09 CRYSTAL 1 1 3 0 3
EN  02/21/09 TICACATS 2 10 2 0 5
ES 02/21/09 EURO-CAT 2 8 2 0 0
GL  02/21/09 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. 2 8 4 0 6
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;‘q,,%m‘%j (for complete show season weekends 1 thru 52) Page 4
pear .
Show Ring Counts

Reg | Show Date | Club Name Count AB SP HHP BRD
SE  02/21/09 FIELD OF DREAMS CAT CLUB 2 12 2 0 0
SW  02/21/09 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS 2 8 2 0 0
AA  02/22/09 ACT CAT CLUB 1 6 0 0 0
EN  02/28/09 CATS AND TULIPS 2 8 2 0 3
SC  02/28/09 AUSTIN CAT FANCIERS 2 10 2 0 0
SW  02/28/09 SOCAL EXOTICA 2 6 4 0 4
ES 03/01/09 MALTA CAT CLUB 2 3 1 0 2
AA  03/07/09 SHONAN CAT CLUB 2 10 2 0 0
EN  03/07/09 ONEFORALL CAT CLUB 2 8 2 0 0
MP  03/07/09 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB 2 10 2 0 1
SC  03/07/09 LA CATS 2 10 2 0 0
NW  03/13/09 CAT FANCIERS OF B. C. 3 16 2 0 0
EN  03/14/09 VIKING CATS 2 6 4 0 0
EN  03/14/09 PANORAMA CAT CLUB 2 4 4 0 0
NE  03/14/09 CATS ON THE BEACH 2 10 3 0 4
SA  03/14/09 ASOCIACION FELINA PANAMENA 2 3 3 0 0
SW  03/14/09 COLORADO CATS, INC. 2 9 3 0 2
AA  03/21/09 TOKYO CAT CLUB 2 10 4 0 1
EN  03/21/09 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB 2 8 4 0 0
EN  03/21/09 THE FINTICAT CLUB 2 1 1 0 0
GL  03/21/09 GREAT LAKES AREA CAT ENTHUSIASTS 2 7 3 0 6
SE  03/21/09 ALABAMA PAWS & CLAWS 2 12 2 0 0
SW  03/21/09 DESPERADO CAT FANCIERS, INC. 2 14 2 0 0
ES 03/22/09 GALLIC CAT, THE 2 4 2 0 0
NW  03/27/09 EVERGREEN CAT FANCIERS, THE 3 16 2 0 0
AA  03/28/09 FOREST CAT JAPAN 2 14 2 0 0
MA  03/28/09 CHRISTMAS CITY CAT CLUB 2 12 2 0 0
SC  03/28/09 TEXAS MAINE COONFEDERACY CAT CLUB 2 10 4 0 0
NE  04/03/09 NAUTICATS 3 14 4 0 4
AA  04/04/09 ENJOY CAT CLUB 2 9 5 0 0
EN  04/04/09 BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB 2 10 5 0 2
ES  04/04/09 BREIZ CAT"S BAND 2 6 2 0 0
NW  04/04/09 EDMONTON CAT FANCIERS 2 12 2 0 0
SC  04/04/09 MISSION CITY CAT CLUB 2 6 4 0 0
SE  04/04/09 HOTLANTA COOL CATS 2 10 4 0 3

Totals 433 1663 697 0 151
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Printed 04/14/2009

(TS 2008-2009 Show Season Regional Detail Report Page 1

"q,,m%j (by AA Region for complete show seas?n weekends 1 thru 52)

ASIA

Show Ring Counts
Show Date Club Name Country Count AB SP HHP BRD
05/24/08 CATS PARADISE PARTY JAPAN 2 8 4 0 2
06/07/08 CLOUD 9 CAT CLUB JAPAN 2 4 4 0 0
06/21/08 C.A.T. CREDO JAPAN 2 8 0 2
06/28/08 FOREST CAT JAPAN JAPAN 2 0 16 0 0
07/05/08 ABC JAPAN 2 9 7 0 0
07/20/08 JUSTICE CAT CLUB JAPAN 2 6 2 0 0
09/07/08 SHONAN CAT CLUB JAPAN 2 5 3 0 0
09/13/08 ABC JAPAN 1 5 3 0 0
09/27/08 BRILLIANT CAT FANCIERS JAPAN 2 10 4 0 2
10/04/08 TOKYO CAT CLUB AUSTRALIA 2 10 2 0 2
10/11/08 ENJOY CAT CLUB JAPAN 2 10 6 0 0
11/01/08 CATS PARADISE PARTY JAPAN 2 10 4 0 0
11/08/08 FOREST CAT JAPAN JAPAN 2 8 8 0 0
11/15/08 THE THREE C JAPAN 2 8 6 0 0
11/22/08 ENJOY CAT CLUB JAPAN 2 8 8 0 0
11/29/08 ALL JAPAN CAT CLUB JAPAN 2 5 5 0 0
12/06/08 ACT CAT CLUB JAPAN 2 11 5 0 0
12/14/08 C.A.T. CREDO JAPAN 2 5 3 0 0
12/20/08 GLOBAL CAT UNION JAPAN 1 6 2 0 0
01/17/09 FOREST CAT JAPAN JAPAN 3 17 3 0 0
01/24/09 JAPAN CAT LOVERS JAPAN 2 8 6 0 0
01/31/09 ENJOY CAT CLUB JAPAN 2 11 5 0 0
02/08/09 CLOUD 9 CAT CLUB JAPAN 2 5 3 0 0
02/14/09 JUSTICE CAT CLUB JAPAN 1 6 2 0 0
02/22/09 ACT CAT CLUB JAPAN 1 6 0 0 0
03/07/09 SHONAN CAT CLUB JAPAN 2 10 2 0 0
03/21/09 TOKYO CAT CLUB JAPAN 2 10 4 0 1
03/28/09 FOREST CAT JAPAN JAPAN 2 14 2 0 0
04/04/09 ENJOY CAT CLUB JAPAN 2 9 5 0 0
Totals 55 232 126 0 9
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Printed 04/14/2009

(TS 2008-2009 Show Season Regional Detail Report Page 1

"%m%j (by EN Region for complete show seas?n weekends 1 thru 52)

NORTHERN EUROPE

Show Ring Counts
Show Date Club Name Country Count AB SP HHP BRD
05/03/08 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB ENGLAND 2 8 4 0 0
05/24/08 CRYSTAL RUSSIA 2 4 4 0 3
05/31/08 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB ENGLAND 2 8 4 0 0
05/31/08 BELGIAN CAT LOVERS BELGIUM 2 8 4 0 2
06/21/08 CATTICA ALL BREEDS CAT CLUB UNITED KINGDOM 2 6 4 0 0
07/05/08 BE TICACATS CLUB BELGIUM 2 8 2 0 2
07/12/08 THE SPOTICAT CLUB UNITED KINGDOM 2 8 4 0 0
08/16/08 THE SPOTICAT CLUB UNITED KINGDOM 2 8 4 0 2
08/30/08 ONEFORALL CAT CLUB UNITED KINGDOM 2 2 2 0 0
09/06/08 TICACATS GERMANY 2 10 2 0 5
09/13/08 PANORAMA CAT CLUB HUNGARY 2 6 6 0 0
09/20/08 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB ENGLAND 2 10 2 0 0
09/20/08 CRYSTAL RUSSIA 2 4 4 0 0
09/27/08 BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB AUSTRIA 2 8 4 0 3
09/27/08 ALFA FELIS FINLAND FINLAND 2 8 4 0 0
10/04/08 BENGAL CAT CLUB OF GREAT BRITAIN ENGLAND 2 6 4 0 3
10/11/08 BELGIAN CAT LOVERS BELGIUM 2 6 4 0 2
10/18/08 TICACATS GERMANY 2 12 2 0 0
10/25/08 CATTICA ALL BREEDS CAT CLUB ENGLAND 2 10 2 0 0
11/01/08 CATS AND TULIPS THE NETHERLANDS 2 6 4 0 6
11/03/08 MOSCOW CAT CLUB GOLDEN DOMES RUSSIA 2 8 0 0 0
11/08/08 VIKING CATS DENMARK 2 4 4 0 0
11/08/08 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB ENGLAND 2 2 4 0 0
11/22/08 PANORAMA CAT CLUB HUNGARY 2 4 4 0 0
11/22/08 NATURALLYTICA GREAT BRITAIN 2 12 4 0 0
11/29/08 BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB AUSTRIA 2 8 4 0 0
12/06/08 TICACATS GERMANY 2 8 2 0 5
12/13/08 THE SPOTICAT CLUB UNITED KINGDOM 2 9 4 0 5
12/20/08 CRYSTAL RUSSIA 2 8 0 0 4
12/20/08 BE TICACATS CLUB BELGIUM 2 8 2 0 4
01/03/09 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB SCOTLAND 2 8 4 0 0
01/10/09 BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB AUSTRIA 2 7 5 0 2
01/17/09 RAGTIMETICA ENGLAND 2 8 4 0 0
02/07/09 CRYSTAL RUSSIA 2 2 2 0 0
02/14/09 CATTICA ALL BREEDS CAT CLUB UNITED KINGDOM 2 10 2 0 0
02/15/09 CRYSTAL RUSSIA 1 1 3 0 3
02/21/09 TICACATS GERMANY 2 10 2 0 5
02/28/09 CATS AND TULIPS THE NETHERLANDS 2 8 2 0 3
03/07/09 ONEFORALL CAT CLUB ENGLAND 2 8 2 0 0
03/14/09 VIKING CATS DENMARK 2 6 4 0 0
03/14/09 PANORAMA CAT CLUB HUNGARY 2 4 4 0 0
03/21/09 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB ENGLAND 2 8 4 0 0
03/21/09 THE FINTICAT CLUB FINLAND 2 1 1 0 0
04/04/09 BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB AUSTRIA 2 10 5 0 2
Totals 87 308 142 0 61
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Py . . Printed 04/14/2009

) - 2008-2009 Show Season Regional Detail Report Page 1

‘%m%j (by ES Region for complete show seas?n weekends 1 thru 52)

SOUTHERN EUROPE

Show Ring Counts

Show Date Club Name Country Count AB SP HHP BRD
06/15/08 GALLIC CAT, THE FRANCE 1 3 1 0 0
06/28/08 SHADOW AND LIGHT FRANCE 2 8 2 0 0
08/09/08 CATS FRENCH LOVERS FRANCE 2 4 4 0 0
09/06/08 BREIZ CAT"S BAND FRANCE 2 4 2 0 0
09/21/08 GALLIC CAT, THE FRANCE 1 3 1 0 0
10/25/08 CATS FRENCH LOVERS FRANCE 2 8 4 0 0
11/01/08 CATIMINI CLUB CORSICA 2 8 2 0 0
11/09/08 MALTA CAT CLUB MALTA 2 1 1 0 1
11/15/08 CAT IN A BOOT SWITZERLAND 2 10 2 0 1
11/29/08 GALLIC CAT, THE FRANCE 2 8 2 0 0
12/06/08 BREIZ CAT"S BAND FRANCE 2 8 4 0 0
01/31/09 SHADOW AND LIGHT FRANCE 2 8 0 0 0
02/07/09 CATS FRENCH LOVERS FRANCE 2 8 4 0 0
02/14/09 CATLANTIC FRANCE 2 6 2 0 0
02/21/09 EURO-CAT FRANCE 2 8 2 0 0
03/01/09 MALTA CAT CLUB MALTA 2 3 1 0 2
03/22/09 GALLIC CAT, THE FRANCE 2 4 2 0 0
04/04/09 BREIZ CAT"S BAND FRANCE 2 6 2 0 0

Totals 34 108 38 0 4
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Printed 04/14/2009

(TS 2008-2009 Show Season Regional Detail Report Page 1

‘%m%j (by GL Region for complete show seas?n weekends 1 thru 52)

GREAT LAKES

Show Ring Counts
Show Date Club Name Country Count AB SP HHP BRD
05/03/08 PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB USA 2 0 10 0 0
06/28/08 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. USA 3 5 7 0 0
07/12/08 WISCONSIN-ILLINOIS CAT FANCIERS USA 2 9 2 0 0
08/01/08 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. USA 3 16 2 0 0
09/26/08 BUCKEYE OHIO ROLLERS CAT CLUB USA 3 17 2 0 2
10/04/08 PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB USA 2 7 3 0 0
10/18/08 GREAT LAKES AREA CAT ENTHUSIASTS USA 2 7 3 0 6
11/01/08 GREAT LAKES FRIENDS OF FELINES USA 2 9 2 0 0
11/14/08 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. USA 3 17 2 0 6
11/22/08 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. USA 4 12 4 0 0
01/03/09 GREAT LAKES FRIENDS OF FELINES USA 4 12 3 0 0
02/14/09 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. USA 2 14 2 0 0
02/21/09 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. USA 2 8 4 0 6
03/21/09 GREAT LAKES AREA CAT ENTHUSIASTS USA 2 7 3 0 6
Totals 36 140 49 0 26
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L CAT v
MID ATLANTIC
Show Ring Counts
Show Date Club Name Country Count AB SP HHP BRD
07/19/08 CHRISTMAS CITY CAT CLUB USA 2 8 4 0 0
09/06/08 SALTWATER CATS USA 2 8 4 0 0
10/04/08 LEHIGH VALLEY CAT CLUB USA 2 10 4 0 0
10/31/08 KEESTONE KATZ INC USA 3 16 4 0 0
01/02/09 CENTRAL JERSEY CAT FANCIERS USA 3 15 5 0 0
01/16/09 JERSEY STATE FELINE FANCIERS USA 3 16 2 0 0
02/06/09 KAROUSEL KATS USA 3 14 4 0 0
03/28/09 CHRISTMAS CITY CAT CLUB USA 2 12 2 0 0
Totals 20 99 29 0 0
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L CAT v
MID PACIFIC
Show Ring Counts
Show Date Club Name Country Count AB SP HHP BRD
08/16/08 SOUTHBAY CAT CLUB USA 2 8 4 0 0
09/19/08 SILVER CATS, THE USA 3 13 5 0 0
10/03/08 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB USA 3 17 3 0 0
10/11/08 SALT CITY CAT CLUB USA 4 8 8 0 0
10/25/08 FOG CITY CAT CLUB USA 2 10 2 0 0
11/29/08 EAST OF EDEN CAT FANCIERS USA 2 6 4 0 0
01/09/09 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB USA 3 16 1 0 0
01/24/09 NEW CULTURE CLUB, THE USA 2 10 2 0 1
03/07/09 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB USA 2 10 2 0 1
Totals 23 98 31 0 2
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L CAT v
NORTHEAST
Show Ring Counts
Show Date Club Name Country Count AB SP HHP BRD
06/07/08 MYSTICATS CAT CLUB USA 2 0 10 0 0
08/09/08 NECCO USA 2 8 4 0 0
09/13/08 CATS ON THE BEACH USA 2 8 4 0 2
09/20/08 MYSTICATS CAT CLUB USA 2 8 4 0 0
10/11/08 AMERICATS USA 2 8 4 0 4
10/25/08 CHOWDER CHUGGERS CAT CLUB USA 2 8 4 0 4
11/22/08 WESTCHESTER FELINE CLUB USA 2 6 6 0 0
11/29/08 MONTREAL CAT CLUB CANADA 4 12 4 0 0
03/14/09 CATS ON THE BEACH USA 2 10 3 0 4
04/03/09 NAUTICATS USA 3 14 4 0 4
Totals 23 82 47 0 18
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‘%m%j (by NW Region for complete show seas?n weekends 1 thru 52)

NORTHWEST

Show Ring Counts
Show Date Club Name Country Count AB SP HHP BRD
05/17/08 INTERNATIONAL SPECIALTY CLUB USA 2 0 12 0 0
06/14/08 COMMENCEMENT CAT FANCIERS USA 2 10 2 0 0
06/21/08 GARDEN CITY CAT CLUB CANADA 4 11 4 0 0
07/26/08 EVERGREEN CAT FANCIERS, THE USA 2 8 4 0 0
08/09/08 CAT FANCIERS OF B. C. CANADA 2 8 4 0 0
09/13/08 EDMONTON CAT FANCIERS CANADA 2 9 3 0 0
10/18/08 EVERGREEN CAT FANCIERS, THE USA 2 10 2 0 0
10/25/08 SOUTHERN ALBERTA CALGARY CAT FANC CANADA 4 8 8 0 0
11/07/08 CAN-AM CAT CLUB CANADA 3 13 2 0 2
12/13/08 THE MAINE EVENT USA 2 10 2 0 0
01/17/09 PACIFIC NORTHWEST OUTLAWS USA 2 8 4 0 0
03/13/09 CAT FANCIERS OF B. C. CANADA 3 16 2 0 0
03/27/09 EVERGREEN CAT FANCIERS, THE USA 3 16 2 0 0
04/04/09 EDMONTON CAT FANCIERS CANADA 2 12 2 0 0
Totals 35 139 53 0 2
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L CAT v
SOUTH AMERICA
Show Ring Counts
Show Date Club Name Country Count AB SP HHP BRD
05/17/08 CLUBE GAUCHO DO GATO BRAZIL 2 8 4 0 0
05/24/08 TICADELPLATA ARGENT INA 2 6 3 0 0
07/05/08 TICADELPLATA ARGENTINA 2 4 2 0 0
08/16/08 FELIS CATUS CRIADORES ASSOCIADOS BRAZIL 2 6 5 0 7
09/06/08 CLUBE GAUCHO DO GATO BELGIUM 2 6 3 0 0
09/13/08 TICADELPLATA ARGENTINA 2 6 3 0 1
10/11/08 CLUB TICACOLOMBIANO COLOMBIA 3 4 5 0 0
11/08/08 COLOMBIAN FELINE CLUB COLOMBIA 2 3 3 0 0
03/14/09 ASOCIACION FELINA PANAMENA PANAMA 2 3 3 0 0
Totals 19 46 31 0 8
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"q,,m%j (by SC Region for complete show seas?n weekends 1 thru 52)

SOUTH CENTRAL

Show Ring Counts
Show Date Club Name Country Count AB SP HHP BRD
06/14/08 FT WORTH FELINE FANCIERS, INC. USA 1 6 2 0 0
06/28/08 ORANGE BLOSSOM CATS USA 2 8 2 0 0
07/12/08 NEKO JUNIOR ACHIEVERS CAT CLUB USA 2 6 6 0 0
07/19/08 MAINE COON CONNECTION OF TEXAS, THE USA 2 8 4 0 0
08/16/08 AUSTIN CAT FANCIERS USA 2 10 2 0 0
08/30/08 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 USA 2 10 2 0 0
10/03/08 LA CATS USA 3 10 2 0 9
11/01/08 REGIO GATO CLUB MEX1CO 1 2 3 0 0
11/01/08 GA TICOS COSTA RICA 2 6 0 0 0
11/22/08 TURKISH VAN CAT CONNECTION USA 2 8 4 0 0
12/12/08 INTERNATIONAL FELINE SHOWCASE, THE USA 3 14 4 0 0
12/27/08 GOLDEN TRIANGLE CAT FANCIERS USA 2 5 5 0 0
01/31/09 TEXAS MAINE COONFEDERACY CAT CLUB USA 2 4 4 0 0
02/14/09 HEART OF TEXAS CAT CLUB USA 2 10 2 0 0
02/28/09 AUSTIN CAT FANCIERS USA 2 10 2 0 0
03/07/09 LA CATS USA 2 10 2 0 0
03/28/09 TEXAS MAINE COONFEDERACY CAT CLUB USA 2 10 4 0 0
04/04/09 MISSION CITY CAT CLUB USA 2 6 4 0 0
Totals 36 143 54 0 9
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L CAT v
SOUTHEAST
Show Ring Counts

Show Date Club Name Country Count AB SP HHP BRD
06/21/08 VOLUNTEER CAT CLUB USA 3 4 8 0 0
07/26/08 AQUATICATS USA 2 11 3 0 0
09/20/08 CATTYSHACK CATS USA 2 8 4 0 0
10/18/08 FLORIDA SUN CATS USA 2 9 3 0 0
11/08/08 MISSISSIPPI CAT FANCIERS, INC. USA 2 10 2 0 0
12/12/08 FIRST IN FLIGHT CAT CLUB USA 3 18 2 0 0
01/10/09 VOLUNTEER CAT CLUB USA 2 8 4 0 0
01/31/09 DESTINY CAT FANCIERS USA 2 8 4 0 1
02/21/09 FIELD OF DREAMS CAT CLUB USA 2 12 2 0 0
03/21/09 ALABAMA PAWS & CLAWS USA 2 12 2 0 0
04/04/09 HOTLANTA COOL CATS USA 2 10 4 0 3

Totals 24 110 38 0 4
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"q,,m%j (by SW Region for complete show seas?n weekends 1 thru 52)

SOUTHWEST

Show Ring Counts
Show Date Club Name Country Count AB SP HHP BRD
05/10/08 ENCHANTED CAT CLUB USA 2 8 2 0 2
05/18/08 SOCAL EXOTICA USA 2 4 4 0 0
06/14/08 AMERICA™S FINEST FELINES USA 2 0 10 0 0
06/21/08 NOCO LOCO CAT CLUB USA 2 6 2 0 0
07/06/08 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS USA 2 4 4 0 0
07/26/08 SOCAL EXOTICA USA 2 8 4 0 0
08/10/08 AMERICA"S FINEST FELINES USA 2 6 2 0 0
09/13/08 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB USA 2 12 2 0 0
09/27/08 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS USA 2 8 2 0 0
10/18/08 PURR POURRI OF KATS USA 2 8 2 0 0
10/24/08 ENCHANTED CAT CLUB USA 3 13 5 0 0
11/14/08 AMERICA™S FINEST FELINES USA 3 12 3 0 0
12/05/08 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB USA 3 15 3 0 0
12/13/08 KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB USA 2 8 2 0 0
01/17/09 PURR POURRI OF KATS USA 2 9 1 0 0
02/21/09 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS USA 2 8 2 0 0
02/28/09 SOCAL EXOTICA USA 2 6 4 0 4
03/14/09 COLORADO CATS, INC. USA 2 9 3 0 2
03/21/09 DESPERADO CAT FANCIERS, INC. USA 2 14 2 0 0
Totals 41 158 59 0 8
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2008-2009 Show Season Fee Balance Report Printed 04/14/2009

%%mﬁﬁg (for complete show season weekends 1'thru 52) Page 1
Total Unpaid Fee Detail

Reg | Show Date | Club Name Due Paid Lic Awd Ins Fly Late Bal
GL 02/21/09 | GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. 705 240 240 200 25 705
EN 03/14/09 | PANORAMA CAT CLUB 305 120 160 25 305
NE 03/14/09 | CATS ON THE BEACH 695 670 25 25
ES 03/22/09 | GALLIC CAT, THE 235 90 120 25 235

Totals 1940 670 475 520 200 0 75 1270
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(T™™\  REGIONAL PRO-RATED SHARE 2008-2009 Printed 04/14/2008
%%zEﬂEPﬂwﬁ Based on $300 Rebate per Region + $5 Rebate per Ring Page 1
Base AB+SP AB+SP Per Ring Ring Total

Region Rebate Scored Paid Rebate Rebate Rebate
AA ASIA $300.00 406 406 $5.00 $2,030.00 $2,330.00
GL GREAT LAKES $300.00 189 177 $5.00 $885.00 $1,185.00
MA  MID ATLANTIC $300.00 148 148 $5.00 $740.00 $1,040.00
MP  MID PACIFIC $300.00 129 129 $5.00 $645.00 $945.00
NE  NORTHEAST $300.00 145 145 $5.00 $725.00 $1,025.00
EN NORTHERN EUROPE $300.00 514 504 $5.00 $2,523.75 $2,823.75
NW  NORTHWEST $300.00 206 206 $5.00 $1,030.00 $1,330.00
SA  SOUTH AMERICA $300.00 77 77 $5.00 $385.00 $685.00
SC SOUTH CENTRAL $300.00 211 211 $5.00 $1,055.00 $1,355.00
SE  SOUTHEAST $300.00 160 160 $5.00 $800.00 $1,100.00
ES SOUTHERN EUROPE $300.00 146 140 $5.00 $700.00 $1,000.00
SW  SOUTHWEST $300.00 253 234 $5.00 $1,172.50 $1,472.50
Totals $3,600.00 2584 2538 12,691.25 $16,291.25

SUMMARY
# Rings Cost Per Total Total
Scored Ring Obligated Received Amount Due

2584 | $20.00 | $51,680.00 | $50,765.00 $915.00
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L CAT K

Show Date

Club Name

Registration #

Detail NT,PNB,ANB Breed Shown Counts for 2009

ES & £
B T Counts by season/category/breed/cat name/show date

Cat Name

Region and Owner

Printed 04/13/2009
Page 1

Season 09
Category NT

BL BRITISH LONGHAIR

11/29/2008
12/20/2008
02/21/2009
03/22/2009
06/15/2008
06/15/2008
06/28/2008
09/21/2008
10/25/2008
1170172008
11/29/2008
06/28/2008
02/07/2009
07/26/2008
08/09/2008
11/07/2008
01/10/2009
11/29/2008
01/10/2009
01/10/2009
06/28/2008

GALLIC CAT, THE

BE TICACATS CLUB
TICACATS

GALLIC CAT, THE
GALLIC CAT, THE
GALLIC CAT, THE
SHADOW AND LIGHT
GALLIC CAT, THE

CATS FRENCH LOVERS
CATIMINI CLUB

GALLIC CAT, THE
SHADOW AND LIGHT
CATS FRENCH LOVERS
EVERGREEN CAT FANCIERS, THE
CAT FANCIERS OF B. C.
CAN-AM CAT CLUB

BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB
BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB
BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB
BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB
SHADOW AND LIGHT

SBV
SBV
SBV
SBV
CON
SBV
SBV
SBV
SBV
SBV
SBV
AOP
SBV
SBV
SBV
SBV
SBV
SBV
SBV
SBV
SBV

080505
080505
080505
080505
112807
102007
102007
102007
102007
102007
102007
060307
041508
050304
050304
050304
050507
072708
072708
111307
011308

060
060
060
060
028
028
028
028
028
028
028
056
067
036
036
036
001
009
009
001
004

ARAMIS DES BLUES LOVER OF IODINE
ARAMIS DES BLUES LOVER OF IODINE
ARAMIS DES BLUES LOVER OF IODINE
ARAMIS DES BLUES LOVER OF IODINE
ARTEMIS VAN DUBBELLICIOUS/ID
CHERRY DU CLAIR SOLEIL/ID

CHERRY DU CLAIR SOLEIL/ID

CHERRY DU CLAIR SOLEIL/ID

CHERRY DU CLAIR SOLEIL/ID

CHERRY DU CLAIR SOLEIL/ID

CHERRY DU CLAIR SOLEIL/ID
CLOCHETTE DES DOUX COEURS

CONAN OF KERRYCOUNTY/I1D
EXCALIBUR TESS

EXCALIBUR TESS

EXCALIBUR TESS

HUNNYBEARS ARISTOCAT

HUNNYBEARS ARISTOREX FANCY FAYE
HUNNYBEARS ARISTOREX FANCY FAYE
HUNNYBEARS PIPP1 LANGSTRUMPF
QUENDOLINA VOM HALTERNER SEE/ID
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EN
EN
EN
EN

ES
ES
ES
ES
ES
ES
ES
ES
MP
MP
NW
EN
EN
EN
EN
EN

ISABELLE SMETS
ISABELLE SMETS
ISABELLE SMETS
ISABELLE SMETS
SOPHIE DUPERRIER
CATHERINE BELLEC
CATHERINE BELLEC
CATHERINE BELLEC
CATHERINE BELLEC
CATHERINE BELLEC
CATHERINE BELLEC

STEPHANIE LEHNING

LAETITIA CHOISY
PAMELA BARRETT
PAMELA BARRETT

LYN SMIRL AND PAMELA BARRETT

BJOERN UEBLEIS
BJOERN UEBLEIS
BJOERN UEBLEIS
MARTINA NOEHRER

ANGELIKA WITZORKY

Total

BRITISH LONGHAIR 21

NT Total 21
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Show Date Club Name Registration # Cat Name Region and Owner

Category PNB
DSK  DONSKOY

02/07/2009 CATS FRENCH LOVERS SBT 021608 042  ALEXIS KOTOMODEL ES ELENA JOUBERT
09/13/2008 EDMONTON CAT FANCIERS SBT 071205 038  AMURALIENTRESOR JOSHUA NW  CHARLEAN MITCHELL
10/25/2008 SOUTHERN ALBERTA CALGARY CAT FANC SBT 060606 063  AMURALIENTRESOR MYSTIC MOON NW EVELYN M JACOBS
09/13/2008 EDMONTON CAT FANCIERS SBT 062407 037 BABE DOLL OF FOREVERYOURS NW  CHARLEAN MITCHELL
10/25/2008 CATS FRENCH LOVERS CON 091006 043  JULIUS RAMZES SWEET HEART ES ELENA JOUBERT
10/25/2008 CATS FRENCH LOVERS SBT 042207 089  SLAVYANKA VAN SPHYNX VERNISSAGE ES ELENA JOUBERT

Total DONSKOY 6
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Show Date Club Name Registration # Cat Name Region and Owner

HG HIGHLANDER
07/19/2008 MAINE COON CONNECTION OF TEXAS, THE 03T 062907 011  BO-KITTY"S JASMINESTAR SC KATHARINE BAYS
01/17/2009 PACIFIC NORTHWEST OUTLAWS A2P 090308 003  TOESNTAILS KING LORENZO NW  CHRISTINE WALDEMER

Total HIGHLANDER 2
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Show Date Club Name Registration # Cat Name Region and Owner
HGS HIGHLANDER SHORTHAIR
10/18/2008 EVERGREEN CAT FANCIERS, THE 03T 021908 022  MAGICWHISKERS LEGACY OF TOESNTAILS NW CHRISTINE WALDEMER
06/28/2008 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. 03T 032607 065  NORTHSHORECATS JZEE OF DREAMQUETE GL C HAGUE/K TUREY
08/01/2008 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. 03T 032607 065  NORTHSHORECATS JZEE OF DREAMQUETE GL C HAGUE/K TUREY
02/28/2009 CATS AND TULIPS 02T 061108 024  OHMY KAHUNA OF STUNNINGFIRM EN MACHA HEIJINIS/TEUS ZANEN
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Total HIGHLANDER SHORTHAIR 4
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Show Date Club Name Registration # Cat Name Region and Owner

KB KURILIAN BOBTAIL
05/24/2008 CRYSTAL 02V 062705 056  BALTAZAR MYSTERIOUS ISLAND EN OXANA MAXIMOVA
09/20/2008 CRYSTAL 03V 031306 071  DOMINIK 1Z SADA RADUJINIH HRIZANTEM EN NIKITINA TATYANA
05/24/2008 CRYSTAL 03V 052405 087 ESCAPE BARRAYAR EN TATIANA AMOSOVA
11/22/2008 WESTCHESTER FELINE CLUB 02T 010807 020  LEGACYKURILIAN BORIS OF ORCHIDBOBS NE SHARON ANN PARADIS
11/22/2008 WESTCHESTER FELINE CLUB 03V 121507 023  ORCHIDBOBS NATASHA NE SHARON ANN PARADIS
09/20/2008 CRYSTAL SBV 022308 017 RUSSIAN ROOTS ARTEMIY EN  YULIA KOLCHEMANOVA
09/20/2008 CRYSTAL SBV 011508 018  TSAREVNA BUDUR EN OLGA KOLESOVA
05/24/2008 CRYSTAL SBV 011508 018  TSAREVNA BUOUR EN OLGA KOLESOVA

Total KURILIAN BOBTAIL 8
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KBL KURILIAN BOBTAIL LONGHAIR
09/20/2008 CRYSTAL SBV 041908 014  AKKARIAINU NORMAN EN SVETLANA PROGONOVA
12/20/2008 CRYSTAL 03V 042007 078  AMAN KROSHKA FLAK EN ANASTASIA POLYAKOVA
09/20/2008 CRYSTAL 03V 052405 087 ESCAPE BARRAYAR EN TATIANA AMOSOVA
11/22/2008 WESTCHESTER FELINE CLUB 01T 020807 038 GENTLE CAT OF AINU NE TAMARA GUREVICH
09/20/2008 CRYSTAL 03T 072704 054  KROSHKA FLACK LEL EN ANASTASIA POLYAKOVA
06/07/2008 MYSTICATS CAT CLUB 02V 062507 041  LEGACYKURILIAN ALAID OF DREAKO MA  DEB/EKATERINA/ANASTASIA MCKENZIE
07/19/2008 CHRISTMAS CITY CAT CLUB 02V 062507 041  LEGACYKURILIAN ALAID OF DREAKO MA  DEB/EKATERINA/ANASTASIA MCKENZIE
08/09/2008 NECCO 02V 062507 041  LEGACYKURILIAN ALAID OF DREAKO MA  DEB/EKATERINA/ANASTASIA MCKENZIE
12/20/2008 CRYSTAL 03V 052504 067  LEL KROSHKA FLAK EN ANASTASIA POLYAKOVA
05/24/2008 CRYSTAL 02V 062705 055  MYSTERIOUS ISLAND BARHAN EN KSENIA DMITRIEVA
09/20/2008 CRYSTAL 02V 062705 055  MYSTERIOUS ISLAND BARHAN EN KSENIA DMITRIEVA
11/22/2008 WESTCHESTER FELINE CLUB 02V 062705 055  MYSTERIOUS ISLAND BARHAN EN KSENIA DMITRIEVA
11/22/2008 WESTCHESTER FELINE CLUB 02V 080807 060 ORCHIDBOBS ALEXI NE SHARON ANN PARADIS
08/30/2008 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 02V 012708 020 ORCHIDBOBS CZAR VON URI OF TZARKHAN SC CHERYL HOGAN AND LISA JONES
10/03/2008 LA CATS 02V 012708 020 ORCHIDBOBS CZAR VON URI OF TZARKHAN SC CHERYL HOGAN AND LISA JONES
02/14/2009 HEART OF TEXAS CAT CLUB SBV 012708 020 ORCHIDBOBS CZAR VON URI OF TZARKHAN SC CHERYL HOGAN AND LISA JONES
05/24/2008 CRYSTAL SBV 120207 007  OSAKA AKKARI AINU EN OLGA KOLESOVA
09/20/2008 CRYSTAL SBV 120207 007  OSAKA AKKARI AINU EN OLGA KOLESOVA

Total KURILIAN BOBTAIL LONGHAIR 18
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OA  0JOS AZULES
0971372008 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB A2P 031303 047 CIELO AZUL NE SOLVEIG M V PFLUEGER
10/03/2008 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB A2P 031303 047 CIELO AZUL NE SOLVEIG M V PFLUEGER
12/05/2008 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB A2P 031303 047 CIELO AZUL NE SOLVEIG M V PFLUEGER

Total 0JOS AZULES 3
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SE SERENGETI
08/30/2008 ONEFORALL CAT CLUB AON 122907 009  AALSPOTZ JUMPING JACK FLASH EN PAUL AND SUE THREAPLETON
07/26/2008 SOCAL EXOTICA CON 092107 001  KINGSMARK KIBETI SW  KAREN SAUSMAN
10/25/2008 CATTICA ALL BREEDS CAT CLUB BON 010408 023  MANDINGO TYR EN FIONA MORGAN
03/21/2009 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB AOP 040408 006  MOONFRUIT DANSO OF WICCA EN MRS CYNTHIA HOPPER
10/18/2008 TICACATS AON 030607 057  SPOTTEDCIRCUS DOLCE OF REHBIS EN ANTON REHBERGER
Total SERENGETI 5
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SK SOKOKE
10/25/2008 CATTICA ALL BREEDS CAT CLUB 03T 061307 020  SALATANA MWEZI EN MR RICHARD PAYNE
01/17/2009 RAGTIMETICA 03T 061307 020  SALATANA MWEZI EN MR RICHARD PAYNE
02/14/2009 CATTICA ALL BREEDS CAT CLUB 03T 061307 020  SALATANA MWEZI EN MR RICHARD PAYNE

Total SOKOKE 3
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TH THAI
10/24/2008 ENCHANTED CAT CLUB SBP 052508 004  ARCHENLAND DAPHNE OF STONEARCH GL NANCY DAY
02/14/2009 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. SBP 052508 004  ARCHENLAND DAPHNE OF STONEARCH GL NANCY DAY
02/21/2009 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. SBP 052508 004  ARCHENLAND DAPHNE OF STONEARCH GL NANCY DAY
03/14/2009 COLORADO CATS, INC. SBP 052508 004  ARCHENLAND DAPHNE OF STONEARCH GL NANCY DAY
10/31/2008 KEESTONE KATZ INC SBP 052508 001  ARCHENLAND KING COR OF SANDYPOINTS MA SANDRA ENGLE
0270672009 KAROUSEL KATS SBP 052508 001  ARCHENLAND KING COR OF SANDYPOINTS MA SANDRA ENGLE
02/21/2009 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. SBP 082507 028  BLACKFOOTRIVER ARYL OF NORSKIPOINTS GL SARAH SCHULER
08/30/2008 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 SBP 040608 011  BLACKFOOTRIVER MOUNTAIN BLUEBELL NW  MARJORIE TENNYSON
10/24/2008 ENCHANTED CAT CLUB SBP 042307 019  BLACKFOOTRIVER PHOEBE OF CLOUDCITY SW MARILYN TENNYSON
08/30/2008 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 SBP 082507 005  BLACKFOOTRIVER SEBASTIAN GL NANCY DAY
02/14/2009 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. SBP 082507 005  BLACKFOOTRIVER SEBASTIAN GL NANCY DAY
02/21/2009 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. SBP 082507 005  BLACKFOOTRIVER SEBASTIAN GL NANCY DAY
03/14/2009 COLORADO CATS, INC. SBP 082507 005  BLACKFOOTRIVER SEBASTIAN GL NANCY DAY
10/24/2008 ENCHANTED CAT CLUB SBP 040608 010 BLACKFOOTRIVER SUN OF DIABRILLANTE SW CARMELITA MARES/CONSTANCE MCCARTHY
03/14/2009 COLORADO CATS, INC. SBP 051308 032  CLOUDCITY KEEBO SW K DIANE SWABBY-CAHILL
10/24/2008 ENCHANTED CAT CLUB SBP 051308 033  CLOUDCITY BLUEBERRY YUMYUM SW K DIANE SWABBY-CAHILL
02/21/2009 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. SBP 042307 041  COLONEL OF NORSKIPOINTS GL SARAH SCHULER
11/15/2008 CAT IN A BOOT SBT 062903 042  DEITHAIDIRAMA NUREJEV ES SILVIA MARASINI
1171572008 CAT IN A BOOT SBT 120907 025 DEITHAIDIRAMA SEKHEL ES FRANCESCO VITTONE
11/15/2008 CAT IN A BOOT SBT 120907 026 DEITHAIDIRAMA SWAMI ES FABRIZIO MORETTI
11/15/2008 CAT IN A BOOT SBT 013105 030 DELLOZAFFIRO PEPS ES CHIARA GRUBE/PIERGIORGIO VANOSSI
01/10/2009 VOLUNTEER CAT CLUB SBP 032808 051  DYNASTY SIAM ROCCO FELLA/CF SE  NANCY LUX
05/31/2008 BELGIAN CAT LOVERS SBP 101307 007 ELVEAMEOI HERENYA EN ELINE JOHANNE GEERTSEMA
07/26/2008 AQUATICATS SBT 013108 013  EVINEA SOLDIER NAMED BACCHUS SE AMY ADOLPH
08/30/2008 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 SBP 013108 013  EVINEA SOLDIER NAMED BACCHUS SE  AMY ADOLPH
11/08/2008 VIKING CATS SBP 070904 069 HANCAS FUDGE EN BRIGITTE SIERCK
02/21/2009 TICACATS SBP 070904 069 HANCAS FUDGE EN BRIGITTE SIERCK
0970672008 TICACATS SBP 102306 042  HARDYS DIVA EN WAGNER HARTMUT
0970672008 TICACATS SBP 120307 040 HARDYS ECSTASY EN WAGNER HARTMUT
0970672008 TICACATS SBP 120307 039  HARDYS ENGELCHEN EN WAGNER HARTMUT
09/27/2008 ALFA FELIS FINLAND SBP 042806 071  LAS JOYAS THAl PRECIOSO OSCAR EN JENNI TOIVONIEMI
05/31/2008 BELGIAN CAT LOVERS 03P 122404 034  LASJOYASTHAI JOYALINA EN BRIGITTE SIERCK
08/30/2008 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 03P 122404 034  LASJOYASTHAl JOYALINA EN BRIGITTE SIERCK
0970672008 TICACATS 03P 122404 034  LASJOYASTHAl JOYALINA EN BRIGITTE SIERCK
11/08/2008 VIKING CATS 03P 122404 034  LASJOYASTHAL JOYALINA EN BRIGITTE SIERCK
10/03/2008 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB SBP 102406 021  LASJOYASTHAI ROCK OF SARSENSTONE SW DR C BIRD
0970672008 TICACATS SBP 031908 003  LASJOYASTHAI XANA EN BRIGITTE SIERCK
11/08/2008 VIKING CATS SBP 031908 003  LASJOYASTHAI XANA EN BRIGITTE SIERCK
02/21/2009 TICACATS SBP 031908 003  LASJOYASTHAI XANA EN BRIGITTE SIERCK
09/06/2008 TICACATS SBP 031908 002  LASJOYASTHAI XIMENA EN BRIGITTE SIERCK
11/15/2008 CAT IN A BOOT SBT 090101 061  LUNA DELLO ZAFFIRO ES FRANCESCO VITTONE
11/15/2008 CAT IN A BOOT SBT 050705 057  MAGICTHAIGOBLIN RUSALKA DEl RAMA ES FRANCESCO VITTONE
01/17/2009 PURR POURRI OF KATS 01T 073108 018  NINUPHAR OF SARSENSTONE SW  CRISTY BIRD
12/12/2008 FIRST IN FLIGHT CAT CLUB 03P 080908 008 PANGAEA ARGEMONE OF SARSENSTONE SW  MARTIN FEATHER/CRISTY BIRD
0170972009 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB 03P 080908 008 PANGAEA ARGEMONE OF SARSENSTONE SW  MARTIN FEATHER/CRISTY BIRD
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01/16/2009 JERSEY STATE FELINE FANCIERS 03P 080908 008  PANGAEA ARGEMONE OF SARSENSTONE SW  MARTIN FEATHER/CRISTY BIRD
02/21/2009 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS 03P 080908 008 PANGAEA ARGEMONE OF SARSENSTONE SW MARTIN FEATHER/CRISTY BIRD
03/21/2009 DESPERADO CAT FANCIERS, INC. 03P 080908 008 PANGAEA ARGEMONE OF SARSENSTONE SW MARTIN FEATHER/CRISTY BIRD
07/05/2008 BE TICACATS CLUB SBT 031107 001  PHAITHAI SINGHALASOM JAl RAK EN JASMINE VOTION

09/27/2008 ALFA FELIS FINLAND SBP 060507 006 PIENPETO AERIDES LEEANA EN JENNI TOIVONIEMI
09/27/2008 ALFA FELIS FINLAND SBP 060507 007  PIENPETO ARACHNIS MAJULA EN JENNI TOIVONIEMI
03/21/2009 THE FINTICAT CLUB SBP 060507 005 PIENPETO ARANDA KOOI CHOO EN JENNI TOIVONIEMI
09/27/2008 ALFA FELIS FINLAND SBP 060507 008  PIENPETO ARANTHERA AKIHITO EN JENNI TOIVONIEMI
0372172009 THE FINTICAT CLUB SBP 060507 008  PIENPETO ARANTHERA AKIHITO EN JENNI TOIVONIEMI
09/27/2008 ALFA FELIS FINLAND SBP 052608 004  PIENPETO BEAUTIFUL LEAH EN JENNI TOIVONIEMI
03/21/2009 THE FINTICAT CLUB SBP 052608 004  PIENPETO BEAUTIFUL LEAH EN JENNI TOIVONIEMI
09/27/2008 ALFA FELIS FINLAND SBP 052608 003  PIENPETO BORN TO RUN EN JENNI TOIVONIEMI
03/21/2009 THE FINTICAT CLUB SBP 052608 003  PIENPETO BORN TO RUN EN MATTI LEPPANEN

02/28/2009 CATS AND TULIPS SBP 102708 001  PIENPETO CHEWARA CHOO OF ELVEAMEOlI = EN ELINE GEERTSEMA-POLAK
02/21/2009 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS 02T 071908 045  SABLEZE MAITAI SW  PAT BURKARDT

01/17/2009 PURR POURRI OF KATS 02T 071908 034  SABLEZE MANDELBROT SW PAT BURKARDT

08/30/2008 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 SBP 050107 004  SAM GREENLANE SCION OF CLOUDCITY SW  MARILYN L TENNYSON
10/24/2008 ENCHANTED CAT CLUB SBP 050107 004  SAM GREENLANE SCION OF CLOUDCITY SW  MARILYN L TENNYSON
02/14/2009 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. SBP 050107 004  SAM GREENLANE SCION OF CLOUDCITY SW  MARILYN L TENNYSON
03/14/2009 COLORADO CATS, INC. SBP 050107 004  SAM GREENLANE SCION OF CLOUDCITY SW  MARILYN L TENNYSON
11/15/2008 CAT IN A BOOT SBP 052307 005  SANDYPOINTS CHAKRI MA  FRANCESCA PINTO
0270672009 KAROUSEL KATS SBP 081208 008  SANDYPOINTS LEIDEE BLUE MA  ALBERT AND BONITA MECKES
10/31/2008 KEESTONE KATZ INC SBP 052307 003  SANDYPOINTS MEY LEE MA  SANDRA ENGLE

09/27/2008 ALFA FELIS FINLAND SBP 040106 021  SANDYPOINTS MOKITA OF PIENPETO EN JENNI TOIVONIEMI/TUOMAS KLAAVO
07/19/2008 CHRISTMAS CITY CAT CLUB 03P 100507 014  SARSENSTONE AHALA SW  CRISTY BIRD

07/26/2008 AQUATICATS SBP 021007 032  SARSENSTONE BLISS OF CORTEZCATS SE JEAN AND TOM COLSON
07/19/2008 CHRISTMAS CITY CAT CLUB 03P 100507 012  SARSENSTONE CIRCAEA OF SIAMXPRESS NE ROBERT AND PENNY CRAWFORD
08/09/2008 NECCO 03P 100507 012  SARSENSTONE CIRCAEA OF SIAMXPRESS NE ROBERT AND PENNY CRAWFORD
07/19/2008 CHRISTMAS CITY CAT CLUB 02P 030408 004  SARSENSTONE DIOPHANTINE SW  CRISTY BIRD

07/26/2008 SOCAL EXOTICA 02P 030408 004  SARSENSTONE DIOPHANTINE SW CRISTY BIRD

08/01/2008 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. 02P 030408 004  SARSENSTONE DIOPHANTINE SW CRISTY BIRD

08/16/2008 SOUTHBAY CAT CLUB 02P 030408 004  SARSENSTONE DIOPHANTINE SW CRISTY BIRD

08/30/2008 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 02P 030408 004  SARSENSTONE DIOPHANTINE SW  CRISTY BIRD

09/27/2008 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS 02P 030408 004  SARSENSTONE DIOPHANTINE SW CRISTY BIRD

10/03/2008 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB 02P 030408 004  SARSENSTONE DIOPHANTINE SW CRISTY BIRD

10/18/2008 PURR POURRI OF KATS 02P 030408 004  SARSENSTONE DIOPHANTINE SW CRISTY BIRD

10/25/2008 FOG CITY CAT CLUB 02P 030408 004  SARSENSTONE DIOPHANTINE SW  CRISTY BIRD

11/29/2008 EAST OF EDEN CAT FANCIERS 02P 030408 004  SARSENSTONE DIOPHANTINE SW CRISTY BIRD

12/13/2008 KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB 02P 030408 004  SARSENSTONE DIOPHANTINE SW CRISTY BIRD

0170972009 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB 02P 030408 004  SARSENSTONE DIOPHANTINE SW CRISTY BIRD

08/16/2008 SOUTHBAY CAT CLUB 02P 030408 005  SARSENSTONE REGIOMONTANUS SW  CRISTY BIRD

10/25/2008 CHOWDER CHUGGERS CAT CLUB 02P 030408 005  SARSENSTONE REGIOMONTANUS SW CRISTY BIRD

07/26/2008 SOCAL EXOTICA SBP 021007 014  SARSENSTONE RIKKI TIKKI TAVI SW CRISTY BIRD

08/30/2008 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 SBP 021007 014  SARSENSTONE RIKKI TIKKI TAVI SW CRISTY BIRD

01/10/2009 VOLUNTEER CAT CLUB 02P 081708 004  SARSENSTONE ROQUELAURE SE NANCY LUX

02/21/2009 FIELD OF DREAMS CAT CLUB 02P 081708 004  SARSENSTONE ROQUELAURE SE  NANCY LUX
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08/01/2008 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. SBP 021007 015  SARSENSTONE VENN OF RINGAPURR GL NANCY K SCHUMAN
09/06/2008 SALTWATER CATS SBP 021007 015  SARSENSTONE VENN OF RINGAPURR GL NANCY K SCHUMAN
09/26/2008 BUCKEYE OHIO ROLLERS CAT CLUB SBP 021007 015  SARSENSTONE VENN OF RINGAPURR GL NANCY K SCHUMAN
10/04/2008 PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB SBP 021007 015  SARSENSTONE VENN OF RINGAPURR GL NANCY K SCHUMAN
10/18/2008 GREAT LAKES AREA CAT ENTHUSIASTS SBP 021007 015  SARSENSTONE VENN OF RINGAPURR GL NANCY K SCHUMAN
10/31/2008 KEESTONE KATZ INC SBP 021007 015  SARSENSTONE VENN OF RINGAPURR GL NANCY K SCHUMAN
11/14/2008 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. SBP 021007 015  SARSENSTONE VENN OF RINGAPURR GL NANCY K SCHUMAN
11/22/2008 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. SBP 021007 015  SARSENSTONE VENN OF RINGAPURR GL NANCY K SCHUMAN
12/12/2008 FIRST IN FLIGHT CAT CLUB SBP 021007 015  SARSENSTONE VENN OF RINGAPURR GL NANCY K SCHUMAN
0170372009 GREAT LAKES FRIENDS OF FELINES SBP 021007 015  SARSENSTONE VENN OF RINGAPURR GL NANCY K SCHUMAN
01/10/2009 VOLUNTEER CAT CLUB SBP 021007 015  SARSENSTONE VENN OF RINGAPURR GL NANCY K SCHUMAN
01/31/2009 DESTINY CAT FANCIERS SBP 021007 015  SARSENSTONE VENN OF RINGAPURR GL NANCY K SCHUMAN
02/21/2009 FIELD OF DREAMS CAT CLUB SBP 021007 015  SARSENSTONE VENN OF RINGAPURR GL NANCY K SCHUMAN
0372172009 ALABAMA PAWS & CLAWS SBP 021007 015  SARSENSTONE VENN OF RINGAPURR GL NANCY K SCHUMAN
07/05/2008 BE TICACATS CLUB 02T 042707 061  SILVERCLOUD CALIFORNIA DREAM EN YASMINE VOTION
02/21/2009 FIELD OF DREAMS CAT CLUB SBP 112507 040 TAMSIAM BIG BOBBY BLUE SE  NANCY LUX
02/14/2009 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. 03P 090708 011  TRUETIN ELLA BLUE GL CAROLYN YOUNGBLOOD
10/24/2008 ENCHANTED CAT CLUB SBP 040408 010  TSARA MIDORI OF DIABRILLANTE SW CARMELITA MARES/CONSTANCE MCCARTHY
11/15/2008 CAT IN A BOOT 03P 051804 077 VERO ROMERO LEYLAND DES VIGNES ES PENELOPE LEYLAND

Total THAI 110
PNB Total 159
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Category ANB

Ccu

CHAUSIE
12/05/2008
02/28/2009
0370772009
0372172009

COATIMONDI CAT CLUB
SOCAL EXOTICA
JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB

DESPERADO CAT FANCIERS, INC.

SBT 061108 002
SBT 092908 010
SBT 092908 010
SBT 092908 010

TASURT HOPE

TASURT TANIS OF SARSENSTONE
TASURT TANIS OF SARSENSTONE
TASURT TANIS OF SARSENSTONE

SwW
Sw
Sw
Sw

BOBBIE TULLO
CRISTY BIRD
CRISTY BIRD
CRISTY BIRD

Total CHAUSIE 4
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CUN NFOUNDATION CHAUSIE
0971372008 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB C3S 113006 015  JINIPENDA RANI SW  SHANNON ZIOKOWSKI1
12/12/2008 FIRST IN FLIGHT CAT CLUB C3S 012908 039  MARECHAL WICCA OF CANYONRIDGE MA  DEBI JONES AND SHERYL KOONTZ
12/06/2008 BREIZ CAT"S BAND CON 072606 017  TASURT ADJO SW BOBBIE TULLO
06/28/2008 SHADOW AND LIGHT CON 012206 008  TASURT BANGUII OF COEURSAUVAGE ES PATRICK MAYERE
12/06/2008 BREIZ CAT"S BAND CON 012206 008  TASURT BANGUII OF COEURSAUVAGE ES PATRICK MAYERE
03/21/2009 DESPERADO CAT FANCIERS, INC. C3S 092408 019  TASURT HATHOR SW BOBBIE TULLO
07/12/2008 WISCONSIN-ILLINOIS CAT FANCIERS CON 051107 010  TASURT MAAT BESU OF WILDONES GL BRENDA MITCHELL
08/01/2008 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. CON 051107 010  TASURT MAAT BESU OF WILDONES GL BRENDA MITCHELL
09/26/2008 BUCKEYE OHIO ROLLERS CAT CLUB CON 051107 010  TASURT MAAT BESU OF WILDONES GL BRENDA MITCHELL
10/04/2008 PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB CON 051107 010  TASURT MAAT BESU OF WILDONES GL BRENDA MITCHELL
11/01/2008 GREAT LAKES FRIENDS OF FELINES CON 051107 010  TASURT MAAT BESU OF WILDONES GL BRENDA MITCHELL
03/21/2009 GREAT LAKES AREA CAT ENTHUSIASTS CON 051107 010 TASURT MAAT BESU OF WILDONES GL BRENDA MITCHELL
12/05/2008 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB CON 060907 004  TASURT MWAGUSI SW BOBBIE TULLO
08/30/2008 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 C3S 030208 036  TASURT TOR OF SARSENSTONE SW CRISTY BIRD
09/27/2008 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS C3S 030208 036  TASURT TOR OF SARSENSTONE SW  CRISTY BIRD
10/03/2008 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB C3S 030208 036  TASURT TOR OF SARSENSTONE SW  CRISTY BIRD
10/18/2008 PURR POURRI OF KATS C3S 030208 036  TASURT TOR OF SARSENSTONE SW  CRISTY BIRD
10/25/2008 FOG CITY CAT CLUB C3S 030208 036  TASURT TOR OF SARSENSTONE SW CRISTY BIRD
11/29/2008 EAST OF EDEN CAT FANCIERS C3S 030208 036  TASURT TOR OF SARSENSTONE SW CRISTY BIRD
12/12/2008 FIRST IN FLIGHT CAT CLUB C3S 030208 036  TASURT TOR OF SARSENSTONE SW  CRISTY BIRD
0170972009 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB C3S 030208 036  TASURT TOR OF SARSENSTONE SW  CRISTY BIRD
02/28/2009 SOCAL EXOTICA C3S 030208 036  TASURT TOR OF SARSENSTONE SW CRISTY BIRD
03/07/2009 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB C3S 030208 036  TASURT TOR OF SARSENSTONE SW CRISTY BIRD
03/21/2009 DESPERADO CAT FANCIERS, INC. C3S 030208 036  TASURT TOR OF SARSENSTONE SW CRISTY BIRD
Total NFOUNDATION CHAUSIE 24
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Show Date Club Name Registration # Cat Name Region and Owner
CUP PFOUNDATION CHAUSIE

07/26/2008 SOCAL EXOTICA C3S 081907 014  HALESTONE XANTH SW SANDY HALE

Total PFOUNDATION CHAUSIE 1
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L CAT K

Show Date Club Name Registration # Cat Name Region and Owner
SV SAVANNAH
07/26/2008 AQUATICATS SBT 112907 020  A1SAVANNAHS BLONDIE OF HVSAVANNAHS NE JANET SPAIN
08/09/2008 NECCO SBT 112907 020  A1SAVANNAHS BLONDIE OF HVSAVANNAHS NE JANET SPAIN
08/30/2008 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 SBT 112907 020 A1SAVANNAHS BLONDIE OF HVSAVANNAHS NE JANET SPAIN
09/20/2008 MYSTICATS CAT CLUB SBT 112907 020  A1SAVANNAHS BLONDIE OF HVSAVANNAHS NE JANET SPAIN
10/11/2008 AMERICATS SBT 112907 020  A1SAVANNAHS BLONDIE OF HVSAVANNAHS NE JANET SPAIN
10/25/2008 CHOWDER CHUGGERS CAT CLUB SBT 112907 020  A1SAVANNAHS BLONDIE OF HVSAVANNAHS NE JANET SPAIN
10/31/2008 KEESTONE KATZ INC SBT 112907 020 A1SAVANNAHS BLONDIE OF HVSAVANNAHS NE JANET SPAIN
11/22/2008 WESTCHESTER FELINE CLUB SBT 112907 020  A1SAVANNAHS BLONDIE OF HVSAVANNAHS NE JANET SPAIN
0170272009 CENTRAL JERSEY CAT FANCIERS SBT 112907 020  A1SAVANNAHS BLONDIE OF HVSAVANNAHS NE JANET SPAIN
08/09/2008 NECCO SBT 031708 008  A1SAVANNAHS PANTHER OF HVSAVANNAHS NE JANET SPAIN
09/20/2008 MYSTICATS CAT CLUB SBT 031708 008  A1SAVANNAHS PANTHER OF HVSAVANNAHS NE JANET SPAIN
0170272009 CENTRAL JERSEY CAT FANCIERS SBT 031708 008  A1SAVANNAHS PANTHER OF HVSAVANNAHS NE JANET SPAIN
01/16/2009 JERSEY STATE FELINE FANCIERS SBT 031708 008  A1SAVANNAHS PANTHER OF HVSAVANNAHS NE JANET SPAIN
1070472008 BENGAL CAT CLUB OF GREAT BRITAIN SBT 092207 001  A1SAVANNAHS TITAN EN JACKY BLISS
02/14/2009 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. SBT 092408 004  FUSIONKATZ ARIEL GL JENNIFER GRAY
02/14/2009 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. SBT 092408 005 FUSIONKATZ CHEKANDINO OF KIREMBO MP  BRIGITTE COWELL AND JENNIFER GRAY
02/21/2009 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS SBT 092408 005  FUSIONKATZ CHEKANDINO OF KIREMBO MP  BRIGITTE COWELL AND JENNIFER GRAY
02/14/2009 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. SBT 092408 003  FUSIONKATZ PHOEBE GL JENNIFER GRAY
03/21/2009 DESPERADO CAT FANCIERS, INC. SBT 111108 017  JASIRISANA KNUCKLEBONES SW PATRICIA ANN STRUCK
03/21/2009 DESPERADO CAT FANCIERS, INC. SBT 111108 016  JASIRISANA NKIRU SW  PATRICIA ANN STRUCK
03/21/2009 DESPERADO CAT FANCIERS, INC. SBT 111108 015  JASIRISANA TEASEL SW  PATRICIA ANN STRUCK
02/21/2009 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS SBT 092408 001  KIREMBO MMANEO SUDI OF GATTOBELLO MP  BRIGITTE COWELL/KRISTINE ALESSIO
02/28/2009 SOCAL EXOTICA SBT 092408 001  KIREMBO MMANEO SUDI OF GATTOBELLO MP  BRIGITTE COWELL/KRISTINE ALESSIO
03/07/2009 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB SBT 092408 001  KIREMBO MMANEO SUDI OF GATTOBELLO MP  BRIGITTE COWELL/KRISTINE ALESSIO
03/21/2009 DESPERADO CAT FANCIERS, INC. SBT 092408 001  KIREMBO MMANEO SUDI OF GATTOBELLO MP  BRIGITTE COWELL/KRISTINE ALESSIO
12/05/2008 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB SBT 050608 028  MEADOWCREEK IMPATIENS OF CACTUSRUN SW PEGGI JOHNSON/PATTI STRUCK
03/07/2009 ONEFORALL CAT CLUB SBT 071608 045 PUREBLISS BEELZEBUB OF ADFAB EN CAROL VANGENECHTEN
12/13/2008 THE SPOTICAT CLUB SBT 071608 040 PUREBLISS PARADOX EN JACKY BLISS
01/17/2009 RAGTIMETICA SBT 071608 044  PUREBLISS SARH EN PETER AND CHRISTINE EDWARDS

Total SAVANNAH 29
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Show Date Club Name Registration # Cat Name Region and Owner

SVN NFOUNDATION SAVANNAH
11/01/2008 CATS AND TULIPS BON 010208 016  A1SAVANNAHS AMANI OF NEVASIRAGS EN G A KLEIN
11/29/2008 MONTREAL CAT CLUB C3S 070708 015  A1SAVANNAHS AZ LEGACY OF HYBRIDEAL NE JULIE DESCHENES
01/10/2009 VOLUNTEER CAT CLUB C3S 082608 007 CAHABACATS ARYA SE LORI JOHNSON
12/06/2008 BREIZ CAT"S BAND A2N 021007 020 CAMELOTTASPOTS LADY MAGNELLA SW  ARDEN MORLEY
06/28/2008 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. CON 081207 006  CANDCSAVANNAH CHELSEA GL CALLIE INGRAM/CAROL STREIT
07/12/2008 WISCONSIN-ILLINOIS CAT FANCIERS CON 081207 006  CANDCSAVANNAH CHELSEA GL CALLIE INGRAM/CAROL STREIT
03/21/2009 GREAT LAKES AREA CAT ENTHUSIASTS CON 111708 002  CANDCSAVANNAH PRISSY OF SUMMERWOOD GL DONNA B LAWVER
01/10/2009 VOLUNTEER CAT CLUB CON 081208 011  FUSIONKATZ DOCTOR DRE OF KASBAH GL CYNTHIA KING AND JENNIFER GRAY
09/27/2008 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS CON 031408 034  HITSTHESPOT GALLAGER OF SPOTTEDLOVE SW LEONARD DIEGUEZ/EWA LIS
1271372008 KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB CON 031408 034  HITSTHESPOT GALLAGER OF SPOTTEDLOVE SW LEONARD DIEGUEZ/EWA LIS
10/31/2008 KEESTONE KATZ INC CON 031408 005  HITSTHESPOT LITTLE SOOT MA  DAWN E BEITZEL
08/30/2008 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 CON 041708 011  JASIRISANA ASHIKI SW  PATRICIA ANN STRUCK
0971372008 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB CON 041708 011  JASIRISANA ASHIKI SW  PATRICIA ANN STRUCK
10/03/2008 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB CON 041708 011  JASIRISANA ASHIKI SW  PATRICIA ANN STRUCK
12/05/2008 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB CON 041708 011  JASIRISANA ASHIKI SW  PATRICIA ANN STRUCK
01/10/2009 VOLUNTEER CAT CLUB CON 041708 011  JASIRISANA ASHIKI SW  PATRICIA ANN STRUCK
08/30/2008 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 CON 041708 012  JASIRISANA CHACHE KIMO SW  PATRICIA ANN STRUCK
0971372008 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB CON 041708 012  JASIRISANA CHACHE KIMO SW PATRICIA ANN STRUCK
1070372008 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB CON 041708 012  JASIRISANA CHACHE KIMO SW PATRICIA ANN STRUCK
12/05/2008 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB CON 041708 012  JASIRISANA CHACHE KIMO SW  PATRICIA ANN STRUCK
01/10/2009 VOLUNTEER CAT CLUB CON 081608 001  KASBAH IRON BUTTERFLY GL CYNTHIA A KING
03/21/2009 GREAT LAKES AREA CAT ENTHUSIASTS CON 051808 052  LOTZOFSPOTZ JURU OF CANDCSAVANNAH GL CALLIE INGRAM/CAROL STREIT
1070472008 PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB CON 112707 027  LOTZOFSPOTZ PAAKO OF DIVASDEN GL LORETTA PRENDERGAST AND JILL
10/18/2008 GREAT LAKES AREA CAT ENTHUSIASTS CON 112707 027  LOTZOFSPOTZ PAAKO OF DIVASDEN GL LORETTA PRENDERGAST AND JILL
01/10/2009 VOLUNTEER CAT CLUB CON 042408 027  LOWPLACES MIAMI SE DARLYNNE DOWNEY
11/01/2008 CATS AND TULIPS C3S 120507 019  SAMIA OF NEVASIRAGS EN G KLEIN
10/31/2008 KEESTONE KATZ INC CON 012408 022  SPOTSONTHELAKE SWEET ESSENCE MA  DAWN E BEITZEL
06/28/2008 GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. CON 121707 001  SUMMERWOOD COOLIO OF KASBAH GL CYNTHIA KING AND DONNA LAWVER
07/12/2008 WISCONSIN-ILLINOIS CAT FANCIERS CON 121707 001  SUMMERWOOD COOLIO OF KASBAH GL CYNTHIA KING AND DONNA LAWVER
08/30/2008 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 CON 121707 001  SUMMERWOOD COOLIO OF KASBAH GL CYNTHIA KING AND DONNA LAWVER
10/04/2008 PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB CON 121707 001  SUMMERWOOD COOLIO OF KASBAH GL CYNTHIA KING AND DONNA LAWVER
03/21/2009 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB C3S 062908 011  WICCA KING EN MR SIMON TI1ZZARD
0372172009 TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB C3S 092208 004  WICCA WANABEE PRINCESS EN CINDY LOCKETT

Total NFOUNDATION SAVANNAH

33

Report = brd_nbntl



e

L CAT K

Show Date

Club Name

Registration #

Detail NT,PNB,ANB Breed Shown Counts for 2009

"%“"@g Counts by season/category/breed/cat name/show date

Cat Name

Region and Owner

Printed 04/13/2009
Page 18

SVP  PFOUNDATION SAVANNAH

01/24/2009
03/14/2009
0372172009
02/21/2009
02/28/2009
03/07/2009
1070372008
12/05/2008
12/13/2008
01/09/2009
01/17/2009
0272172009
02/28/2009
03/07/2009
03/21/2009
08/16/2008
10/03/2008
09/13/2008
10/03/2008
12/05/2008
08/16/2008
10/03/2008
10/25/2008

NEW CULTURE CLUB, THE

CATS ON THE BEACH

DESPERADO CAT FANCIERS, INC.
SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS
SOCAL EXOTICA

JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB

JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB
COATIMONDI CAT CLUB

KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB

JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB

PURR POURRI OF KATS

SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS
SOCAL EXOTICA

JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB
DESPERADO CAT FANCIERS, INC.
SOUTHBAY CAT CLUB

JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB
COATIMONDI CAT CLUB

JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB
COATIMONDI CAT CLUB
SOUTHBAY CAT CLUB

JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB

FOG CITY CAT CLUB

C3S
C3S
CoP
C3S
C3S
C3S
CoP
C3S
C3Ss
C3S
C3s
C3s
C3s
C3S
C3s
CcoP
CopP
CoP
CoP
CoP
CopP
CoP
CoP

070608
070608
101908
080408
080408
080408
052308
080408
080408
080408
080408
080408
080408
080408
080408
041208
041208
032008
032008
032008
112407
112407
112407

016
016
017
001
001
001
034
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
011
011
025
025
025
008
008
008

A1SAVANNAHS MARTINS FURY TELLFELIDS
AL1SAVANNAHS MARTINS FURY TELLFELIDS

GATTOBELLO GIANA
GATTOBELLO GRACE
GATTOBELLO GRACE
GATTOBELLO GRACE
GATTOBELLO TI1ZI 0OUZOU
GATTOBELLO YASMIN
GATTOBELLO YASMIN
GATTOBELLO YASMIN
GATTOBELLO YASMIN
GATTOBELLO YASMIN
GATTOBELLO YASMIN
GATTOBELLO YASMIN
GATTOBELLO YASMIN
HALESTONE MAGNETIK OF WYLDTHINGZ
HALESTONE MAGNETIK OF WYLDTHINGZ
JASIRISANA OLUFEMI KIPAWA
JASIRISANA OLUFEMI KIPAWA
JASIRISANA OLUFEMI KIPAWA
SELECTEXOTICS THRILLER
SELECTEXOTICS THRILLER
SELECTEXOTICS THRILLER

150

NE
NE
Sw
Sw
SW
Sw
Sw
Sw
SW
SwW
Sw
Sw
SW
SwW
Sw
MP
MP
SwW
Sw
Sw
GL
MP
MP

DEBORAH-ANN MILETTE
DEBORAH-ANN MILETTE

KRISTINEZEMILY
KRISTINEZEMILY
KRISTINE/EMILY
KRISTINEZEMILY

ALESSIO
ALESSIO
ALESSIO
ALESSIO

KRISTINE ALESSI0O

KRISTINEZEMILY
KRISTINE/EMILY
KRISTINEZEMILY
KRISTINEZEMILY
KRISTINEZEMILY
KRISTINE/EMILY
KRISTINEZEMILY
KRISTINEZEMILY
KELLY SHEPPARD
KELLY SHEPPARD

ALESSIO
ALESSIO
ALESSIO
ALESSIO
ALESSIO
ALESSIO
ALESSIO
ALESSIO

KRISTINE ALESSIO/BRIGITTE COWELL
KRISTINE ALESSI10/BRIGITTE COWELL
PATRICIA ANN STRUCK

HOLLY HUMMEL
PAUL AND LINDA
PAUL AND LINDA

HORN
HORN

Total

09 Season Total

PFOUNDATION SAVANNAH 23
ANB Total

114
294

Report = brd_nbntl



Printed 04/13/2009

Page 1
i 1‘-1\‘.. ~ Summary Breed Shown Counts for 2009
”q,,_}"ﬁj Report for ASIA region by breed
Unique Entry Counts AA Entry counts in TICA shows
[ AATICA Non-Reg | All AA Other |

Breed Registered Entries Total Regions Region Regions

AB ABYSSINIAN 34 5 39 87 81 6
ACL AMERICAN CURL LONGHAIR 2 0 2 4 3 1
AS AMERICAN SHORTHAIR 12 7 19 39 39 0
BG  BENGAL 14 2 16 68 68 0
Bl BIRMAN 0 1 1 1 1 0
BO  BOMBAY 2 0 2 2 2 0
BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR 9 3 12 28 27 1
BU BURMESE 6 1 7 8 8 0
CX CHARTREUX 9 1 10 20 19 1
DR DEVON REX 1 0 1 2 2 0
EM EGYPTIAN MAU 0 3 3 3 3 0
ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR 8 2 10 14 14 0
HI HIMALAYAN 2 0 2 4 4 0
HL HOUSEHOLD PET LH 10 14 24 49 49 0
HS HOUSEHOLD PET SH 9 10 19 33 33 0
JB JAPANESE BOBTAIL 5 0 5 9 7 2
JBL JAPANESE BOBTAIL LH 4 0 4 18 18 0
LP LAPERM 0 2 2 2 2 0
MC MAINE COON 94 20 114 318 309 9
MK MUNCHKIN 2 1 3 5 5 0
NF NORWEGIAN FOREST 86 19 105 251 251 0
oc OCICAT 1 3 4 4 4 0
0s ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR 6 0 6 30 19 11
PS PERSIAN 20 7 27 81 81 0
RB RUSSIAN BLUE 18 5 23 47 47 0
RD RAGDOLL 76 11 87 277 275 2
SB SIBERIAN 19 2 21 71 71 0
SF SCOTTISH FOLD 1 1 2 2 2 0
SFL SCOTTISH FOLD LONGHAIR 4 4 8 35 35 0
SG  SINGAPURA 2 1 3 3 3 0
Si SIAMESE 3 1 4 11 11 0
SO  SOMALI 12 7 19 34 33 1
SR SELKIRK REX 2 0 2 2 2 0
SRL SELKIRK REX LONGHAIR 1 1 2 2 2 0
SX SPHYNX 4 0 4 15 15 0
TA TURKISH ANGORA 3 0 3 28 28 0
TO TONKINESE 2 0 2 3 3 0
37 Breeds 483 134 617 1610 1576 34

154
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i l‘“f“ ~ Summary Breed Shown Counts for 2009
"«,,,_}",ﬁ; Report for NORTHERN EUROPE region by breed
Unique Entry Counts EN Entry counts in TICA shows
[  ENTICA Non-Reg | ] All EN Other |

Breed Registered Entries Total Regions Region Regions

AB ABYSSINIAN 38 30 68 123 115 8
AC AMERICAN CURL 8 7 15 30 25 5
ACL AMERICAN CURL LONGHAIR 20 17 37 66 62 4
AS AMERICAN SHORTHAIR 2 3 5 6 6 0
AW AMERICAN WIREHAIR 1 0 1 1 1 0
BA BAL INESE 2 5 7 7 7 0
BG BENGAL 298 147 445 829 794 35
Bl BIRMAN 49 42 91 159 158 1
BL BRITISH LONGHAIR 5 7 12 16 11 5
BO BOMBAY 0 5 5 5 5 0
BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR 124 138 262 395 385 10
BU BURMESE 8 15 23 27 27 0
CR CORNISH REX 7 13 20 28 26 2
CuU CHAUSIE 0 1 1 1 1 0
CX CHARTREUX 0 3 3 3 3 0
cY CYMRIC 1 5 6 21 21 0
DR DEVON REX 7 11 18 21 21 0
EM EGYPTIAN MAU 4 5 9 12 12 0
ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR 31 36 67 111 104 7
HGS HIGHLANDER SHORTHAIR 1 0 1 1 1 0
HI HIMALAYAN 13 19 32 51 49 2
HL HOUSEHOLD PET LH 22 20 42 86 86 0
HS HOUSEHOLD PET SH 31 31 62 131 130 1
JB JAPANESE BOBTAIL 1 0 1 1 1 0
KB KURILIAN BOBTAIL 5 4 9 10 6 4
KBL KURILIAN BOBTAIL LONGHAIR 7 19 26 31 30 1
KT KORAT 1 0 1 1 1 0
LP LAPERM 4 3 7 8 8 0
mC MAINE COON 316 420 736 1163 1124 39
MK MUNCHKIN 2 4 6 7 7 0
MKL  MUNCHKIN LONGHAIR 3 5 8 13 13 0
MX MANX 0 8 8 19 19 0
NF NORWEGIAN FOREST 62 107 169 239 239 0
0C  OCICAT 11 6 17 33 33 0
oL ORIENTAL LONGHAIR 4 1 5 18 18 0
0s ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR 28 27 55 127 124 3
PB PI1XIEBOB 9 1 10 32 31 1
PBL PIXIEBOB LONGHAIR 8 1 9 14 11 3
PD PETERBALD 9 11 20 26 26 0
PS PERSIAN 71 100 171 294 280 14
RB RUSSIAN BLUE 16 11 27 38 34 4
RD RAGDOLL 99 64 163 372 336 36
SB SIBERIAN 46 51 97 195 179 16
SE SERENGETI 4 0 4 4 4 0
SF SCOTTISH FOLD 10 27 37 62 61 1
SFL SCOTTISH FOLD LONGHAIR 3 7 10 14 12 2
SG  SINGAPURA 5 5 10 20 20 0
Si SIAMESE 31 32 63 147 144 3
SK SOKOKE 1 1 2 4 4 0
SN SNOWSHOE 1 5 6 6 6 0
SO  SOMALI 15 19 34 49 49 0
SR SELKIRK REX 33 24 57 93 93 0
SRL SELKIRK REX LONGHAIR 17 13 30 37 37 0
SV SAVANNAH 4 0 4 4 4 0
SVN NFOUNDATION SAVANNAH 4 1 5 5 5 0
SX SPHYNX 58 62 120 198 181 17
TA TURKISH ANGORA 1 3 4 21 21 0
TG TOYGER 5 1 6 9 9 0
TH THAIL 19 0 19 28 27 1
TO TONKINESE 5 10 15 19 19 0
TV TURKISH VAN 10 6 16 47 44 3
61 Breeds 1600 1619 3219 5538 5310 228
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i 1‘-1\‘.. ~ Summary Breed Shown Counts for 2009
”q,,_}",ﬁof Report for SOUTHERN EUROPE region by breed
Unique Entry Counts ES Entry counts in TICA shows
[ ES TICA Non-Reg | ] All ES Other |

Breed Registered Entries Total Regions Region Regions

AB ABYSSINIAN 17 16 33 75 53 22
BA BAL INESE 0 3 3 3 3 0
BG BENGAL 24 31 55 86 67 19
Bl BIRMAN 24 53 77 131 116 15
BL BRITISH LONGHAIR 4 4 8 13 13 0
BO BOMBAY 4 0 4 17 14 3
BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR 6 35 41 75 65 10
BU BURMESE 3 3 6 14 13 1
CR CORNISH REX 2 15 17 32 29 3
CUN NFOUNDATION CHAUSIE 1 0 1 2 2 0
CX CHARTREUX 2 17 19 26 24 2
DR DEVON REX 0 8 8 9 9 0
DSK  DONSKOY 3 0 3 3 3 0
EM EGYPTIAN MAU 0 4 4 4 4 0
ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR 13 56 69 92 80 12
HI HIMALAYAN 10 15 25 49 41 8
HL HOUSEHOLD PET LH 3 4 7 10 10 0
HS HOUSEHOLD PET SH 3 14 17 21 21 0
JB JAPANESE BOBTAIL 1 1 2 5 4 1
MC MAINE COON 50 199 249 328 293 35
MK MUNCHKIN 0 1 1 1 1 0
NF NORWEGIAN FOREST 9 57 66 85 75 10
oL ORIENTAL LONGHAIR 0 4 4 4 4 0
0s ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR 9 31 40 52 45 7
PD PETERBALD 1 1 2 5 5 0
PS PERSIAN 45 221 266 341 320 21
RB RUSSIAN BLUE 6 0 6 13 7 6
RD RAGDOLL 14 13 27 38 28 10
SB SIBERIAN 8 2 10 26 21 5
SF SCOTTISH FOLD 3 6 9 10 10 0
SFL SCOTTISH FOLD LONGHAIR 1 3 4 4 4 0
SG SINGAPURA 7 11 18 38 34 4
Si SIAMESE 5 28 33 46 44 2
SO SOMALI 7 14 21 43 32 11
SVP  PFOUNDATION SAVANNAH 0 1 1 1 1 0
SX SPHYNX 6 24 30 42 32 10
TA TURKISH ANGORA 3 13 16 21 19 2
TH THAI 7 0 7 7 7 0
TO TONKINESE 0 1 1 1 1 0
TV TURKISH VAN 0 3 3 3 3 0
40 Breeds 301 912 1213 1776 1557 219
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i l‘“f“ ~ Summary Breed Shown Counts for 2009
"«,,,_}"51@5 Report for GREAT LAKES region by breed
Unique Entry Counts GL Entry counts in TICA shows
[ GL TICA Non-Reg All GL Other |

Breed Registered Entries Total Regions Region Regions

AB ABYSSINIAN 4 0 4 32 30 2
ABS AMERICAN BOBTAIL SHORTHAIR 1 0 1 1 1 0
ABT AMERICAN BOBTAIL 2 1 3 5 4 1
AS AMERICAN SHORTHAIR 4 3 7 7 6 1
BA BAL INESE 7 3 10 17 17 0
BG  BENGAL 126 36 162 369 323 46
Bl BIRMAN 4 0 4 18 14 4
BO BOMBAY 2 0 2 30 14 16
BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR 11 5 16 47 26 21
BU BURMESE 5 2 7 31 17 14
CR CORNISH REX 4 2 6 12 9 3
CUN NFOUNDATION CHAUSIE 1 0 1 6 6 0
CX CHARTREUX 1 0 1 1 1 0
cY CYMRIC 3 0 3 14 13 1
EM EGYPTIAN MAU 9 3 12 31 27 4
ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR 14 1 15 37 37 0
HB HAVANA 3 0 3 13 13 0
HGS HIGHLANDER SHORTHAIR 1 0 1 2 2 0
HI HIMALAYAN 11 1 12 61 44 17
HL HOUSEHOLD PET LH 22 18 40 76 74 2
HS HOUSEHOLD PET SH 50 66 116 278 232 46
JB JAPANESE BOBTAIL 8 1 9 45 37 8
mC MAINE COON 41 17 58 130 112 18
MK MUNCHKIN 2 0 2 2 1 1
MKL  MUNCHKIN LONGHAIR 1 1 2 3 2 1
NF NORWEGIAN FOREST 17 8 25 63 57 6
oL ORIENTAL LONGHAIR 4 6 10 22 17 5
0s ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR 7 3 10 26 18 8
PD PETERBALD 6 0 6 19 13 6
PS PERSIAN 15 3 18 54 50 4
RB RUSSIAN BLUE 3 1 4 13 10 3
RD RAGDOLL 81 17 98 308 234 74
SA SAFARI 0 1 1 1 0 1
SB SIBERIAN 24 10 34 68 58 10
SF SCOTTISH FOLD 0 1 1 1 1 0
SFL SCOTTISH FOLD LONGHAIR 0 2 2 2 2 0
SG SINGAPURA 2 0 2 2 2 0
Si SIAMESE 5 2 7 19 15 4
SO  SOMALI 4 0 4 18 16 2
SR SELKIRK REX 1 0 1 1 0 1
SV SAVANNAH 2 5 7 7 7 0
SVN NFOUNDATION SAVANNAH 7 6 13 20 15 5
SVP  PFOUNDATION SAVANNAH 1 0 1 1 0 1
SX SPHYNX 7 2 9 13 4 9
TA TURKISH ANGORA 2 1 3 6 5 1
TG TOYGER 9 5 14 31 29 2
TH THAIL 6 0 6 25 14 11
TO TONKINESE 8 4 12 26 16 10
TV TURKISH VAN 6 0 6 9 9 0
49 Breeds 554 237 791 2023 1654 369
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Page 1

IN Entry counts in TICA shows

Other
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1
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Unique Entry Counts
| IN TICA Non-Reg
Breed Registered Entries Total
BG  BENGAL 1 0
TV TURKISH VAN 1 0
2 0

2 Breeds
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i l‘“f“ ~ Summary Breed Shown Counts for 2009
"«,,,_}"51@5 Report for MID ATLANTIC region by breed
Unique Entry Counts MA Entry counts in TICA shows
[ MA TICA Non-Reg All MA Other |

Breed Registered Entries Total Regions Region Regions

AB ABYSSINIAN 3 2 5 35 18 17
ABS AMERICAN BOBTAIL SHORTHAIR 1 0 1 9 5 4
ABT AMERICAN BOBTAIL 1 0 1 1 1 0
AS AMERICAN SHORTHAIR 0 1 1 1 1 0
BG BENGAL 7 30 107 236 143 93
Bl BIRMAN 2 0 2 3 2 1
BO BOMBAY 4 0 4 7 3 4
BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR 4 2 6 7 7 0
BU BURMESE 6 0 6 15 12 3
CUN NFOUNDATION CHAUSIE 1 0 1 1 0 1
CX CHARTREUX 7 1 8 43 23 20
cY CYMRIC 0 1 1 1 1 0
EM EGYPTIAN MAU 6 2 8 28 17 11
ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR 13 0 13 34 22 12
HI HIMALAYAN 3 1 4 13 9 4
HL HOUSEHOLD PET LH 18 5 23 111 62 49
HS HOUSEHOLD PET SH 32 9 41 108 81 27
KBL KURILIAN BOBTAIL LONGHAIR 1 0 1 3 1 2
KT KORAT 2 0 2 3 1 2
MC MAINE COON 29 4 33 142 67 75
MK MUNCHKIN 4 0 4 14 12 2
MKL  MUNCHKIN LONGHAIR 8 1 9 21 13 8
NB NEBELUNG 2 0 2 2 2 0
NF NORWEGIAN FOREST 10 0 10 28 14 14
OC  OCICAT 3 0 3 3 3 0
oL ORIENTAL LONGHAIR 2 0 2 12 6 6
0Ss ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR 2 3 5 18 11 7
PB P1XIEBOB 2 0 2 5 3 2
PBL PIXIEBOB LONGHAIR 3 1 4 18 8 10
PD PETERBALD 0 1 1 1 0 1
PS PERSIAN 4 8 12 23 16 7
RB RUSSIAN BLUE 2 0 2 2 2 0
RD RAGDOLL 35 5 40 92 57 35
SB SIBERIAN 11 3 14 38 22 16
SG SINGAPURA 3 2 5 17 11 6
Si SIAMESE 4 2 6 23 18 5
SN SNOWSHOE 3 0 3 27 12 15
SO SOMALLI 2 0 2 9 9 0
SVN NFOUNDATION SAVANNAH 2 0 2 2 2 0
SX SPHYNX 20 12 32 57 46 11
TA TURKISH ANGORA 1 2 3 3 2 1
TG TOYGER 3 5 8 21 12 9
TH THAI 4 0 4 5 4 1
TO TONKINESE 2 2 4 4 2 2
44 Breeds 342 105 447 1246 763 483
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i l‘“f“ ~ Summary Breed Shown Counts for 2009
"«,,,_}"51@5 Report for MID PACIFIC region by breed
Unique Entry Counts MP Entry counts in TICA shows
[ MP TICA Non-Reg | ] All MP Other |

Breed Registered Entries Total Regions Region Regions

AB ABYSSINIAN 12 2 14 49 33 16
AC AMERICAN CURL 1 1 2 17 8 9
ACL AMERICAN CURL LONGHAIR 5 1 6 21 10 11
AS AMERICAN SHORTHAIR 2 1 3 9 5 4
BA BAL INESE 5 0 5 39 15 24
BG BENGAL 71 27 98 188 128 60
Bl BIRMAN 1 0 1 5 1 4
BL BRITISH LONGHAIR 1 0 1 2 0 2
BO BOMBAY 3 0 3 38 11 27
BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR 15 4 19 66 29 37
BU BURMESE 11 2 13 22 21 1
CR CORNISH REX 1 0 1 1 0 1
CX CHARTREUX 1 0 1 1 1 0
DR DEVON REX 0 3 3 3 3 0
ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR 2 1 3 7 7 0
HI HIMALAYAN 2 0 2 7 6 1
HL HOUSEHOLD PET LH 15 21 36 74 60 14
HS HOUSEHOLD PET SH 19 36 55 97 81 16
JB JAPANESE BOBTAIL 5 4 9 24 13 11
JBL JAPANESE BOBTAIL LH 2 0 2 2 2 0
LP LAPERM 4 5 9 14 14 0
LPS LAPERM SHORTHAIR 3 0 3 7 7 0
mC MAINE COON 26 4 30 94 46 48
MX MANX 1 0 1 5 4 1
NF NORWEGIAN FOREST 7 0 7 26 11 15
OA 0JOS AZULES 0 1 1 1 0 1
OC  OCICAT 2 1 3 3 3 0
0s ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR 6 3 9 26 16 10
PB P1XIEBOB 5 2 7 8 5 3
PBL PIXIEBOB LONGHAIR 0 1 1 1 1 0
PD PETERBALD 4 2 6 14 8 6
PS PERSIAN 1 3 4 4 4 0
RB RUSSIAN BLUE 2 1 3 7 0 7
RD RAGDOLL 42 9 51 134 89 45
SB SIBERIAN 3 2 5 20 9 11
SF SCOTTISH FOLD 3 2 5 21 14 7
SFL SCOTTISH FOLD LONGHAIR 1 0 1 7 7 0
SG SINGAPURA 2 0 2 6 3 3
Si SIAMESE 8 2 10 26 13 13
SO SOMALI 7 1 8 27 17 10
SR SELKIRK REX 8 2 10 36 18 18
SRL SELKIRK REX LONGHAIR 3 2 5 7 4 3
SV SAVANNAH 2 0 2 6 1 5
SVP  PFOUNDATION SAVANNAH 2 1 3 5 5 0
SX SPHYNX 19 1 20 45 25 20
TA TURKISH ANGORA 8 2 10 26 19 7
TG TOYGER 2 0 2 15 7 8
TO TONKINESE 1 0 1 1 1 0
48 Breeds 346 150 496 1264 785 479
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i l‘“f“ ~ Summary Breed Shown Counts for 2009
"«,,,_}"51@5 Report for NORTHEAST region by breed
Unique Entry Counts NE Entry counts in TICA shows
[  NE TICA Non-Reg All NE Other |

Breed Registered Entries Total Regions Region Regions

AB ABYSSINIAN 15 4 19 43 22 21
AS AMERICAN SHORTHAIR 14 3 17 43 19 24
AW AMERICAN WIREHAIR 2 0 2 8 2 6
BG  BENGAL 62 22 84 207 161 46
BO BOMBAY 2 0 2 4 3 1
BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR 9 5 14 22 13 9
BU BURMESE 3 0 3 9 6 3
CR  CORNISH REX 0 2 2 2 0 2
CX CHARTREUX 2 3 5 7 5 2
DR DEVON REX 2 1 3 7 5 2
EM EGYPTIAN MAU 2 2 4 5 4 1
ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR 11 1 12 23 16 7
HB HAVANA 1 0 1 7 3 4
HI HIMALAYAN 13 1 14 33 27 6
HL HOUSEHOLD PET LH 35 14 49 144 95 49
HS HOUSEHOLD PET SH 31 17 48 124 80 44
JB JAPANESE BOBTAIL 5 2 7 13 12 1
KB KURILIAN BOBTAIL 2 1 3 3 3 0
KBL KURILIAN BOBTAIL LONGHAIR 2 0 2 2 2 0
KT KORAT 2 0 2 2 2 0
MC MAINE COON 91 22 113 282 212 70
MK MUNCHKIN 1 0 1 1 1 0
MKL  MUNCHKIN LONGHAIR 3 0 3 21 12 9
MX MANX 2 2 4 18 6 12
NF NORWEGIAN FOREST 10 1 11 55 30 25
OA  0JOS AZULES 1 0 1 3 0 3
0s ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR 3 1 4 9 7 2
PS PERSIAN 23 6 29 77 57 20
RD  RAGDOLL 57 9 66 196 146 50
SB SIBERIAN 11 6 17 46 33 13
SF SCOTTISH FOLD 4 2 6 9 7 2
SFL SCOTTISH FOLD LONGHAIR 2 2 4 8 8 0
Si SIAMESE 8 4 12 32 19 13
SO  SOMALI 2 0 2 2 2 0
SRL SELKIRK REX LONGHAIR 4 0 4 25 15 10
SV SAVANNAH 2 0 2 13 7 6
SVN NFOUNDATION SAVANNAH 1 0 1 1 1 0
SVP  PFOUNDATION SAVANNAH 1 0 1 2 1 1
SX SPHYNX 25 9 34 54 46 8
TG TOYGER 1 0 1 2 1 1
TH THAI 1 0 1 2 1 1
41 Breeds 468 142 610 1566 1092 474
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i l‘“f“ ~ Summary Breed Shown Counts for 2009
"«,,,_}"51@5 Report for NORTHWEST region by breed
Unique Entry Counts NW Entry counts in TICA shows
[ Nw TICA Non-Reg | All NW Other |

Breed Registered Entries Total Regions Region Regions

AB ABYSSINIAN 27 7 34 82 76 6
AS AMERICAN SHORTHAIR 9 3 12 48 34 14
BA BAL INESE 3 2 5 8 7 1
BG BENGAL 41 14 55 80 62 18
Bl BIRMAN 30 9 39 71 67 4
BL BRITISH LONGHAIR 1 0 1 1 1 0
BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR 23 3 26 47 42 5
BU BURMESE 6 0 6 19 15 4
CR CORNISH REX 5 3 8 29 20 9
CX CHARTREUX 7 2 9 54 20 34
DR DEVON REX 10 7 17 25 22 3
DSK  DONSKOY 3 1 4 5 5 0
EM EGYPTIAN MAU 8 4 12 39 23 16
ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR 8 3 11 34 23 11
HB HAVANA 1 1 2 3 0 3
HG HIGHLANDER 1 0 1 1 1 0
HGS HIGHLANDER SHORTHAIR 1 0 1 1 1 0
HI HIMALAYAN 12 0 12 25 24 1
HL HOUSEHOLD PET LH 28 14 42 105 93 12
HS HOUSEHOLD PET SH 39 32 71 137 126 11
JB JAPANESE BOBTAIL 1 0 1 3 2 1
MC MAINE COON 47 11 58 150 121 29
MK MUNCHKIN 1 0 1 2 2 0
MKL  MUNCHKIN LONGHAIR 1 0 1 2 2 0
MX MANX 2 0 2 8 7 1
NF NORWEGIAN FOREST 8 2 10 31 10 21
OC  OCICAT 0 3 3 3 2 1
oL ORIENTAL LONGHAIR 6 2 8 42 19 23
0Ss ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR 13 4 17 61 48 13
PB P1XIEBOB 17 3 20 50 46 4
PBL PIXIEBOB LONGHAIR 6 3 9 15 15 0
PD PETERBALD 5 1 6 9 9 0
PS PERSIAN 41 7 48 117 104 13
RB RUSSIAN BLUE 1 0 1 1 1 0
RD RAGDOLL 65 9 74 174 157 17
SB SIBERIAN 8 2 10 12 10 2
SF SCOTTISH FOLD 3 0 3 14 11 3
SFL SCOTTISH FOLD LONGHAIR 2 0 2 2 2 0
SG SINGAPURA 7 0 7 14 13 1
Si SIAMESE 9 8 17 33 32 1
SO SOMALLI 10 2 12 25 24 1
SR SELKIRK REX 3 2 5 14 9 5
SRL SELKIRK REX LONGHAIR 2 0 2 3 3 0
SX SPHYNX 19 3 22 57 50 7
TG TOYGER 1 0 1 2 2 0
TH THAI 1 0 1 1 0 1
TO TONKINESE 1 0 1 3 3 0
TV TURKISH VAN 3 2 5 18 14 4
48 Breeds 546 169 715 1680 1380 300
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i 1‘-1\‘.. ~ Summary Breed Shown Counts for 2009
”q,,_}",ﬁof Report for SOUTH AMERICA region by breed
Unique Entry Counts SA Entry counts in TICA shows
[ SATICA Non-Reg | ] All SA Other |

Breed Registered Entries Total Regions Region Regions

AB ABYSSINIAN 5 2 7 8 8 0
AS AMERICAN SHORTHAIR 0 3 3 5 5 0
BG BENGAL 11 5 16 27 25 2
Bl BIRMAN 10 15 25 33 33 0
BL BRITISH LONGHAIR 0 1 1 1 1 0
BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR 6 5 11 17 17 0
CR CORNISH REX 10 7 17 21 21 0
ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR 26 34 60 81 81 0
HI HIMALAYAN 8 32 40 49 49 0
HL HOUSEHOLD PET LH 3 11 14 16 16 0
HS HOUSEHOLD PET SH 1 34 35 38 38 0
MC MAINE COON 4 19 23 32 25 7
NB NEBELUNG 0 1 1 1 1 0
NF NORWEGIAN FOREST 0 9 9 9 9 0
0Ss ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR 8 14 22 36 34 2
PBL PIXIEBOB LONGHAIR 1 1 2 2 2 0
PD PETERBALD 0 1 1 1 1 0
PS PERSIAN 43 154 197 224 224 0
RB RUSSIAN BLUE 0 1 1 1 1 0
RD RAGDOLL 25 10 35 47 47 0
SB SIBERIAN 6 2 8 9 9 0
SF SCOTTISH FOLD 0 6 6 6 6 0
SFL SCOTTISH FOLD LONGHAIR 1 3 4 4 4 0
Si SIAMESE 2 12 14 18 18 0
SO SOMALI 1 0 1 1 1 0
SV SAVANNAH 0 2 2 2 2 0
SX SPHYNX 0 1 1 1 1 0
TH THAI 0 1 1 1 1 0
28 Breeds 171 386 557 691 680 11
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i l‘“f“ ~ Summary Breed Shown Counts for 2009
"«,,,_}"51@5 Report for SOUTH CENTRAL region by breed
Unique Entry Counts SC Entry counts in TICA shows
SC TICA Non-Reg All SC Other |

Breed Registered Entries Total Regions Region Regions

AB ABYSSINIAN 12 5 17 43 32 11
ABT AMERICAN BOBTAIL 1 0 1 3 3 0
ACL AMERICAN CURL LONGHAIR 1 0 1 14 12 2
AS AMERICAN SHORTHAIR 19 1 20 62 60 2
AW AMERICAN WIREHAIR 2 0 2 19 17 2
BA BAL INESE 3 0 3 10 10 0
BG BENGAL 100 32 132 313 285 28
Bl BIRMAN 14 16 30 66 61 5
BO BOMBAY 2 0 2 14 7 7
BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR 10 2 12 52 45 7
BU BURMESE 6 5 11 25 24 1
CR  CORNISH REX 10 3 13 34 32 2
CX CHARTREUX 1 0 1 1 1 0
cY CYMRIC 4 0 4 19 18 1
DR DEVON REX 1 5 6 6 6 0
EM EGYPTIAN MAU 3 1 4 8 8 0
ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR 13 4 17 30 29 1
HB HAVANA 6 0 6 17 13 4
HG HIGHLANDER 1 0 1 1 1 0
HI HIMALAYAN 9 23 32 47 46 1
HL HOUSEHOLD PET LH 29 25 54 137 115 22
HS HOUSEHOLD PET SH 48 45 93 227 174 53
JB JAPANESE BOBTAIL 2 0 2 16 16 0
KBL KURILIAN BOBTAIL LONGHAIR 1 0 1 3 3 0
KT KORAT 2 0 2 2 0 2
LP LAPERM 1 0 1 9 9 0
mC MAINE COON 29 13 42 88 70 18
MK MUNCHKIN 9 1 10 40 33 7
MKL  MUNCHKIN LONGHAIR 3 1 4 12 11 1
NF NORWEGIAN FOREST 27 2 29 96 73 23
OC  OCICAT 2 0 2 4 4 0
0s ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR 24 16 40 123 88 35
PB PIX1EBOB 10 2 12 33 33 0
PBL PIXIEBOB LONGHAIR 5 0 5 11 11 0
PD PETERBALD 7 6 13 26 19 7
PS PERSIAN 30 26 56 121 104 17
RB RUSSIAN BLUE 4 3 7 40 32 8
RD RAGDOLL 37 5 42 174 144 30
SB SIBERIAN 17 1 18 58 49 9
SF SCOTTISH FOLD 0 6 6 6 6 0
SFL SCOTTISH FOLD LONGHAIR 1 1 2 2 2 0
SG SINGAPURA 1 0 1 3 2 1
Si SIAMESE 17 13 30 56 49 7
SN SNOWSHOE 1 0 1 1 0 1
SO  SOMALI 5 0 5 29 24 5
SR SELKIRK REX 1 3 4 8 8 0
SX SPHYNX 25 7 32 79 73 6
TA TURKISH ANGORA 1 0 1 1 1 0
TG TOYGER 2 2 4 5 5 0
TO TONKINESE 24 1 25 92 64 28
TV TURKISH VAN 16 5 21 50 50 0
51 Breeds 599 281 880 2336 1982 354
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i l‘“f“ ~ Summary Breed Shown Counts for 2009
"«,,,_}"51@5 Report for SOUTHEAST region by breed
Unique Entry Counts SE Entry counts in TICA shows
[  SE TICA Non-Reg | ] All SE Other |

Breed Registered Entries Total Regions Region Regions

AB ABYSSINIAN 11 1 12 40 27 13
ABS AMERICAN BOBTAIL SHORTHAIR 3 2 5 12 8 4
ABT AMERICAN BOBTAIL 7 1 8 28 19 9
AS AMERICAN SHORTHAIR 7 6 13 28 26 2
AW AMERICAN WIREHAIR 2 1 3 5 4 1
BA BAL INESE 2 0 2 3 2 1
BG BENGAL 97 25 122 244 187 57
Bl BIRMAN 3 1 4 25 8 17
BO BOMBAY 3 0 3 24 10 14
BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR 7 0 7 16 12 4
BU BURMESE 1 1 2 3 3 0
cY CYMRIC 1 0 1 1 1 0
DR DEVON REX 2 2 4 4 4 0
EM EGYPTIAN MAU 3 0 3 3 3 0
ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR 10 5 15 32 27 5
HB HAVANA 0 2 2 2 2 0
HI HIMALAYAN 10 1 11 31 25 6
HL HOUSEHOLD PET LH 19 7 26 103 58 45
HS HOUSEHOLD PET SH 50 34 84 198 141 57
JB JAPANESE BOBTAIL 2 0 2 7 7 0
MC MAINE COON 33 14 47 99 79 20
MX MANX 1 0 1 3 1 2
NF NORWEGIAN FOREST 4 0 4 4 4 0
oL ORIENTAL LONGHAIR 1 0 1 1 1 0
0Ss ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR 7 6 13 18 12 6
PB PIX1EBOB 5 0 5 8 5 3
PBL PIXIEBOB LONGHAIR 2 0 2 3 3 0
PS PERSIAN 12 3 15 59 40 19
RB RUSSIAN BLUE 1 0 1 1 1 0
RD RAGDOLL 33 2 35 56 49 7
SB SIBERIAN 18 6 24 41 36 5
SF SCOTTISH FOLD 3 0 3 6 3 3
SFL SCOTTISH FOLD LONGHAIR 2 2 4 7 5 2
SG SINGAPURA 1 0 1 1 1 0
Si SIAMESE 7 6 13 44 27 17
SN SNOWSHOE 2 3 5 6 6 0
SR SELKIRK REX 1 0 1 2 2 0
SRL SELKIRK REX LONGHAIR 1 0 1 1 0 1
SVN NFOUNDATION SAVANNAH 2 0 2 2 2 0
SX SPHYNX 21 5 26 87 44 43
TA TURKISH ANGORA 3 0 3 14 8 6
TG TOYGER 2 0 2 3 2 1
TH THAIL 5 0 5 7 6 1
TO TONKINESE 4 0 4 21 9 12
44 Breeds 411 136 547 1303 920 383
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i l‘“f“ ~ Summary Breed Shown Counts for 2009
"«,,,_}"51@5 Report for SOUTHWEST region by breed
Unique Entry Counts SW Entry counts in TICA shows
[ sw TICA Non-Reg | ] All SW Other |

Breed Registered Entries Total Regions Region Regions

AB ABYSSINIAN 19 0 19 94 73 21
ABS AMERICAN BOBTAIL SHORTHAIR 3 0 3 4 4 0
ABT AMERICAN BOBTAIL 9 1 10 58 48 10
AC AMERICAN CURL 1 0 1 1 1 0
ACL AMERICAN CURL LONGHAIR 1 1 2 2 1 1
AS AMERICAN SHORTHAIR 1 1 2 2 2 0
BA BAL INESE 5 1 6 28 13 15
BG BENGAL 149 51 200 486 402 84
Bl BIRMAN 4 0 4 13 12 1
BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR 10 2 12 33 25 8
BU BURMESE 2 0 2 4 4 0
CR CORNISH REX 2 2 4 16 15 1
CU  CHAUSIE 2 1 3 5 4 1
CUN NFOUNDATION CHAUSIE 5 0 5 15 7 8
CUP PFOUNDATION CHAUSIE 1 0 1 1 1 0
CX CHARTREUX 2 0 2 2 2 0
DR DEVON REX 2 1 3 27 15 12
EM EGYPTIAN MAU 5 1 6 20 15 5
ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR 8 10 18 37 29 8
HI HIMALAYAN 3 3 6 6 6 0
HL HOUSEHOLD PET LH 25 30 55 135 114 21
HS HOUSEHOLD PET SH 42 46 88 234 201 33
JB JAPANESE BOBTAIL 2 0 2 20 15 5
JBL JAPANESE BOBTAIL LH 1 0 1 15 11 4
KT KORAT 9 1 10 28 28 0
MC  MAINE COON 24 6 30 111 89 22
MK MUNCHKIN 3 1 4 5 5 0
MKL  MUNCHKIN LONGHAIR 4 0 4 18 17 1
NB NEBELUNG 2 0 2 7 7 0
NF NORWEGIAN FOREST 23 14 37 121 91 30
OC  OCICAT 19 7 26 91 73 18
0s ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR 4 1 5 42 33 9
PB PIX1EBOB 7 1 8 19 16 3
PBL PIXIEBOB LONGHAIR 1 1 2 3 2 1
PS PERSIAN 27 2 29 124 100 24
RD RAGDOLL 55 18 73 135 130 5
SB SIBERIAN 24 4 28 71 56 15
SE SERENGETI 1 0 1 1 1 0
SF SCOTTISH FOLD 2 1 3 6 4 2
SG SINGAPURA 3 1 4 4 4 0
Si SIAMESE 8 5 13 41 27 14
SN SNOWSHOE 2 0 2 8 8 0
SO SOMAL1 11 9 20 44 34 10
SR SELKIRK REX 0 1 1 1 0 1
SRL SELKIRK REX LONGHAIR 4 3 7 12 6 6
SV SAVANNAH 4 0 4 4 4 0
SVN NFOUNDATION SAVANNAH 4 1 5 13 7 6
SVP  PFOUNDATION SAVANNAH 5 0 5 16 11 5
SX SPHYNX 11 2 13 16 13 3
TA TURKISH ANGORA 0 1 1 1 1 0
TG TOYGER 11 17 28 37 17 20
TH THAI 15 0 15 35 17 18
TO TONKINESE 9 3 12 24 22 2
53 Breeds 596 251 847 2296 1843 453
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9. Active TICA Clubs

Printed 04/14/2009

AP, AA ASIA o
TiowaL car wsso™

Club Name Club Exp Status Contact Name, eMail, Phone

ABC 05/01/2009 Active MICHIKO MITA  meguaby98@yahoo.co.jp (133)712-5542

ACT CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active JURI YAWATA  aby@tinklemew.com (144)975-3959

ALL JAPAN CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active KINUE KAWAHASHI (052)691-9729

BRILLIANT CAT FANCIERS 05/01/2009 Active KAORU KURODA (482)813-106

C.A_.T. CREDO 05/01/2009 Active HARUYO TOMONARI hikoma@credo.gr.jp (028)366-2326

CATS PARADISE PARTY 05/01/2012 Active HISAE TASAKI cororian@tk2.so-net.ne.jp

CLOUD 9 CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active YUMEKO KATOH

ENJOY CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active MOTOKO OI1ZUMI garberal@jcom.home.ne.jp (148)642-5907

FOREST CAT JAPAN 05/01/2009 Active MITSUKO SHONO  seaside@max.-hi-ho.ne.jp (093)761-5766

GLOBAL CAT UNION 05/01/2009 Active NAHOKO KAI1ZUKA reddoor .nahoko@nifty.ne.jp (129)748-0874

JAPAN CAT LOVERS 05/01/2009 Active MIMI TSURUOKA almaz@nifty.com (358)105-166

JUSTICE CAT CLUB 05/01/2010 Active YORIKO HONGO yoriko@kss.biglobe_ne.jp (042)723-4913

KANSA1 CAT COMMUNITY 05/01/2009 Active HIROMI MIZOBATA  petitloup@oct.zaq.ne.jp (667)182-675

KINGDOM CAT FANCIERS 05/01/2009 Active 1KUO SHINDO chihokcf@mdd.sst.ne.jp (092)892-6460

KOREA CAT CLUB 05/01/2010 Active SUNG JI LEE bastet612@hanmail.net (822)597-6770

SHONAN CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active RYOKO DOl info@shonancc.com (146)725-0843

TOKYO CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active CHIEKO OHIRA  chiko_aisia@nifty.co (133)935-1236

Club Count 17
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%“'4'\“\0“ EN NORTHERN EUROPE Page 1
TiowaL car wsso™

Club Name Club Exp Status Contact Name, eMail, Phone

ALFA FELIS FINLAND 05/01/2009 Active RAIMO TUIKKA  cattery@hitmasters.fTi

ALL ABOUT CATS 05/01/2009 Active MONIKA DANY  modany@kabsi.at (322)362-5234

AUSTRIAN CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active ROBERT KOLAR JUN r.kolar@chello.at

AUSTRIAN CATS UNITED 05/01/2009 Active ROBERT KOLAR JUN r.kolar@chello.at

BAYRISCHER RASSEKATZEN VEREIN 05/01/2009 Active GERHARD REMPLEIN remplein@aol .com

BE TICACATS CLUB 05/01/2009 Active GERALDINE TESSENS  mahadevi2@hotmail.com (049)963-2034

BELGIAN CAT LOVERS 05/01/2009 Active MARY LISE BAUDOUX  baudoli@pandora.be (247)335-1511

BELGIAN TICA FRIENDS 05/01/2009 Active PAUL JANSSENS p-Jjanssens@pandora.be

BENGAL CAT CLUB OF GREAT BRITAIN 05/01/2009 Active PETER EDWARDS  silversafari@ukonline.co.uk (174)671-0498

BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active KURT VLACH kurt.vlach@chello.at (431)810-6492

BRITISH BREED CLUB 05/01/2009 Active PAMELA A BARRETT  pam@excaliburbritish.com (503)366-3490

CATS 4 US 0570172010 Active MARION SCHWEINSBERG mac.conner@t-online.de (969)540-0562

CATS AND TULIPS 05/01/2009 Active IRENE VAN BELZEN ivbelzen@xs4all.nl (134)535-5601

CATS UNLIMITED GERMAN-AM CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active CLAUS-PETER KUCZERA  praesident@cats-unlimited.de

CATTICA ALL BREEDS CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active POPPI CLEMENTS  solomiosiamese@aol.com (143)468-4520

CRYSTAL 05/01/2009 Active OLGA MURASHKO pointocurl@yandex.ru

IMPERIAL CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active NATALYA YASKOVICH  yaskovich@mail.ru (095)658-8776

MOSCOW CAT CLUB GOLDEN DOMES 05/01/2009 Active IRINA DMITRIEVA  firen@bk.ru

NATURALLYTICA 05/01/2009 Active NATHAN MICHAEL GILBERT themaleconfessor@fsmail .net

NORTICATS 05/01/2009 Active ANITA H ENGEBAKKEN kimburucats@hotmail.com (475)538-0996

ONEFORALL CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active TONY YATES  tonyryates@btinternet.com

PANORAMA CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active LASZLO BECKMANN  gabinet@elender.hu (362)738-9235

RAGDOLL ARBEITS GEMEINSCHAFT E V 05/01/2009 Active GUDRUN KIPPE  gudrun@waldelben.de (972)168-9711

RAGTIMETICA 05/01/2009 Active TERESA CORNWELL corcats@btopenworld.com

THE AUSTRIAN TICACAT FANCY 05/01/2009 Active ULRICH ZENKER u.zenker@ticacat-fancy.at (432)524-2254

THE FINTICAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active JENNI TOIVONIEMI jenni_toivoniemi@gmail .com (840)740-2752

THE SCCGB 05/01/2009 Active PATRICK M NOONE malachykatz@hotmail .com

THE SPOTICAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active LINDSEY WRIGHT lindseyjw@me.com (125)676-1835

TICACATS 05/01/2010 Active AMY STADTER amy@ragmagic.de (626)291-6127

TICKEDTICA CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active VALERIE DAVIDSON  vald@riverfernabys.co.uk (163)457-2181

VIKING CATS 05/01/2009 Active ANDERS LORENTZEN  al@it.dk
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BREIZ CAT"S BAND 05/01/2009 Active CATHERINE LE TRIONNAIRE singapura@wanadoo.fr (029)756-8035

CAT IN A BOOT 05/01/2009 Active EMANUELA PREVITALI carol@cattycats.com (036)537-6952

CATIMINI CLUB 05/01/2009 Active DANIEL JEULIN cd.jeulin@club-internet.fr (323)876-7502

CATLANTIC 05/01/2009 Active HELENE GUILLAUME  kertweed@aol .com

CATS FRENCH LOVERS 05/01/2009 Active PASCAL REMY pascal-remy@wanadoo.fr

EURO-CAT 05/01/2009 Active GENEVIEVE BASQUINE  gajeur@club-internet.fr (314)825-6941

FRENCH KISS, THE 05/01/2009 Active EDMEE BOISQUILLON  edmee.boisquillon@cl (013)915-3690

GALLIC CAT, THE 05/01/2009 Active MARTINE CAILLARD mc.cfc@wanadoo.fr (324)821-0204

ITALIAN CAT, THE 05/01/2009 Active ANGELO MASSIMO PICARDELLO  picard@mat.uniroma2.it (672)594-291

MALTA CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active DENNIS COLEMAN registraz@onvol .net

NICA 05/01/2009 Active VIKTORIA STARODUBTSEVA astrvika@gmail.com

SHADOW AND LIGHT 05/01/2009 Active MARIE FRANCE DENDAUW  marie-france.dendauw@wanadoo.fr (014)132-0280
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ABYS UNLIMITED CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active CLAIRE VUCETICH  jcvcat@comcast.net (708)453-0867

BUCKEYE OHIO ROLLERS CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active MIGUEL VASQUEZ melat628@aol .com (419)343-9854

CMC CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active CLAIRE VUCETICH jcvcat@comcast.net (708)453-0867

GLASS CITICATS 05/01/2009 Active MIGUEL VASQUEZ melat628@aol .com (419)343-9854

GREAT LAKES AREA CAT ENTHUSIASTS 05/01/2009 Active SUSAN LEE coonscross@aol .com (517)332-2184

GREAT LAKES CAT CONSORTIUM, INC. 05/01/2009 Active JAMIE E CHRISTIAN ticagreatlakes@aol.com (419)343-1751

GREAT LAKES FRIENDS OF FELINES 05/01/2009 Active MICHELE ANDRADE mandrade2@wi .rr.com (262)514-3835

KOOL KATS CLUB 05/01/2009 Active DENISE MAYHEW  globengals@sympatico.ca (905)561-1394

NATURAL CAT CLUB 05/01/2010 Active KRISTINE K HIRST  kris_hirst@sbcglobal.net (847)426-0150

PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active VICKI HOWELL vicki .howel13@sbcglobal .net (630)236-6876

RUN FOR THE ROSES CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active JUDITH MACKEY galaxyrags@aol .com (513)489-1935

WISCONSIN-ILLINOIS CAT FANCIERS 05/01/2009 Active JUDITH MCNALLY ymircats@hotmail .com (262)692-9229
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ALL POINTS 05/01/2009 Active LISA DICKIE purberri@yahoo.com (410)884-9911

CATS OF THE ENDLESS HILLS 05/01/2010 Active MICHAEL HAMMOND koranzen@gmail .com (607)277-4565

CENTRAL JERSEY CAT FANCIERS 05/01/2009 Active GLORIA ADLER gloree9437@aol .com (570)620-1599

CHRISTMAS CITY CAT CLUB 05/01/2079 Active THERESA VOGEL tvogell@live.com (484)505-9382

COLONIAL CATS 05/01/2009 Active LISA DICKIE purberri@yahoo.com (410)884-9911

FELINE ALLIANCE OF TIDEWATER 05/01/2079 Active URSULA GARDNER bobur@series2000 (757)486-1605

JERSEY STATE FELINE FANCIERS 05/01/2009 Active LINDA SWIERCZYNSKI linchim@comcast.net (856)753-9115

KAROUSEL KATS 05/01/2009 Active JUDY BERNBAUM mtnestcats@mac.com (610)827-1895

KEESTONE KATZ INC 05/01/2079 Active REBECCA K BROWN kabobkats@verizon.net (302)376-5585

LEHIGH VALLEY CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active SUSAN ADLER nycsa@aol .com (570)620-1599

POTOMAC AREA CAT ENTHUSIASTS 05/01/2079 Active SHERRIE F ZABRISKIE sherchat@msn.com (301)498-3809

SALTWATER CATS 05/01/2009 Active RACHELLE SCHLANGE brlracr_1@yahoo.com (757)665-7350

SUSQUEHANNOCK CAT CLUB, INC. 05/01/2009 Active HUGH A PRICE  bengaland@comcast.net (717)243-8972
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CATS AND SIN CITY 05/01/2009 Active SUSANNA SHON purrsiaoriental@yahoo.com (702)448-3941

EAST OF EDEN CAT FANCIERS 05/01/2079 Active CAROL BARTON  justplaincarol@onemain.com (831)375-0801

FOG CITY CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active JANET BROWN montynmom@comcast.net (707)769-8283

JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active WAYNE MAHAN Jazzycats2000@sbcglobal .net (209)745-6302

NEW CULTURE CLUB, THE 05/01/2009 Active VALERIE HORTON mymains@eoni.com (541)567-5084

SALT CITY CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active DENNIS A PASEK dpasek@gmail.com (801)392-1523

SASSY KATZ CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active LINDA KAY ASHLEY ktdid2@gmail .com (541)726-5259

SIAMESE IF YOU PLEASE CAT CLUB 05/01/2079 Active LINDAJEAN GRILLO tartanchat@aol .com (775)267-5064

SILVER CATS, THE 05/01/2009 Active ROBIN E HENDRICKSON r.e.hendrickson@sbcglobal .net (775)787-8783

SOUTHBAY CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active EVELYN NOONAN  phoenix@peecee.bayarea.net (408)399-9164
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AMERICATS 05/01/2009 Active KAREN FLEMING karen@quinsigcat.com (508)839-4778

CATS OF THE FINGER LAKES 05/01/2010 Active MICHAEL HAMMOND koranzen@gmail .com (607)277-4565

CATS ON THE BEACH 05/01/2009 Active MELISSA ALEXANDER melissa@iwcats.com (774)275-1420

CHOWDER CHUGGERS CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active DONNA MADISON nerd@maine.rr.com (207)871-5963

GENETICATS 05/01/2009 Active SOLVEIG M V PFLUEGER geneticats@aol.com (203)668-7518

GOLD COAST FELINE FANCIERS 05/01/2009 Active DONNA CIPLEY rags2luv@aol .com (516)735-1670

MONTREAL CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active DONNA MADISON nerd@maine.rr.com (207)871-5963

MYSTICATS CAT CLUB 05/01/2010 Active IRENE KNAPP pentaclecats@sbcglobal .net (860)267-0496

NAUTICATS 05/01/2009 Active DONNA MADISON  nerd@maine.rr.com (207)871-5963

NECCO 05/01/2009 Active DONNA MADISON nerd@maine.rr.com (207)871-5963

SOMABY CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active BRENDA RUSSO magikalabys@comcast.net (610)775-5027

WESTCHESTER FELINE CLUB 05/01/2009 Active MICHAEL DENTICO sdentico@telocity.com (914)429-9553

Club Count 12

170

Report = club_active



| N

a
% 2

9. Active TICA Clubs

Printed 04/14/2009

o NW NORTHWEST Page 1
ToNAL cpr 1550°

Club Name Club Exp Status Contact Name, eMail, Phone

CAN-AM CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active YVONNE PATRICK  ypatrick@telus.net (604)823-4777

CAT CHAT CLUB, THE 05/01/2010 Active J G WILLIAMS (204)728-4245

CAT FANCIERS OF B. C. 05/01/2009 Active JOHN BURCH burch4@telus._.net (604)576-9359

COMMENCEMENT CAT FANCIERS 05/01/2010 Active JOI MCNAMARA  mcjoibshl@msn.com (360)705-2973

EDMONTON CAT FANCIERS 05/01/2009 Active KATHY BYRAM kbyram@interbaun.com (780)903-1766

EVERGREEN CAT FANCIERS, THE 05/01/2009 Active NANCY C WELCH americatl@comcast.net (206)937-9611

GARDEN CITY CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active MARILYN MCCORKINDALE ragdoll@islandnet.com (250)642-2915

INTERNATIONAL SPECIALTY CLUB 05/01/2009 Active ELAINE WEITZ  elaine@smokeycoons.com (425)775-0454

NEW CULTURE CLUB NW, THE 05/01/2009 Active VALERIE HORTON  mymains@eoni.com (541)567-5084

PACIFIC NORTHWEST OUTLAWS 05/01/2009 Active SHIRLEY DELONG delongst@comcast.net (206)498-4147

SOUTHERN ALBERTA CALGARY CAT FANC 05/01/2009 Active PETER MARTIN DUNN  peter_dunn@tcturbines.com (403)921-4776

THE MAINE EVENT 05/01/2009 Active ELAINE WEITZ elaine@smokeycoons.com (425)775-0454

WHITE HATTERS CAT FANCIERS 05/01/2079 Active AIKO NAGAI (403)225-1934
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ALLEGRO CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active ANA C S ANDRADE legatos@legatos.com

ASOCIACION FELINA PANAMENA 05/01/2009 Active MANUEL CHAVOYA rfuster@cableonda.net (507)391-0310

CLUB FELINO DEL URUGUAY AFU-ARU 05/01/2009 Active MAGELA ALONSO vetami@adinet.com.ur

CLUB TICACOLOMBIANO 05/01/2010 Active ALEJANDRO CASTRO  dclasscattery@hotmail.com

CLUBE GAUCHO DO GATO 05/01/2009 Active MARCOS ANDRE KLEIN (551)597-2020

COLOMBIAN FELINE CLUB 05/01/2009 Active RICARDO JOSE CRUZ SANTELIZ ricjocruz@hotmail.com

FEDAGAT 05/01/2079 Active ENRIQUE CARLOS ABOITIZ

FELIS CATUS CRIADORES ASSOCIADOS 05/01/2009 Active VIRGINIA LOPES ARAUJO feliscatus@terra.com.br (551)332-7674

TICADELPLATA 05/01/2009 Active CARLOS DANIEL LOPEZ  pampatica@yahoo.com.ar (114)394-7599
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AUSTIN CAT FANCIERS 05/01/2079 Active ALLAN M SEILS aseils@earthlink.net (512)441-6575

BAYOU CITY CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active BILLIE J COBDEN sholinecattery@aol .com (281)459-3519

BIG TEX CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active MARICIA MUNDEN inkblotz@verizon.net (972)867-0683

CATS IN ACTION 05/01/2009 Active DOROTHY COX  velcrocox@yahoo.com (281)422-9389

COMPADRES CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active SUE CAROL BECKNELL  soozbb@yahoo.com (915)584-5798

FT WORTH FELINE FANCIERS, INC. 05/01/2010 Active AUBREY JOE EDWARDS SR  joeed1940@aol.com (817)926-7822

GA TICOS 05/01/2009 Active ADELITA DURAN DURAN edasil@amnet.co.cr (506)296-5718

GARDEN CAT CLUB, INC., THE 05/01/2079 Active BARRY GOLDSTEIN (718)855-1928

GOLDEN TRIANGLE CAT FANCIERS 05/01/2009 Active CAROL S HALE  greystokecats@earthlink.net (713)666-3333

HEART OF TEXAS CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active ANN HOEHN

INTERNATIONAL FELINE SHOWCASE, THE 05/01/2009 Active JAMES ARMEL djarmel00l@aol .com (281)310-2139

KANSASKATZ INC 05/01/2010 Active SHARON L POER spoer@cox.net (316)361-0623

LA CATS 05/01/2009 Active THOMAS F GOLLER JR (903)756-5252

LONE STAR CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active CHRISTIE MONTGOMERY koonary@yahoo.com (817)845-1194

MAINE COON CONNECTION OF TEXAS, THE 05/01/2009 Active CAROL S HALE greystokecats@earthlink.net (713)666-3333

MISSION CITY CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active EDWINA LOTT bluebonnetmk@aol .com (210)659-7028

NEKO JUNIOR ACHIEVERS CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active PAMELA WHITE sajoic4348@tx.rr.com (972)988-9032

ORANGE BLOSSOM CATS 05/01/2009 Active SHERRY KERN kernelkatz@yahoo.com (409)755-0447

REGIO GATO CLUB 05/01/2009 Active JORGE LUIS TREVINO (818)335-7817

SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEAM 2008 05/01/2009 Active D"ANN E KOVIC inkblotzbsh@sbcglobal .net (972)867-0683

T TOWN KATZ 05/01/2009 Active CAROL S HALE greystokecats@earthlink.net (713)666-3333

TEXAS MAINE COONFEDERACY CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active CAROL S HALE greystokecats@earthlink.net (713)666-3333

THUNDERKATZ, INC 05/01/2009 Active PATRICIA HARBERT ohmycats@cox.net (405)390-2698

TURKISH VAN CAT CONNECTION 05/01/2009 Active SHARON G WALCOTT walcotts@sbcglobal .net (817)443-0335
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ALABAMA PAWS & CLAWS 05/01/2009 Active LINDA DOUGLAS  fultonblue@aol.com (205)631-6892

AQUATICATS 05/01/2009 Active SUZANNE HANSEN suehansen@corbel .com (904)641-1809

ATLANTA MANX BREEDERS SOCIETY 05/01/2079 Active JAY HAWKINS (404)457-1715

BEAUTIFUL CATS FOREVER 05/01/2009 Active MICHAEL HAMMOND koranzen@gmail .com (607)277-4565

CATTYSHACK CATS 05/01/2009 Active ELIZABETH D FLYNN (404)860-1521

DESTINY CAT FANCIERS 05/01/2009 Active AMY ADOLPH amy@evineacats.com (850)651-7878

EGYPTIAN MAU ENTHUSIASTS 05/01/2009 Active DOROTHY MARDULIER dmard@aol .com (321)446-4605

EVANGELINE COUNTRY CAT FANCIER 05/01/2079 Active STEVEN PAUL SAVANT atiencat@cox.net (318)989-0085

FIELD OF DREAMS CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active CHRISTINA UNANGST  vanadis@nc.rr.com (919)870-8624

FIRST IN FLIGHT CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active CHRISTINA UNANGST vanadis@nc.rr.com (919)870-8624

FLORIDA SUN CATS 05/01/2009 Active SUZANNE HANSEN suehansen@corbel .com (904)641-1809

GREATER ATLANTA CAT CLUB, THE 05/01/2079 Active JUuDY BICKETT (404)636-6608

HOTLANTA COOL CATS 05/01/2010 Active SUSAN L GRAHAM  susanlgraham@gmail.com (678)521-5833

HURRICANE CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active ROBERT 1 SELISKAR rseliskar@tampabay.rr.com (813)968-5342

MEOW MIX CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active TINA TOMAINI tinacola6@msn.com (727)442-3129

MISSISSIPPI CAT FANCIERS, INC. 05/01/2009 Active ROBERT WHYTE rwhyte@surgery.umsmed.edu (601)259-6369

PENN-JERSEY CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active CHRISTINA UNANGST  vanadis@nc.rr.com (919)870-8624

ROCKY TOP CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active DIANE C DURYEA cooncreole@frontiernet.net (985)587-9628

SKYWAY CAT CLUB OF TAMPA BAY 05/01/2010 Active THERESA KEMPTON tkem85@aol .com (727)867-7328

VOLUNTEER CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active STEPHANIE SMITH holyfold@aol .com (423)261-2049
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AMERICA®S FINEST FELINES 05/01/2010 Active ALEXANDRA CHISHOLM critters@flash.net (760)788-0562

BORN FREE 05/01/2009 Active MAUREEN NOTT INGHAM (818)352-1731

COATIMONDI CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active BOBBIE TULLO btullo@qg.com (928)978-0487

COLORADO CATS, INC. 05/01/2009 Active JUDY MIERS ilovebengals@comcast.net (303)499-5491

DESPERADO CAT FANCIERS, INC. 05/01/2009 Active SANDI L MATTINGLY dandysandi@aol .com (480)921-1713

ENCHANTED CAT CLUB 05/01/2010 Active PAT HARDING catharding@cs.com (505)298-4513

FRESNO FELINE FANCIERS 05/01/2079 Active

HIGH ON CATS 05/01/2009 Active BRENDA MILLER brendasue50@hotmail.com (719)836-3364

KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB 05/01/2010 Active DONALD WRIGHT  doggonrite@gmail.com (562)697-2389

NOCO LOCO CAT CLUB 05/01/2009 Active JACKIE ROSE cuddlebugpersians@msn.com (970)221-4963

PURR POURRI OF KATS 05/01/2009 Active ANNE RITZINGER anner@jetapparel.com (714)619-7465

SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS 05/01/2009 Active LINDA FAYE TURCATO bratskats@aol .com (818)422-7464

SOCAL EXOTICA 05/01/2009 Active CHARLES PEALER  dreamlandcat@earthlink.net (951)776-2045

SOUTHWEST REGION ROVERS 05/01/2009 Active VICKIE FISHER coonquest@gmail.com (505)897-0464

TOP CATS AND TAILS 05/01/2009 Active A SUSAN LEVINE kazakatz@pacbell _net (714)636-8800
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08/16/2007 4,559 (4393,166) $23,625 1,864 (1786,78) 41 $9,710
09/27/2007 363 (347,16) $1,895 245 (234,11) 67 $1,280
10/25/2007 423 (404,19) $2,210 301 (288,13) 71 $1,570
11/08/2007 296 (273,23) $1,595 234 (214,20) 79 $1,270
12/17/2007 435 (400,35) $2,350 264 (241,23) 61 $1,435
12/21/2007 346 (320,26) $1,860 237 (215,22) 68 $1,295
0170972008 339 (309,30) $1,845 231 (210,21) 68 $1,260
02/06/2008 251 (235,16) $1,335 157 (145,12) 63 $845
02/25/2008 217 (203,14) $1,155 127 (115,12) 59 $695
04/09/2008 189 (175,14) $1,015 96 (87,9 51 $525
04/10/2008 493 (453,40) $2,665 298 (277,21) 60 $1,595
04/18/2008 318 (299,19) $1,685 186 (173,13) 58 $995
05/02/2008 115 (106,9) $620 69 (65,4) 60 $365
05/06/2008 103 (98,5) $540 52 (51,1) 50 $265
05/13/2008 151 (140,11) $810 96 (88.,8) 64 $520
06/04/2008 126 (115,11) $685 71 (62,9) 56 $400
06/13/2008 82 (74,8) $450 25 18,7 30 $160
06/26/2008 275 (263,12) $1,435 138 (131,7) 50 $725
07/11/2008 122 117,5) $635 53 (53,0) 43 $265
07/22/2008 283 (263,20) $1,515 147 (138,9) 52 $780
08/05/2008 198 (179,19) $1,085 126 (114,12) 64 $690
08/14/2008 82 (78,4) $430 43 (42,1) 52 $220
08/19/2008 136 (127,9) $725 73 (66,7 54 $400
09/02/2008 107 (97.10) $585 54 (51,3) 50 $285
09/23/2008 137 (129,8) $725 55 (49,6) 40 $305
09/25/2008 43 (40,3) $230 26 (24,2) 60 $140
10/02/2008 64 (61,3) $335 34 (33,1) 53 $175
10/23/2008 289 (264,25) $1,570 136 (122,14) 47 $750
10/29/2008 131 (121,10) $705 69 (64,5) 53 $370
11/03/2008 160 (145,15) $875 84 (78,6) 53 $450
11/13/2008 111 (101,10) $605 58 1,7 52 $325
12/05/2008 290 (259,31) $1,605 152 (135,17) 52 $845
12/13/2008 123 (118,5) $640 45 (42,3) 37 $240
01/21/2009 232 (213,19) $1,255 87 (78,9) 38 $480
02/04/2009 487 (457,30) $2,585 173 (159,14) 36 $935
02/13/2009 280 (260,20) $1,500 81 (72,9 29 $450

Mix=(Champion-Quad count, Supreme count) 176 Report = title_conf_report_1



o | N\ N

; -+ W Title Confirmation Report Printed 04/13/2009
'%:?0:"!&5 Totals by Batch Page 2

[ Batch Date Mailed Mix Potential Paid Mix % Paid Revenue j
02/28/2009 162 (148,14) $880 31 (26.5) 19 $180
0371172009 134 117,17) $755 27 (24,3) 20 $150
03/25/2009 231 (222,9) $1,200 27 (26.1) 12 $140
04/01/2009 185 (174,11) $980 1 (1,0) 1 $5

[ Total 13,068 qzorsy  $69,195 6,273  (sss.425 48 $33,490 j

Mix=(Champion-Quad count, Supreme count) 177 Report = title_conf_report_1



BREED ACTIVE

AS

AC/AL

BS/BL

CR

DR
ES

HB

HHP

JP/JL

KT
LP/LS

MX/CY

NB
ocC

oL

PS

CHAIR

C

ELECTED

Robin Higgins
Carly Kellogg

3rd Place

NO BREED COMMITTEE
Pamela Barrett

Lyn Smirl

Monika Dany
Harley DeVilbiss
5th Place

Sally Patch

2nd Place

3rd Place

NO BREED COMMITTEE
Christina Unangst
Vanadis Crawford
3rd Place

Frances Yow

Linda Kay Ashley
3rd Place

Dorothy Lewis
Bonnie Bouwman
3rd Place

4th Place

5th Place

6th Place

7th Place

Hazel Blandford
James Reardon

3rd Place

NO BREED COMMITTEE
Beth Fillan

Sylvia Groenveld
Linda Koehl

Jerrie E. Wolfe
Solveig Pflueger
2nd Place

3rd Place

NO BREED COMMITTEE
Lindsey Wright
Alexandra Chisholm
3rd Place

Maureen Davies
Heather Lorimer
3rd Place

Steve Savant
Kathleen Owens
Pat Marengo

Roma Anthony
Deborah Hudson
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PD

RB

SF/SS

SR/SL

SG

SN

TG

TA

6th Place

7th Place

Gail Bercher
Kristi Smikth

3rd Place

Kathy Bohacheff
Amanda Bright
3rd Place

4th Place

5th Place
Stephanie Smith
Sally Patch

3rd Place
Arnold Farley
Katherine Ruttan
3rd Place
Heather Roberts
Jeff Roberts

3rd Place

Hellen Pounds
2nd Place

3rd Place
Robert Rohrbaugh
Judith Sugden
3rd Place
Kathryn Amann
2nd Place

3rd Place
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a@@g TDS Breed Code List Printed 04/10/2009
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Breed Short

Code Desc Description Group Hair Category
AB AB ABYSSINIAN AB SH CH
ABS ABS AMERICAN BOBTAIL SHORTHAIR BB SH CH
ABT ABT AMERICAN BOBTAIL BB LH CH
AC AC AMERICAN CURL AL SH CH
ACL ACL AMERICAN CURL LONGHAIR AL LH CH
ALC ALC ASIAN LEOPARD CAT SH WLD
ANL ANL ASIAN LONGHAIR LH REO
ANS ANS ASIAN SHORTHAIR SH REO
AS AS AMERICAN SHORTHAIR AS SH CH
AUM AUM AUSTRALIAN MIST LH REO
AW AW AMERICAN WIREHAIR AS SH CH
BA BA BAL INESE Sl LH CH
BG BG BENGAL SH CH
Bl Bl BIRMAN LH CH
BL BL BRITISH LONGHAIR BS LH NT
BM BM BURMILLA SH REO
BML BML BURMILLA LONGHAIR LH REO
BO BO BOMBAY BU SH CH
BR BR BRISTOL SH REO
BS BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR BS SH CH
BU BU BURMESE BU SH CH
CA CA CARACAL SH WLD
CE CE CEYLON LH REO
CH CH CHINESE HARLEQUIN SH REO
CHY CHY CHANTILLY SH REO
CO CO COPPER SH REO
CR CR CORNISH REX SH CH
CuU CuU CHAUSIE SH ANB
CUN CUN NFOUNDATION CHAUSIE SH ANB
CUP CUP PFOUNDATION CHAUSIE SH ANB
CX CX CHARTREUX SH CH
CcYy CcYy CYMRIC MX LH CH
DL EXP LH EXPERIMENTAL LONGHAIR SH REO
DR DR DEVON REX SH CH
DS EXP SH EXPERIMENTAL SHORTHAIR SH REO
DSK DSK DONSKOY SH PNB
EM EM EGYPTIAN MAU SH CH
ES ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR PS SH CH
EX EX EXPERIMENTAL SH REO
GE GE GEOFFROY SH WLD
GER GER GERMAN REX SH REO
HB HB HAVANA SH CH
HG HG HIGHLANDER HD LH PNB
HGS HGS HIGHLANDER SHORTHAIR HD SH PNB
HH HHP HOUSEHOLD PET BREED SECTION NOCH
HI HI HIMALAYAN PS LH CH
HL HHPL HOUSEHOLD PET LH LH NOCH
HS HHPS HOUSEHOLD PET SH SH NOCH
JB JB JAPANESE BOBTAIL JB SH CH
JBL JBL JAPANESE BOBTAIL LH JB LH CH
JC JC JUNGLE CAT SH WLD
04/10/2009 180 Page 1
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Breed Short

Code Desc Description Group Hair Category
KA KA KASHMIR (HI) LH REO
KB KB KURILIAN BOBTAIL KB SH PNB
KBL KBL KURILIAN BOBTAIL LONGHAIR KB LH PNB
KT KT KORAT SH CH
LP LP LAPERM LP LH CH
LPS LPS LAPERM SHORTHAIR LP SH CH
MC MC MAINE COON LH CH
MD MD MANDOLAY LH REO
MK MK MUNCHKIN MK SH CH
MKL MKL MUNCHKIN LONGHAIR MK LH CH
MS MS MINSKIN SH PNB
MX MX MANX MX SH CH
NB NB NEBELUNG LH CH
NF NF NORWEGIAN FOREST LH CH
NP NP NAPOLEON NA SH REO
NPL NPL NAPOLEON LONGHAIR NA LH REO
OA OA 0JOS AZULES OA SH PNB
OAL OAL 0JOS AZULES LONGHAIR OA LH PNB
0oC 0oC OCICAT SH CH
oL oL ORIENTAL LONGHAIR Sl1 LH CH
0S 0S ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR Sl1 SH CH
PB PB P1X1EBOB PB SH CH
PBL PBL PIX1EBOB LONGHAIR PB LH CH
PD PD PETERBALD SH CH
PS PS PERSIAN PS LH CH
RB RB RUSSIAN BLUE SH CH
RD RD RAGDOLL LH CH
RF RF RUFFLE LH REO
RG RG RAGAMUFFIN LH REO
SA SA SAFARI SH REO
SB SB SIBERIAN LH CH
SE SE SERENGETI SH PNB
SF SF SCOTTISH FOLD SF SH CH
SFL SFL SCOTTISH FOLD LONGHAIR SF LH CH
SG SG SINGAPURA SH CH
Sl Sl SI1AMESE Sl1 SH CH
SK SK SOKOKE SH PNB
SN SN SNOWSHOE SH CH
SO SO SOMALI AB LH CH
SP SP CALIFORNIA SPANGLED SH REO
SR SR SELKIRK REX SR SH CH
SRL SRL SELKIRK REX LONGHAIR SR LH CH
ST ST STERLING LH REO
SV SV SAVANNAH SH ANB
SVN SVN NFOUNDATION SAVANNAH SH ANB
SVP SVP PFOUNDATION SAVANNAH SH ANB
SX SX SPHYNX SH CH
Sz Sz SERVAL SH WLD
TA TA TURKISH ANGORA LH CH
TF TF TIFFANY BU SH REO
TG TG TOYGER SH CH
04/10/2009 181 Page 2
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TDS Breed Code List

Printed 04/10/2009

%%mrﬁge Page 3
Breed Short
Code Desc Description Group Hair Category
TH TH THAI SH PNB
TO TO TONKINESE SH CH
TV TV TURKISH VAN LH CH
UBU uBU EUROPEAN BURMESE SH REO
USH USH EUROPEAN SHORTHAIR SH REO
VW VW VIENNA WOODS SH REO
XBE XBE EXPERIMENTAL BRAMBLE SH NOCH
XBM XBM EXPERIMENTAL BAMBINO SH REO
XCA XCA EXPERIMENTAL CARACAT SH REO
XCT XCT EXPERIMENTAL CHEETOH SH REO
XDW XDW EXPERIMENTAL DWELF SH REO
XEF XEF EXPERIMENTAL ELF SH REO
XFT XFT EXPERIMENTAL FANTASY SH REO
XGT XGT EXPERIMENTAL GENETTA SH REO
XK1 XK1 EXPERIMENTAL KINKALOW Kl SH REO
XKL XKL EXPERIMENTAL KINKALOW LH Kl LH REO
XKM XKM EXPERIMENTAL KHAOMANEE SH REO
XKN XKN EXPERIMENTAL KRINKLE KR LH REO
XKS XKS EXPERIMENTAL KRINKLE SHORTHAIR KR SH REO
XLB XLB EXPERIMENTAL LAMBKIN LH REO
XLD XLD EXPERIMENTAL LEOPOLD SH REO
XMB XMB EXPERIMENTAL MEKONG BOBTAIL SH NOCH
XRL XRL EXPERIMENTAL AM RINGTAIL LH RT LH REO
XRT XRT EXPERIMENTAL AMERICAN RINGTAIL RT SH REO
XSK XSK EXPERIMENTAL SKOOKUM SU LH REO
XSS XSS EXPERIMENTAL SKOOKUM SHORTHAIR SuU SH REO
XTB XTB EXPERIMENTAL TOYBOB SH NOCH
XTR XTR EXPERIMENTAL TENNESSEE REX LH REO
YC YC YORK CHOCOLATE LH REO
[ 131 TICA Breeds]
04/10/2009 182 Page 3



32 Division Show Order Color List - 2009

SOLID 1 TRADITIONAL 9 sepia 17 MmNk 25 POINTED
Dominant white - - -
(epistatic)

black sable seal mink seal point

-black amber seal sepia

blue blue sepia blue mink blue point

-blue amber

-blue caramel -blue caramel sepia -blue caramel mink -blue caramel point

chocolate chocolate sepia chocolate mink chocolate point

cinnamon cinnamon sepia cinnamon mink cinnamon point

lilac lilac sepia lilac mink lilac point

-lilac caramel -lilac caramel sepia -lilac caramel mink -lilac caramel point

fawn fawn sepia fawn mink fawn point

-fawn caramel -fawn caramel sepia -fawn caramel mink -fawn caramel point

red red sepia red mink red point

cream cream sepia cream mink cream point

-cream caramel -cream caramel sepia -cream caramel mink -cream caramel point

TORTIE | 2 TRADITIONAL 10 sepia 18 mink 26 POINTED

black tortie sable tortie seal mink tortie seal tortie point

-black amber tortie seal sepia tortie

blue tortie blue sepia tortie blue mink tortie blue tortie point

-blue amber tortie

-blue caramel tortie -blue caramel sepia tortie -blue caramel mink tortie -blue caramel tortie point

chocolate tortie chocolate sepia tortie chocolate mink tortie chocolate tortie point

cinnamon tortie cinnamon sepia tortie cinnamon mink tortie cinnamon tortie point

lilac tortie lilac sepia tortie lilac mink tortie lilac tortie point

-lilac caramel tortie -lilac caramel sepia tortie -lilac caramel mink tortie -lilac caramel tortie point

fawn tortie fawn sepia tortie fawn mink tortie fawn tortie point

-fawn caramel tortie -fawn caramel sepia tortie -fawn caramel mink tortie -fawn caramel tortie point

" =classic, mackerel, spotted, marbled, ticked

~ W N

® =/white; /mitted; /bicolor; /gloved
#=Ruddy is used ONLY for AB/SO

=grizzled classic, grizzled mackerel, grizzled spotted, grizzled marbled, grizzled ticked
=dappled classic, dappled mackerel, dappled spotted, dappled marbled, dappled ticked
=/white; /mitted; /bicolor

®=Bronze is used ONLY for EM
°=Seal spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG
and Seal silver spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal silver marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

Revised: April 14, 2009 (9:53am)

Page 1
183



32 Division Show Order Color List - 2009

TABBY

3 TRADITIONAL

11 sepia

19 mink

27 POINTED

brown (black) ' tabby
black ? tabby
-black amber ' tabby
-black golden ' tabby
black golden shaded
black golden chinchilla
ruddy ticked tabby?
bronze spotted tabby®
blue '? tabby
-blue amber ' tabby
-blue golden ' tabby
-blue caramel ' tabby
-blue caramel golden ' tabby
blue golden shaded
blue golden chinchilla
chocolate " tabby
-chocolate golden ' tabby
chocolate golden shaded
chocolate golden chinchilla
cinnamon "2 tabby
-cinnamon golden " tabby
cinnamon golden shaded
cinnamon golden chinchilla
lilac "2 tabby
-lilac golden " tabby
-lilac caramel ' tabby
-lilac caramel golden ' tabby
lilac golden shaded
lilac golden chinchilla
fawn ' tabby
-fawn golden ' tabby
-fawn caramel ' tabby
-fawn caramel golden ' tabby
fawn golden shaded
fawn golden chinchilla
red 2 tabby
-red golden ' tabby
red golden shaded
red golden chinchilla
cream "2 tabby
-cream golden ' tabby
-cream caramel ' tabby
-cream caramel golden ' tabby
cream golden shaded
cream golden chinchilla

sable ' tabby
seal sepia ' tabby

-seal sepia golden ' tabby
seal sepia golden shaded
seal sepia golden chinchilla

blue sepia ' tabby

-blue sepia golden ' tabby
-blue caramel sepia ' tabby
-blue caramel sepia golden ' tab
blue sepia golden shaded
blue sepia golden chinchilla
chocolate sepia ' tabby
-chocolate sepia golden ' tabby
chocolate sepia golden shaded
chocolate sepia golden chin
cinnamon sepia ' tabby
-cinnamon sepia golden ' tabby
cinnamon sepia golden shaded
cinnamon sepia golden chin
lilac sepia ' tabby
-lilac sepia golden ' tabby
-lilac caramel sepia ' tabby
-lilac caramel sepia golden ' tab
lilac sepia golden shaded
lilac sepia golden chinchilla
fawn sepia ' tabby
-fawn sepia golden ' tabby
-fawn caramel sepia ' tabby
-fawn caramel sepia gold ' tab
fawn sepia golden shaded
fawn sepia golden chinchilla
red sepia ' tabby
-red sepia golden ' tabby
red sepia golden shaded
red sepia golden chinchilla
cream sepia ' tabby
-cream sepia golden ' tabby
-cream caramel sepia ' tabby
-cream caramel sepia gold ' tab
cream sepia golden shaded
cream sepia golden chinchilla

seal mink ' tabby

-seal mink golden ' tabby
seal mink golden shaded
seal mink golden chinchilla

blue mink ' tabby

-blue mink golden ' tabby
-blue caramel mink ' tabby
-blue caramel mink golden ' tab
blue mink golden shaded
blue mink golden chinchilla
chocolate mink ' tabby
-chocolate mink golden ' tabby
chocolate mink golden shaded
chocolate mink golden chin
cinnamon mink ' tabby
-cinnamon mink golden ' tabby
cinnamon mink golden shaded
cinn mink golden chinchilla
lilac mink ' tabby
-lilac mink golden ' tabby
-lilac caramel mink ' tabby
-lilac caramel mink golden " tab
lilac mink golden shaded
lilac mink golden chinchilla
fawn mink ' tabby
-fawn mink golden ' tabby
-fawn caramel mink ' tabby
-fawn caramel mnk golden ' tab
fawn mink golden shaded
fawn mink golden chinchilla
red mink ' tabby
-red mink golden ' tabby
red mink golden shaded
red mink golden chinchilla
cream mink ' tabby
-cream mink golden ' tabby
-cream caramel mink ' tabby
-crm caramel mink golden ' tab
cream mink golden shaded
cream mink golden chinchilla

seal lynx (tabby) point

seal spotted lynx (tab) pt°
seal marbled lynx (tab) pt®
-seal golden lynx (tabby) pt
seal golden shaded point
seal golden chinchilla point

blue lynx (tabby) point

-blue golden lynx (tabby) pt
-blue caramel lynx (tabby) point
-blue caraml goldn lynx (tab) pt
blue golden shaded point

blue golden chinchilla point
chocolate lynx (tabby) point
-chocolate golden lynx (tab) pt
chocolate golden shaded point
chocolate golden chinchilla pt
cinnamon lynx (tabby) point
-cinnamon golden lynx (tab) pt
cinnamon golden shaded point
cinnamon golden chinchilla pt
lilac lynx (tabby) point

-lilac golden lynx (tabby) point
-lilac caramel lynx (tabby) point
-lilac caraml goldn lynx (tab) pt
lilac golden shaded point

lilac golden chinchilla point
fawn lynx (tabby) point

-fawn golden lynx (tabby) point
-fawn caramel lynx (tabby) pt
-fawn caramel gold lyx (tab) pt
fawn golden shaded point
fawn golden chinchilla point
red lynx (tabby) point

-red golden lynx (tabby) point
red golden shaded point

red golden chinchilla point
cream lynx (tabby) point
-cream golden lynx (tabby) pt
-cream caramel lynx (tabby) pt
-crm caraml goldn lynx (tab) pt
cream golden shaded point
cream golden chinchilla point

=classic, mackerel, spotted, marbled, ticked

w N =

=grizzled classic, grizzled mackerel, grizzled spotted, grizzled marbled, grizzled ticked

=dappled classic, dappled mackerel, dappled spotted, dappled marbled, dappled ticked

=/white; /mitted; /bicolor

® =/white; /mitted; /bicolor; /gloved

#=Ruddy is used ONLY for AB/SO

®=Bronze is used ONLY for EM

°=Seal spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

and Seal silver spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal silver marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

Revised: April 14, 2009 (9:53am)
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32 Division Show Order Color List - 2009

TABBY | 3 TRADITIONAL 11 sepia 19 mINK 27 POINTED
brown (black) ' torbie sable ' torbie seal mink " torbie seal torbie point
black 2 torbie seal sepia ' torbie
ruddy ticked torbie®
-black amber " torbie
-black golden " torbie -seal sepia golden " torbie -seal mink golden ' torbie -seal golden torbie point
black golden shaded torbie seal sepia golden shad torbie seal mink golden shaded torbie seal golden shaded torbie point
black golden chinchilla torbie seal sepia golden chin torbie seal mink golden chin torbie seal golden chin torbie point
blue '? torbie blue sepia ' torbie blue mink " torbie blue torbie point
-blue amber " torbie
-blue golden ' torbie -blue sepia golden " torbie -blue mink golden ' torbie -blue golden torbie point
-blue caramel " torbie -blue caramel sepia ' torbie -blue caramel mink ' torbie -blue caramel torbie point
-blue caramel golden’ torbie -blue caramel sepia gold ' torbie -blue caramel mink gold ' torb -blue caramel golden torbie point
blue golden shaded torbie blue sepia golden shaded torbie blue mink golden shaded torbie blue golden shaded torbie point
blue golden chinchilla torbie blue sepia golden chin torbie blue mink golden chin torbie blue golden chinchilla torb point
chocolate "2 torbie chocolate sepia ' torbie chocolate mink ' torbie chocolate torbie point
-chocolate golden " torbie -chocolate sepia golden " torbie -chocolate mink golden ' torbie -chocolate golden torbie point
chocolate golden shad torbie choc sepia golden shaded torbie choc mink golden shade torbie choc golden shaded torbie point
choc golden chinchilla torbie choc sepia golden chin torbie choc mink golden chin torbie choc golden chin torbie point
cinnamon ' torbie cinnamon sepia ' torbie cinnamon mink ' torbie cinnamon torbie point
-cinnamon golden ' torbie -cinnamon sepia golden ' torbie -cinnamon mink golden ' torbie -cinnamon golden torbie point
cinnamon golden sh torbie cinn sepia golden shaded torbie cinn mink golden shaded torbie cinn golden shaded torbie point
cinn golden chinchilla torbie cinn sepia golden chin torbie cinn mink golden chin torbie cinn golden chinchilla torbie poi
lilac 12 torbie lilac sepia ' torbie lilac mink " torbie lilac torbie point
-lilac golden " torbie -lilac sepia golden ' torbie -lilac mink golden " torbie -lilac golden torbie point
-lilac caramel ' torbie -lilac caramel sepia ' torbie -lilac caramel mink " torbie -lilac caramel torbie point
-lilac caramel golden " torbie -lilac caramel sepia gold ' torbie -lilac caramel mink gold ' torbie -lilac caramel golden torbie point
lilac golden shaded torbie lilac sepia golden shaded torbie lilac mink golden shaded torbie lilac golden shaded torbie point
lilac golden chinchilla torbie lilac sepia golden chin torbie lilac mink golden chin torbie lilac golden chinchilla torb point
fawn ' torbie fawn sepia ' torbie fawn mink ' torbie fawn torbie point
-fawn golden ' torbie -fawn sepia golden " torbie -fawn mink golden " torbie -fawn golden torbie point
-fawn caramel ' torbie -fawn caramel sepia ' torbie -fawn caramel mink ' torbie -fawn caramel torbie point
-fawn caramel golden ' torbie -fawn caramel sepia gold ' torbie -fawn caramel mnk goldn " torbie | -fawn caramel golden torb point
fawn golden shaded torbie fawn sepia golden shaded torbie fawn mink golden shade torbie fawn golden shaded torbie point
fawn golden chinchilla torbie fawn sepia golden chin torbie fawn mink golden chin torbie fawn golden chinchilla torbie pt
SILYER'| 4 TRADITIONAL 12 sepIA 20 MINK 28 POINTED
SMOKE
Solid black smoke seal smoke sepia seal smoke mink seal smoke point
Smoke -black amber smoke
blue smoke blue smoke sepia blue smoke mink blue smoke point
-blue amber smoke
-blue caramel smoke -blue caramel smoke sepia -blue caramel smoke mink -blue caramel smoke point
chocolate smoke chocolate smoke sepia chocolate smoke mink chocolate smoke point
cinnamon smoke cinnamon smoke sepia cinnamon smoke mink cinnamon smoke point
lilac smoke lilac smoke sepia lilac smoke mink lilac smoke point
-lilac caramel smoke -lilac caramel smoke sepia -lilac caramel smoke mink -lilac caramel smoke point
fawn smoke fawn smoke sepia fawn smoke mink fawn smoke point
-fawn caramel smoke -fawn caramel smoke sepia -fawn caramel smoke mink -fawn caramel smoke point
red smoke red smoke sepia red smoke mink red smoke point
cream smoke cream smoke sepia cream smoke mink cream smoke point
-cream caramel smoke -cream caramel smoke sepia -cream caramel smoke mink -cream caramel smoke point

=classic, mackerel, spotted, marbled, ticked

w N =

=grizzled classic, grizzled mackerel, grizzled spotted, grizzled marbled, grizzled ticked

=dappled classic, dappled mackerel, dappled spotted, dappled marbled, dappled ticked

=/white; /mitted; /bicolor

® =/white; /mitted; /bicolor; /gloved

#=Ruddy is used ONLY for AB/SO

®=Bronze is used ONLY for EM

°=Seal spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

and Seal silver spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal silver marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

Revised: April 14, 2009 (9:53am)
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32 Division Show Order Color List - 2009

blue silver ' tabby

-blue amber silver ' tabby
-blue caramel silver ' tab
chocolate silver ' tabby
cinnamon silver ' tabby
lilac silver ' tabby

-lilac caramel silver ' tabby
fawn silver ' tabby

-fawn caramel silver ' tabb
red silver ' tabby

-red silver * tabby

cream silver ' tabby
-cream silver * tabby
-cream caramel silver ' tab

black silver ' torbie
-black amber silver " torbie
blue silver ' torbie

-blue amber silver ! torbie
-blue caramel silver  torb
chocolate silver " torbie
cinnamon silver ! torbie
lilac silver ' torbie

-lilac caramel silver " torb
fawn silver ' torbie

-fawn caramel silver ' torb

blue silver sepia ' tabby

-blue caramel silvr sepia ' tab
choc silver sepia ' tabby
cinnamon silver sepia ' tabby
lilac silver sepia ' tabby

-lilac caramel silvr sepia ' tab
fawn silver sepia ' tabby
-fawn caramel silvr sepia ' tab
red silver sepia " tabby

cream silver sepia ' tabby
-cream caraml silv sepia " tab
seal silver sepia ' torbie

blue silver sepia ' torbie

-blue caramel silv sepia ' torb
choc silver sepia ' torbie
cinnamon silver sepia ' torbie
lilac silver sepia ' torbie

-lilac caramel silvr sepia ' torb
fawn silver sepia ' torbie
-fawn caramel silv sepia " torb

blue silver mink ' tabby

-blue caramel silv mink ' tab
choc silver mink ' tabby
cinnamon silver mink ' tab
lilac silver mink ' tabby

-lilac caramel silvr mink ' tab
fawn silver mink ' tabby

-fawn caramel silv mink ' tab
red silver mink ' tabby

cream silver mink ' tabby
-crm caramel silvr mink ' tab
seal silver mink " torbie
blue silver mink ' torbie

-blue caramel silv mink " torb
choc silver mink ' torbie
cinnamon silver mink ' torb
lilac silver mink ' torbie
-lilac caraml silv mink ' torb
fawn silver mink ' torbie
-fawn caraml silv mink 'torb

S“—)’ER 4 TRADITIONAL 12 sepia 20 MINK 28 POINTED
SMOKE
Tortie black smoke tortie seal smoke sepia tortie seal smoke mink tortie seal smoke tortie point
Smokes -black amber smoke tortie
blue smoke tortie blue smoke sepia tortie blue smoke mink tortie blue smoke tortie point
-blue amber smoke tortie
-blue caramel smoke tortie | -blue caramel smk sepia tort -blue caramel smk mink tort -blue caramel smoke tortie pt
chocolate smoke tortie chocolate smoke sepia tortie chocolate smoke mink tortie chocolate smoke tortie point
cinnamon smoke tortie cinnamon smoke sepia tortie cinnamon smoke mink tortie cinnamon smoke tortie point
lilac smoke tortie lilac smoke sepia tortie lilac smoke mink tortie lilac smoke tortie point
-lilac caramel smoke tortie -lilac caramel smk sepia tort -lilac caramel smk mink tort -lilac caramel smoke tortie pt
fawn smoke tortie fawn smoke sepia tortie fawn smoke mink tortie fawn smoke tortie point
-fawn caramel smoke tort -fawn caramel smk sepia tort -fawn caramel smk mink tort | -fawn caramel smoke tortie pt
Silver black silver ' tabby seal silver sepia ' tabby seal silver mink ' tabby seal silver lynx (tabby) point
Tabbies -black amber silver ' tabby seal silv spotted lynx (tab) pt°

seal silv marbld lynx (tab) pt°
blue silver lynx (tabby) point

-blue caramel silv lynx (tab) pt
choc silver lynx (tabby) point
cinnamon silvr lynx (tabby) pt
lilac silver lynx (tabby) point
-lilac caramel silv lynx (tab) pt
fawn silver lynx (tabby) point
-fawn caraml silv lynx (tab) pt
red silver lynx (tabby) point

cream silver lynx (tabby) pt
-cream carml silv lynx (tab) pt
seal silver torbie point

blue silver torbie point

-blue caramel silver torbie pt
choc silver torbie point
cinnamon silver torbie point
lilac silver torbie point

-lilac caramel silver torbie pt
fawn silver torbie point
-fawn caramel silver torbie pt

" =classic, mackerel, spotted, marbled, ticked

N

=grizzled classic, grizzled mackerel, grizzled spotted, grizzled marbled, grizzled ticked

=dappled classic, dappled mackerel, dappled spotted, dappled marbled, dappled ticked

=/white; /mitted; /bicolor

® =/white; /mitted; /bicolor; /gloved

#=Ruddy is used ONLY for AB/SO

®=Bronze is used ONLY for EM

°=Seal spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

and Seal silver spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal silver marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

Revised: April 14, 2009 (9:53am)
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32 Division Show Order Color List - 2009

S“—)’ER 4 TRADITIONAL 12 sepia 20 MINK 28 POINTED
SMOKE
Tipped black silver shaded seal silver shaded sepia seal silver shaded mink seal silver shaded point
black silver chinchilla seal silver chinchilla sepia seal silver chinchilla mink seal silver chinchilla point
blue silver shaded blue silver shaded sepia blue silver shaded mink blue silver shaded point
Shaded blue silver chinchilla blue silver chinchilla sepia blue silver chinchilla mink blue silver chinchilla point
Chinchilla chocolate silver shaded chocolate silver shaded sepia chocolate silv shaded mink chocolate silver shaded pt
chocolate silver chinchilla chocolate silvr chinchilla sepia chocolate silv chinch mink chocolate silv chinchilla pt
cinnamon silver shaded cinnamon silver shaded sepia cinnamon silv sh mink cinnamon silver shaded pt
cinnamon silver chinchilla cinnamon silvr chinchilla sepia cinnamon silv chinch mink cinnamon silv chinchilla pt
lilac silver shaded lilac silver shaded sepia lilac silver shaded mink lilac silver shaded point
lilac silver chinchilla lilac silver chinchilla sepia lilac silver chinchilla mink lilac silver chinchilla point
fawn silver shaded fawn silver shaded sepia fawn silver shaded mink fawn silver shaded point
fawn silver chinchilla fawn silver chinchilla sepia fawn silver chinchilla mink fawn silver chinchilla point
red silver shaded red silver shaded sepia red silver shaded mink red silver shaded point
red silver chinchilla red silver chinchilla sepia red silver chinchilla mink red silver chinchilla point
cream silver shaded cream silver shaded sepia cream silver shaded mink cream silver shaded point
cream silver chinchilla cream silver chinchilla sepia cream silv chinchilla mink cream silv chinchilla point
black silver shaded torbie seal silver shaded sepia torbie seal silv shaded mink torb seal silver shaded torbie pt
black silver chinchilla torbie seal silvr chinchilla sepia torbie seal silv chinch mink torb seal silv chinchilla torbie pt
blue silver shaded torbie blue silver shaded sepia torbie blue silv shaded mink torb blue silver shaded torbie pt
blue silver chinchilla torbie blue silvr chinchilla sepia torbie blue silv chinch mink torb blue silv chinchilla torbie pt
chocolate silver shaded torb choc silver shaded sepia torbie choc silv shaded mink torb choc silv shaded torbie pt
chocolate silv chinchilla torb choc silver chinchilla sepia torb choc silv chinch mink torb choc silv chinch torbie pt
cinnamon silver shaded torb cinn silver shaded sepia torbie cinn silv shaded mink torb cinnamon silv sh torbie pt
cinn silver chinchilla torbie cinn silver chinchilla sepia torb cinn silv chinch mink torb cinnamon silv chin torb pt
lilac silver shaded torbie lilac silver shaded sepia torbie lilac silv shaded mink torb lilac silver shaded torbie pt
lilac silver chinchilla torbie lilac silver chinchilla sepia torb lilac silver chinch mink torb lilac silv chinchilla torbie pt
fawn silver shaded torbie fawn silver shaded sepia torbie fawn silv shaded mink torb fawn silv shaded torbie pt
fawn silver chinchilla torbie fawn silver chinchilla sepia torb fawn silv chinch mink torb fawn silv chinchilla torb pt
Shaded black shaded ' tabby seal shaded sepia ' tabby seal shaded mink ' tabby seal shaded lynx (tabby) pt
Tabbies blue shaded " tabby blue shaded sepia ' tabby blue shaded mink ' tabby blue shaded lynx (tabby) pt
chocolate shaded ' tabby chocolate shaded sepia ' tabby | choc shaded mink ' tabby chocolate sh lynx (tab) pt
cinnamon shaded ' tabby cinnamon shaded sepia ' tabby | cinn shaded mink ' tabby cinnamon sh lynx (tab) pt
lilac shaded ' tabby lilac shaded sepia ' tabby lilac shaded mink ' tabby lilac shaded lynx (tabby) pt
fawn shaded " tabby fawn shaded sepia ' tabby fawn shaded mink ' tabby fawn shaded lynx (tab) pt
red shaded " tabby red shaded sepia ' tabby red shaded mink ' tabby red shaded lynx (tabby) pt
cream shaded ' tabby cream shaded sepia ' tabby cream shaded mink ' tabby cream shaded lynx (tab) pt
black shaded " torbie seal shaded sepia ' torbie seal shaded mink " torbie seal shaded torbie point
blue shaded " torbie blue shaded sepia ' torbie blue shaded mink ' torbie blue shaded torbie point
chocolate shaded ' torbie chocolate shaded sepia " torbie | choc shaded mink * torbie chocolate shaded torbie pt
cinnamon shaded " torbie cinnamon shaded sepia ' torb cinn shaded mink ' torbie cinnamon shaded torbie pt
lilac shaded ' torbie lilac shaded sepia ' torbie lilac shaded mink " torbie lilac shaded torbie point
fawn shaded ' torbie fawn shaded sepia ' torbie fawn shaded mink ' torbie fawn shaded torbie point

" =classic, mackerel, spotted, marbled, ticked

~ W N

® =/white; /mitted; /bicolor; /gloved
#=Ruddy is used ONLY for AB/SO
®=Bronze is used ONLY for EM
°=Seal spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG
and Seal silver spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal silver marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

=grizzled classic, grizzled mackerel, grizzled spotted, grizzled marbled, grizzled ticked
=dappled classic, dappled mackerel, dappled spotted, dappled marbled, dappled ticked
=/white; /mitted; /bicolor
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32 Division Show Order Color List - 2009

\?V%';'TDE/ 5 TRADITIONAL 13 sepia 21 MINK 29 POINTED
PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR
black/* sable/* seal mink/* seal point/®
-black amber/* seal sepia/* blue point/®
blue/* blue sepia/* blue mink/* -blue caramel point/®
-blue amber/*
-blue caramel/* -blue caramel sepia/* -blue caramel mink/*
chocolate/* chocolate sepia/* chocolate mink/* chocolate point/®
cinnamon/* cinnamon sepia/* cinnamon mink /* cinnamon point/®
lilac/* lilac sepia/* lilac mink/* lilac point/®
-lilac caramel/* -lilac caramel sepia/* -lilac caramel mink/* -lilac caramel point/®
fawn/* fawn sepia/* fawn mink/* fawn point/®
-fawn caramel/* -fawn caramel sepia/* -fawn caramel mink/* -fawn caramel point/®
red/* red sepia/* red mink/* red point/®
cream/* cream sepia/* cream mink/* cream point/®
-cream caramel/* -cream caramel sepia/* -cream caramel mink/* -cream caramel point/®
/WEITT'E 6 TRADITIONAL 14 sepia 22 MINK 30 POINTED
PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR
black tortie/* sable tortie/* seal mink tortie/* seal tortie point/®
-black amber tortie/* seal sepia tortie/*
blue tortie/* blue sepia tortie/* blue mink tortie/* blue tortie point/®
-blue amber tortie/*
-blue caramel tortie/* -blue caramel sepia tortie/* -blue caramel mink tortie/* -blue caramel tortie point/®
chocolate tortie/* chocolate sepia tortie/* chocolate mink tortie/* chocolate tortie point/®
cinnamon tortie/* cinnamon sepia tortie/* cinnamon mink tortie /* cinnamon tortie point/®
lilac tortie/* lilac sepia tortie/* lilac mink tortie/* lilac tortie point/®
-lilac caramel tortie/* -lilac caramel sepia tortie/* -lilac caramel mink tortie/* -lilac caramel tortie point/®
fawn tortie/* fawn sepia tortie/* fawn mink tortie/* fawn tortie point/®
-fawn caramel tortie/* -fawn caramel sepia tortie/* -fawn caramel mink tortie/* -fawn caramel tortie point/®

" =classic, mackerel, spotted, marbled, ticked
=grizzled classic, grizzled mackerel, grizzled spotted, grizzled marbled, grizzled ticked
=dappled classic, dappled mackerel, dappled spotted, dappled marbled, dappled ticked
=/white; /mitted; /bicolor
® =/white; /mitted; /bicolor; /gloved
#=Ruddy is used ONLY for AB/SO
®=Bronze is used ONLY for EM
°=Seal spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG
and Seal silver spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal silver marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

~ W N
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32 Division Show Order Color List - 2009

TABB
Y/WHIT
E

7/ TRADITIONAL
PARTICOLOR

15 sepia
PARTICOLOR

23 MINK
PARTICOLOR

31 POINTED
PARTICOLOR

brown (black) ' tabby/*

black 2 tabby/*
-black amber ' tabby/*
-black golden " tabby/*

black golden shaded/*

black golden chinchilla/
ruddy ticked tabby®/*

bronze spotted tabby® /*

blue "2 tabby/*

-blue amber ' tabby/*

-blue golden ' tabby/*

-blue caramel ' tabby/*

-blue caramel golden ' tabby/*
blue golden shaded/*

blue golden chinchilla/*
chocolate "? tabby/*
-chocolate golden ' tabby/*
chocolate golden shaded/*
chocolate golden chinchilla/*
cinnamon "2 tabby/*
-cinnamon golden ' tabby/*
cinnamon golden shaded/*
cinnamon golden chinchilla /*
lilac " tabby/*

-lilac golden " tabby/*

-lilac caramel ' tabby/*

-lilac caramel golden ' tabby/*
lilac golden shaded/*

lilac golden chinchilla /4

fawn ' tabby/*

-fawn golden ' tabby/*

-fawn caramel ' tabby/*

-fawn caramel golden ' tabby/*
fawn golden shaded/*

fawn golden chinchilla/*

red 2 tabby/*

-red golden ' tabby/*

red golden shaded/*

red golden chinchilla /*
cream "? tabby/*

-cream golden ' tabby/*
-cream caramel ' tabby/*
-cream caramel golden ' tabby/*
cream golden shaded/*
cream golden chinchilla/*

sable ' tabby/*
seal sepia ' tabby/*

-seal sepia golden " tabby/*
seal sepia golden shaded/*
seal sepia golden chinchilla/*

blue sepia ' tabby/*

-blue sepia golden ' tabby/*

-blue caramel sepia ' tabby/*
-blue caramel sepia golden " tab/*
blue sepia golden shaded/*

blue sepia golden chinchilla/*
chocolate sepia ' tabby/*
-chocolate sepia golden ' tabby/*
chocolate sepia golden shaded/*
chocolate sepia golden chin/*
cinnamon sepia ' tabby/*
-cinnamon sepia golden ' tabby/*
cinnamon sepia golden shaded/*
cinnamon sepia golden chin/*
lilac sepia ' tabby/*

-lilac sepia golden ' tabby/*

-lilac caramel sepia ' tabby/*
-lilac caramel sepia golden " tab/*
lilac sepia golden shaded/*

lilac sepia golden chinchilla /*
fawn sepia ' tabby/*

-fawn sepia golden ' tabby/*
-fawn caramel sepia ' tabby/*
-fawn caramel sepia gold ' tab/*
fawn sepia golden shaded/*
fawn sepia golden chinchilla/*
red sepia ' tabby/*

-red sepia golden ' tabby/*

red sepia golden shaded/*

red sepia golden chinchilla /*
cream sepia ' tabby/*

-cream sepia golden ' tabby/*
-cream caramel sepia ' tabby/*
-cream caramel sepia gold ' tab/*
cream sepia golden shaded/*
cream sepia golden chinchilla/*

seal mink ' tabby/*

-seal mink golden " tabby/*
seal mink golden shaded/*
seal mink golden chinchilla/*

blue mink ' tabby/*

-blue mink golden ' tabby/*

-blue caramel mink ' tabby/*
-blue caramel mink golden * tab/*
blue mink golden shaded/*

blue mink golden chinchilla/*
chocolate mink ' tabby/*
-chocolate mink golden ' tabby/*
chocolate mink golden shaded/*
chocolate mink golden chin/*
cinnamon mink ' tabby/*
-cinnamon mink golden ' tabby/*
cinnamon mink golden shaded/*
cinn mink golden chinchilla/*
lilac mink ' tabby/*

-lilac mink golden ' tabby/*

-lilac caramel mink ' tabby/*
-lilac caramel mink golden ' tab/*
lilac mink golden shaded/*

lilac mink golden chinchilla /*
fawn mink ' tabby/*

-fawn mink golden ' tabby/*
-fawn caramel mink ' tabby/*
-fawn caramel mnk golden ' tab/*
fawn mink golden shaded/*
fawn mink golden chinchilla/*
red mink ' tabby/*

-red mink golden " tabby/*

red mink golden shaded/*

red mink golden chinchilla /*
cream mink ' tabby/*

-cream mink golden ' tabby/*
-cream caramel mink ' tabby/*
-crm caramel mink golden ' tab/*
cream mink golden shaded/*
cream mink golden chinchilla/*

seal lynx (tabby) point/®

seal spotted lynx (tabby) point/®
seal marbled lynx (tabby) point®/®
-seal golden lynx (tabby) point/®
seal golden shaded point/®

seal golden chinchilla point/®

blue lynx (tabby) point/®

-blue golden lynx (tabby) point/®
-blue caramel lynx (tabby) point/®
-blue caraml goldn lynx (tabby) pt/®
blue golden shaded point/®

blue golden chinchilla point/®
chocolate lynx (tabby) point/®
-chocolate golden lynx (tabby) pt/®
chocolate golden shaded point/®
chocolate golden chinchilla point/®
cinnamon lynx (tabby) point/®
-cinnamon golden lynx (tabby) pt/®
cinnamon golden shaded point/®
cinnamon golden chinchilla point/®
lilac lynx (tabby) point/®

-lilac golden lynx (tabby) point/®
-lilac caramel lynx (tabby) point /°
-lilac caraml goldn lynx (tabby) pt/®
lilac golden shaded point/®

lilac golden chinchilla point/®

fawn lynx (tabby) point/®

-fawn golden lynx (tabby) point/®
-fawn caramel lynx (tabby) point/®
-fawn caraml gold lynx (tabby) pt/®
fawn golden shaded point/®

fawn golden chinchilla point/®

red lynx (tabby) point/®

-red golden lynx (tabby) point/®

red golden shaded point/®

red golden chinchilla point/®
cream lynx (tabby) point/®

-cream golden lynx (tabby) point/®
-cream caramel lynx (tabby) point/®
-crm caraml goldn lynx (tabby) pt/®
cream golden shaded point/®
cream golden chinchilla point/®

" =classic, mackerel, spotted, marbled, ticked
=grizzled classic, grizzled mackerel, grizzled spotted, grizzled marbled, grizzled ticked
=dappled classic, dappled mackerel, dappled spotted, dappled marbled, dappled ticked
=/white; /mitted; /bicolor
® =/white; /mitted; /bicolor; /gloved
#=Ruddy is used ONLY for AB/SO
®=Bronze is used ONLY for EM
°=Seal spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG
and Seal silver spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal silver marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

Revised: April 14, 2009 (9:53am)
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32 Division Show Order Color List - 2009

blue smoke/*

-blue amber smoke/*
-blue caramel smoke/*
chocolate smoke/*
cinnamon smoke/*
lilac smoke/*

-lilac caramel smoke/*
fawn smoke/*

-fawn caramel smoke/*
red smoke/*

cream smoke/*
-cream caramel smoke/*

blue smoke sepia/*

-blue caramel smoke sepia/*
chocolate smoke sepia/*
cinnamon smoke sepia/*
lilac smoke sepia/*

-lilac caramel smoke sepia/*
fawn smoke sepia/*

-fawn caramel smoke sepia/*
red smoke sepia/*
cream smoke sepia/*

-cream caraml smoke sepia/*

blue smoke mink/*

-blue caramel smoke mink/*
chocolate smoke mink/*
cinnamon smoke mink/*
lilac smoke mink/*

-lilac caramel smoke mink/*
fawn smoke mink/*

-fawn caraml smoke mink/*
red smoke mink/*

cream smoke mink/*
-cream caraml smoke mnk/*

s | 7 TRADITIONAL 15 sepia 23 MINK 31 POINTED
E PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR
brown (black) " torbie/* sable " torbie/* seal mink " torbie/* seal torbie point/®
black 2 torbie/* seal sepia ' torbie/*
ruddy ticked torbie®*
-black amber * torbie/*
-black golden " torbie/* -seal sepia golden " torbie/* -seal mink golden ' torbie/* -seal golden torbie point/®
black golden shaded torbie/* seal sepia golden shad torbie/* seal mink golden shaded torbie/* seal golden shaded torbie point/®
black golden chinchilla torbie/* seal sepia golden chin torbie/* seal mink golden chin torbie/* seal golden chin torbie point/®
blue ' torbie/* blue sepia ' torbié blue mink " torbie/* blue torbie point/®
-blue amber " torbie/*
-blue golden ' torbie/* -blue sepia golden ' torbie/* -blue mink golden ' torbie/* -blue golden torbie point/®
-blue caramel " torbie/* -blue caramel sepia ' torbie/* -blue caramel mink ' torbie/* -blue caramel torbie point/®
-blue caramel golden’ torbie/* -blue caramel sepia gold ' torbie/* -blue caramel mink gold " torb/* -blue caramel golden torbie point/®
blue golden shaded torbie/* blue sepia golden shaded torbie/* blue mink golden shaded torbie/* blue golden shaded torbie point/®
blue golden chinchilla torbie/* blue sepia golden chin torbie/* blue mink golden chin torbie/* blue golden chinchilla torb point/®
chocolate "2 torbie/* chocolate sepia ' torbie/* chocolate mink ' torbie/* chocolate torbie point/®
-chocolate golden " torbie/* -chocolate sepia golden " torbie/* -chocolate mink golden " torbie/* -chocolate golden torbie point/®
chocolate golden shad torbie/* choc sepia golden shaded torbie/* | choc mink golden shade torbie /* | choc golden shaded torbie point/®
choc golden chinchilla torbie/* choc sepia golden chin torbie/* choc mink golden chin torbie/* choc golden chin torbie point/®
cinnamon "2 torbie/* cinnamon sepia " torbie/* cinnamon mink ' torbie/* cinnamon torbie point/®
-cinnamon golden * torbie/* -cinnamon sepia golden " torbie/* -cinnamon mink golden * torbie/* -cinnamon golden torbie point/®
cinnamon golden shad torbie/* cinn sepia golden shaded torbie/* cinn mink golden shaded torbie/* cinn golden shaded torbie point/®
cinn golden chinchilla torbie/* cinn sepia golden chin torbie/* cinn mink golden chin torbie/* cinn golden chinchilla torbie pt/°®
lilac " torbie/* lilac sepia ' torbie/* lilac mink " torbie/* lilac torbie point/®
-lilac golden " torbie/* -lilac sepia golden ' torbie/* -lilac mink golden " torbie/* -lilac golden torbie point/®
-lilac caramel * torbie/* -lilac caramel sepia ' torbie/* -lilac caramel mink " torbie/* -lilac caramel torbie point/®
-lilac caramel golden " torbie/* -lilac caramel sepia gold ' torbie/* -lilac caramel mink gold ' torbie/* -lilac caramel golden torbie point/®
lilac golden shaded torbie/* lilac sepia golden shaded torbie/* lilac mink golden shaded torbie/* lilac golden shaded torbie point/®
lilac golden chinchilla torbie/* lilac sepia golden chin torbie/* lilac mink golden chin torbie/* lilac golden chinchilla torb point/®
fawn "2 torbie/* fawn sepia ' torbie/* fawn mink ' torbie/* fawn torbie point/®
-fawn golden ' torbie/* -fawn sepia golden " torbie/* -fawn mink golden " torbie/* -fawn golden torbie point/®
-fawn caramel ' torbie/* -fawn caramel sepia " torbie/* -fawn caramel mink " torbie/* -fawn caramel torbie point/®
-fawn caramel golden " torbie/* -fawn caramel sepia gold " torbie/* | -fawn caramel mnk goldn " torb/* -fawn caramel golden torb point/®
fawn golden shaded torbie/* fawn sepia golden shaded torbie/* fawn mink golden shade torbie/* fawn golden shaded torbie point/®
fawn golden chinchilla torbie/* fawn sepia golden chin torbie/* fawn mink golden chin torbie/* fawn golden chinchilla torbie pt/®
svore | 8 TRADITIONAL 16 sepia 24 MINK 32 POINTED
WHITE PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR
Solid black smoke/* seal smoke sepia/* seal smoke mink/* seal smoke point/®
Smoke -black amber smoke/*

blue smoke point/®

-blue caramel smoke point/®
chocolate smoke point/®
cinnamon smoke point/®

lilac smoke point/®

-lilac caramel smoke point/®
fawn smoke point/®

-fawn caramel smoke point/®
red smoke point/®

cream smoke point/®

-cream caramel smoke point/®

" =classic, mackerel, spotted, marbled, ticked

~ W N

® =/white; /mitted; /bicolor; /gloved
#=Ruddy is used ONLY for AB/SO
*=Bronze is used ONLY for EM

°=Seal spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

=grizzled classic, grizzled mackerel, grizzled spotted, grizzled marbled, grizzled ticked
=dappled classic, dappled mackerel, dappled spotted, dappled marbled, dappled ticked
=/white; /mitted; /bicolor

and Seal silver spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal silver marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

Revised: April 14, 2009 (9:53am)
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32 Division Show Order Color List - 2009

SILVER/

blue silver ' tabby/*

-blue amber silver ' tabby/*
-blue caramel silver ' tabby/*
chocolate silver ' tabby/*
cinnamon silver ' tabby/*
lilac silver ' tabby/*

-lilac caramel silver ' tabby/*
fawn silver ! tabby/*

-fawn caramel silver ' tabby/*
red silver ' tabby/*

-red silver * tabby/*

cream silver ! tabby/*
-cream silver ® tabby/*
-cream caramel silver ' tabby/*

black silver ' torbie/*

-black amber silver * torbie/*
blue silver ' torbie /*

-blue amber silver ' torbie/*
-blue caramel silver " torbie/*
chocolate silver ' torbie/*
cinnamon silver " torbie/*
lilac silver ' torbie/*

-lilac caramel silver " torbie/*
fawn silver ' torbie/*

-fawn caramel silver ' torbie/*

blue silver sepia ' tabby/*

-blue caramel silver sepia ' tabby/*
choc silver sepia ' tabby/*
cinnamon silver sepia ' tabby/*
lilac silver sepia ' tabby/*

-lilac caramel silver sepia ' tabby/*
fawn silver sepia ' tabby/*

-fawn caramel silver sepia ' tab/*
red silver sepia ' tabby /*

cream silver sepia ' tabby/*
-cream caramel silver sepia ' tab/*
seal silver sepia " torbie/*

blue silver sepia ' torbie/*

-blue caramel silver sepia ' torb/*
choc silver sepia ' torbie/*
cinnamon silver sepia ' torbie/*
lilac silver sepia ' torbie/*

-lilac caramel silver sepia ! torbie/*
fawn silver sepia ' torbie/*

-fawn caramel silver sepia " torb/*

blue silver mink * tabby/*

-blue caramel silver mink ' tab/*
choc silver mink ' tabby/*
cinnamon silver mink " tabby/*
lilac silver mink ' tabby/*

-lilac caramel silver mink ' tab/*
fawn silver mink ' tabby/*

-fawn caramel silver mink ' tab/*
red silver mink ' tabby/*

cream silver mink ' tabby/*
-crm caramel silver mink ' tab/*
seal silver mink ' torbie/*

blue silver mink ' torbie/*

-blue caramel silver mink ' torb/*
choc silver mink " torbie/*
cinnamon silver mink ' torbie/*
lilac silver mink ' torbie /*

-lilac caramel silver mink ' torb/*
fawn silver mink ' torbie/*

-fawn caramel silver mink 'torb/*

avoke | 8 TRADITIONAL 16 sepiA 24 MINK 32POINTED
/WHITE PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR
Tortie black smoke tortie/* seal smoke sepia tortie/* seal smoke mink tortie/* seal smoke tortie point/®
Smokes -black amber smoke tortie/*

blue smoke tortie/* blue smoke sepia tortie/* blue smoke mink tortie/* blue smoke tortie point/®

-blue amber smoke tortie/*

-blue caramel smoke tortie/* -blue caramel smk sepia tort/* -blue caramel smk mink tortie/* -blue caramel smoke tortie point/®
chocolate smoke tortie/* chocolate smoke sepia tortie/* chocolate smoke mink tortie/* chocolate smoke tortie point/®
cinnamon smoke tortie/* cinnamon smoke sepia tortie/* cinnamon smoke mink tortie/* cinnamon smoke tortie point/®
lilac smoke tortie/* lilac smoke sepia tortie/* lilac smoke mink tortie/* lilac smoke tortie point/®

-lilac caramel smoke tortie/* -lilac caramel smk sepia tort/* -lilac caramel smk mink tortie/* -lilac caramel smoke tortie point/®
fawn smoke tortie/* fawn smoke sepia tortie/* fawn smoke mink tortie/* fawn smoke tortie point/®

-fawn caramel smoke tortie/* -fawn caramel smk sepia tort/* -fawn caramel smk mink tortie/* -fawn caramel smoke tortie point/5

Silver black silver ' tabby/* seal silver sepia ' tabby/* seal silver mink ' tabby/* seal silver lynx (tabby) point/®
Tabbies | -black amber silver ' tabby/* seal silver spotted lynx (tabby) pt° /°

seal silver marbled lynx (tab) point®/®
blue silver lynx (tabby) point/®

-blue caramel silver lynx (tabby) pt/®
choc silver lynx (tabby) point/®
cinnamon silver lynx (tabby) point/®
lilac silver lynx (tabby) point/®

-lilac caramel silver lynx-(tabby) pt/®
fawn silver lynx (tabby) point/®

-fawn caramel silver lynx (tab) point/®
red silver lynx (tabby) point/®

cream silver lynx (tabby) point/®
-cream caramel silver lynx (tab) pt/°®
seal silver torbie point/®

blue silver torbie point/®

-blue caramel silver torbie point/®
choc silver torbie point/®
cinnamon silver torbie point/®
lilac silver torbie point/®

-lilac caramel silver torbie point/®
fawn silver torbie point/®

-fawn caramel silver torbie point/®

" =classic, mackerel, spotted, marbled, ticked

N

=grizzled classic, grizzled mackerel, grizzled spotted, grizzled marbled, grizzled ticked

=dappled classic, dappled mackerel, dappled spotted, dappled marbled, dappled ticked

=/white; /mitted; /bicolor

® =/white; /mitted; /bicolor; /gloved

#=Ruddy is used ONLY for AB/SO

®=Bronze is used ONLY for EM

°=Seal spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

and Seal silver spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal silver marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

Revised: April 14, 2009 (9:53am)
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32 Division Show Order Color List - 2009

SILVER/
SMOKE 8 TRADITIONAL 16 sepia 24 MINK 32 POINTED
/WHITE PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR PARTICOLOR
Tipped black silver shaded/* seal silver shaded sepia/* seal silver shaded mink/* seal silver shaded point/®
black silver chinchilla/* seal silver chinchilla sepia/* seal silver chinchilla mink/* seal silver chinchilla point/®
blue silver shaded/* blue silver shaded sepia/* blue silver shaded mink/* blue silver shaded point/®
blue silver chinchilla/* blue silver chinchilla sepia/* blue silver chinchilla mink/* blue silver chinchilla point/®
Shaded chocolate silver shaded/* chocolate silver shaded sepia/* chocolate silver shaded mink/* chocolate silver shaded point/®
Chinchilla chocolate silver chinchilla/* chocolate silver chinchilla sepia/* chocolate silver chinchilla mink/* chocolate silver chinchilla point/®
cinnamon silver shaded/* cinnamon silver shaded sepia/* cinnamon silver shaded mink/* cinnamon silver shaded point/®
cinnamon silver chinchilla/* cinnamon silver chinchilla sepia/* cinnamon silver chinchilla mink/* cinnamon silver chinchilla point/®
lilac silver shaded/* lilac silver shaded sepia/* lilac silver shaded mink/* lilac silver shaded point/®
lilac silver chinchilla/* lilac silver chinchilla sepia/* lilac silver chinchilla mink/* lilac silver chinchilla point/®
fawn silver shaded/* fawn silver shaded sepia/* fawn silver shaded mink/* fawn silver shaded point/®
fawn silver chinchilla/* fawn silver chinchilla sepia/* fawn silver chinchilla mink/* fawn silver chinchilla point/®
red silver shaded/* red silver shaded sepia /* red silver shaded mink/* red silver shaded point/®
red silver chinchilla/* red silver chinchilla sepia /* red silver chinchilla mink/* red silver chinchilla point/®
cream silver shaded/* cream silver shaded sepia /* cream silver shaded mink/* cream silver shaded point/®
cream silver chinchilla /* cream silver chinchilla sepia /* cream silver chinchilla mink /* cream silver chinchilla point /°
black silver shaded torbie/* seal silver shaded sepia torbie/* seal silver shaded mink torbie/* seal silver shaded torbie point/®
black silver chinchilla torbie/* seal silver chinchilla sepia torbie/* seal silver chinchilla mink torb/* seal silver chinchilla torbie point/®
blue silver shaded torbie/* blue silver shaded sepia torbie/* blue silver shaded mink torbie/* blue silver shaded torbie point/®
blue silver chinchilla torbie/* blue silver chinchilla sepia torbie/* blue silver chinchilla mink torb/* blue silver chinchilla torbie point/®
chocolate silver shaded torbie/* choc silver shaded sepia torbie/* choc silver shaded mink torbie/* choc silver shaded torbie point/®
chocolate silv chinchilla torb/* choc silver chinchilla sepia torb/* choc silver chinchilla mink torb/* choc silver chinchilla torbie point/®
cinnamon silver shaded torbie/* cinn silver shaded sepia torbie/* cinn silver shaded mink torbie/* cinnamon silver shaded torbie pt/®
cinn silver chinchilla torbie/* cinn silver chinchilla sepia torb/* cinn silver chinchilla mink torb/* cinnamon silver chin torbie pt/®
lilac silver shaded torbie/* lilac silver shaded sepia torbie/* lilac silver shaded mink torbie/* lilac silver shaded torbie point/®
lilac silver chinchilla torbie/* lilac silver chinchilla sepia torbie/* lilac silver chinchilla mink torb/* lilac silver chinchilla torbie point/®
fawn silver shaded torbie/* fawn silver shaded sepia torbie/* fawn silver shaded mink torbie/* fawn silver shaded torbie point/®
fawn silver chinchilla torbie/* fawn silver chinchilla sepia torb/* fawn silver chinchilla mink torb/* fawn silver chinchilla torbie point/5
Shaded black shaded ' tabby/* seal shaded sepia ' tabby/* seal shaded mink ' tabby/* seal shaded lynx (tabby) point/®
Tabbies blue shaded " tabby/* blue shaded sepia ' tabby/* blue shaded mink ' tabby/* blue shaded lynx (tabby) point/®
chocolate shaded ' tabby/* chocolate shaded sepia ' tabby/* choc shaded mink * tabby/* chocolate shad lynx (tabby) point/®
cinnamon shaded ' tabby/* cinnamon shaded sepia ' tabby/* cinnamon shaded mink ' tabby/* cinnamon shad lynx (tabby) point/®
lilac shaded ' tabby/* lilac shaded sepia ' tabby/* lilac shaded mink ' tabby/* lilac shaded lynx (tabby) point/®
fawn shaded ' tabby/* fawn shaded sepia ' tabby/* fawn shaded mink ' tabby/* fawn shaded lynx (tabby) point/®
red shaded ' tabby/* red shaded sepia ' tabby/* red shaded mink ' tabby/* red shaded lynx (tabby) point/®
cream shaded ' tabby/* cream shaded sepia ' tabby/* cream shaded mink " tabby /* cream shaded lynx (tabby) point /°
black shaded " torbie/* seal shaded sepia ' torbie/* seal shaded mink  torbie/* seal shaded torbie point/®
blue shaded " torbie/* blue shaded sepia " torbie/* blue shaded mink ' torbie/* blue shaded torbie point/®
chocolate shaded * torbie/* chocolate shaded sepia ' torbie/* choc shaded mink " torbie/* chocolate shaded torbie point/®
cinnamon shaded " torbie/* cinnamon shaded sepia ' torbie/* cinnamon shaded mink " torbie/* | cinnamon shaded torbie point/®
lilac shaded ' torbie/* lilac shaded sepia ' torbie/* lilac shaded mink " torbie/* lilac shaded torbie point/®
fawn shaded ' torbie/* fawn shaded sepia ' torbie/* fawn shaded mink ' torbie/* fawn shaded torbie point/®

" =classic, mackerel, spotted, marbled, ticked

N

=grizzled classic, grizzled mackerel, grizzled spotted, grizzled marbled, grizzled ticked

=dappled classic, dappled mackerel, dappled spotted, dappled marbled, dappled ticked

=/white; /mitted; /bicolor

® =/white; /mitted; /bicolor; /gloved

#=Ruddy is used ONLY for AB/SO

®=Bronze is used ONLY for EM

°=Seal spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

and Seal silver spotted lynx (tabby) point and Seal silver marbled lynx (tabby) point used ONLY for BG

Revised: April 14, 2009 (9:53am)
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TICA Registrations by Breed

Printed 04/30/2009

'@q:\"’,_@o“w Page 1
TIoNAL cat K
Breed Description Count Breed Description Count
AB  ABYSSINIAN 7,811 HB  HAVANA 910
ABT AMERICAN BOBTAIL 2,599 HG  HIGHLANDER 12
ABS AMERICAN BOBTAIL SHORTHAIR 475 HGS HIGHLANDER SHORTHAIR 172
AC AMERICAN CURL 433 HI HIMALAYAN 11,008
ACL AMERICAN CURL LONGHAIR 1,211 JB JAPANESE BOBTAIL 917
AS AMERICAN SHORTHAIR 3,189 JBL JAPANESE BOBTAIL LH 161
AW AMERICAN WIREHAIR 73 JC JUNGLE CAT 43
ALC ASIAN LEOPARD CAT 170 KA KASHMIR (HI) 31
ANS ASIAN SHORTHAIR 17 KT KORAT 757
AUM AUSTRALIAN MIST 2 KB KURILIAN BOBTAIL 39
BA  BALINESE 3,772 KBL KURILIAN BOBTAIL LONGHAIR 47
BG  BENGAL 71,950 LP  LAPERM 508
BI BIRMAN 5,427 LPS LAPERM SHORTHAIR 73
BO  BOMBAY 931 MC  MAINE COON 39,759
BL  BRITISH LONGHAIR 137 MX  MANX 1,891
BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR 4,768 MS  MINSKIN 85
BU BURMESE 3,678 MK MUNCHKIN 3,821
BM  BURMILLA 29 MKL MUNCHKIN LONGHAIR 1,426
BML BURMILLA LONGHAIR 56 NP  NAPOLEON 118
SP  CALIFORNIA SPANGLED 58 NPL NAPOLEON LONGHAIR 90
CA  CARACAL 1 NB  NEBELUNG 374
CHY CHANTILLY 15 CUN NFOUNDATION CHAUSIE 322
CX  CHARTREUX 1,494 SVN NFOUNDATION SAVANNAH 2,723
CU  CHAUSIE 598 NF  NORWEGIAN FOREST 7,672
CH  CHINESE HARLEQUIN 2 OC OCICAT 2,212
CR  CORNISH REX 2,744 OA  0JOS AZULES 48
CY CYMRIC 777 OAL 0JOS AZULES LONGHAIR 8
DR  DEVON REX 3,201 OL  ORIENTAL LONGHAIR 238
DSK DONSKOY 182 0OS  ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR 4,956
EM  EGYPTIAN MAU 1,633 PS  PERSIAN 28,145
UBU EUROPEAN BURMESE 10 PD  PETERBALD 597
ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR 4,182 CUP PFOUNDATION CHAUSIE 111
EX  EXPERIMENTAL 1,096 SVP PFOUNDATION SAVANNAH 874
XRT EXPERIMENTAL AMERICAN RINGTAIL 19 PB  PIXIEBOB 4,761
XBM EXPERIMENTAL BAMBINO 27 PBL PIXIEBOB LONGHAIR 795
XBE EXPERIMENTAL BRAMBLE 3 RG  RAGAMUFFIN 97
XCA EXPERIMENTAL CARACAT 2 RD  RAGDOLL 47,472
XCT EXPERIMENTAL CHEETOH 57 RB  RUSSIAN BLUE 4,770
XEF EXPERIMENTAL ELF 48 SA  SAFARI 95
XFT EXPERIMENTAL FANTASY 2 SV SAVANNAH 643
XGT EXPERIMENTAL GENETTA 8 SF  SCOTTISH FOLD 2,395
XKM EXPERIMENTAL KHAOMANEE 19 SFL SCOTTISH FOLD LONGHAIR 606
XK1 EXPERIMENTAL KINKALOW 6 SR SELKIRK REX 747
XKS EXPERIMENTAL KRINKLE SHORTHAIR 4 SRL SELKIRK REX LONGHAIR 401
XLB EXPERIMENTAL LAMBKIN 8 SE  SERENGETI 331
XLD EXPERIMENTAL LEOPOLD 21 SZ  SERVAL 133
DL  EXPERIMENTAL LONGHAIR 241 Si SIAMESE 11,630
XMB EXPERIMENTAL MEKONG BOBTAIL 1 SB  SIBERIAN 5,355
DS  EXPERIMENTAL SHORTHAIR 900 SG  SINGAPURA 1,048
XSK EXPERIMENTAL SKOOKUM 1 SN SNOWSHOE 858
XSS EXPERIMENTAL SKOOKUM SHORTHAIR 2 SK  SOKOKE 95
XTR EXPERIMENTAL TENNESSEE REX 32 SO  SOMALI 1,772
XTB EXPERIMENTAL TOYBOB 2 SX  SPHYNX 10,841
GE GEOFFROY 19 ST STERLING 74
rep_sql_3a 193 Report Total 329,477
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TICA Registrations by Breed

Printed 04/30/2009

Page 2
RS e 29
Breed Description Count Breed Description Count
TH  THAI 267
TF  TIFFANY 6
TO  TONKINESE 2,436
TG TOYGER 754
TA TURKISH ANGORA 742
TV TURKISH VAN 916
rep_sql_3a 194 Report Total 334,331
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m i Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009
aﬁ%ﬁﬂ!ﬁ'kf AB  ABYSSINIAN Page 1

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

1993 1 2 2 4

1994 1 2 1 3

1998 6 10 7 17

1999 54 104 83 187

2000 132 220 218 438

2001 151 248 243 491

2002 160 238 273 511

2003 187 286 292 578

2004 208 313 311 624

2005 241 386 348 734

2006 237 376 349 725

2007 239 361 387 748

2008 194 295 310 605

2009 6 6 11 17

1,817 2,847 2,835 5,682
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rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%Qﬁggf'ﬁf AC AMERICAN CURL Page 2

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1999 2 3 5 8
2000 4 8 11 19
2001 2 4 3 7
2002 1 1 0 1
2003 3 5 3 8
2004 2 1 2 3
2005 1 2 0 2
2006 6 12 7 19
2007 7 14 9 23
2008 3 7 4 11
1997 1 0 3 3
1998 3 10 3 13
1999 5 9 12 21
2000 8 13 18 31
2001 15 24 25 49
2002 13 30 23 53
2003 9 16 12 28
2004 3 5 5 10
2005 13 17 27 44
2006 12 27 26 53
2007 5 12 8 20
2008 8 16 11 27
126 236 217 453
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%Qﬁggf'ﬁf AS AMERICAN SHORTHAIR Page 3

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1985 1 2 2 4
1990 1 1 2 3
1991 2 3 2 5
1993 1 3 1 4
1996 1 1 2 3
1998 2 2 1 3
1999 29 41 46 87
2000 60 92 95 187
2001 49 87 73 160
2002 49 84 64 148
2003 54 81 82 163
2004 40 46 63 109
2005 50 75 90 165
2006 40 62 73 135
2007 31 50 53 103
2008 24 45 39 84
434 675 688 1,363
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rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009
%ﬁ?’:«g‘;’{c‘;—;%ﬁ AW  AMERICAN WIREHAIR Page 4
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
2003 1 2 3 5
2004 1 1 1 2
2005 2 6 1 7
2007 3 3 6 9
2009 1 2 2 4
8 14 13 27
198

rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009

%,%i‘{‘é'%g BA BALINESE Page 5
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1998 2 1 3 4
1999 26 44 49 93
2000 21 54 50 104
2001 17 33 35 68
2002 24 40 40 80
2003 27 49 48 97
2004 18 29 29 58
2005 20 36 28 64
2006 14 24 19 43
2007 10 18 14 32
2008 3 3 4 7

182 331 319 650
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%Qﬁggf'ﬁf ABT AMERICAN BOBTAIL Page 6

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1996 2 4 3 7
1997 1 3 2 5
1998 11 17 21 38
1999 56 109 130 239
2000 128 269 261 530
2001 115 253 222 475
2002 88 181 176 357
2003 105 225 229 454
2004 132 265 261 526
2005 134 289 267 556
2006 87 159 168 327
2007 93 191 179 370
2008 52 98 101 199
2009 2 4 4 8
1,006 2,067 2,024 4,091
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

«%%"!&j’ XBM EXPERIMENTAL BAMBINO Page 7

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
2005 3 5 7 12
2006 4 4 6 10
2007 10 16 30 46
2008 4 8 5 13
2006 1 3 2 5
2007 2 4 3 7
2008 1 2 1 3
25 42 54 96

201

rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009
%“’*?3:;‘_‘!!",'!@5 BG BENGAL Page

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
200 1 2 2 4
1900 21 35 42 77
1993 1 1 4 5
1994 3 2 6 8
1995 4 13 5 18
1996 10 12 16 28
1997 29 44 48 92
1998 94 156 163 319
1999 1,337 2,355 2,310 4,665
2000 3,114 5,842 5,403 11,245
2001 3,171 5,819 5,542 11,361
2002 3,495 6,446 6,283 12,729
2003 3,684 6,843 6,622 13,465
2004 3,994 7,436 7,086 14,522
2005 4,239 7,928 7,782 15,710
2006 4,570 8,543 8,218 16,761
2007 4,390 8,272 7,889 16,161
2008 4,094 7,621 7,220 14,841
2009 240 447 455 902

36,491 67,817 65,096 132,913
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rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009

’eﬁgg:‘{‘g_}'éf ABS AMERICAN BOBTAIL SHORTHAIR Page 9
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1996 2 2 2 4
1998 3 5 5 10
1999 5 6 10 16
2000 16 30 30 60
2001 35 73 65 138
2002 30 67 63 130
2003 24 40 42 82
2004 21 56 44 100
2005 21 38 45 83
2006 17 28 33 61
2007 8 14 13 27
2008 10 14 27 41
2009 1 3 3 6

193 376 382 758
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rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

“ﬂgggf'%; Bl BIRMAN Page 10

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1900 1 1 1 2
1989 1 1 1 2
1994 1 2 3 5
1995 2 2 3 5
1996 1 1 3 4
1997 3 2 8 10
1998 10 11 18 29
1999 59 60 102 162
2000 94 144 140 284
2001 101 152 140 292
2002 105 138 168 306
2003 128 189 185 374
2004 98 153 153 306
2005 117 163 220 383
2006 130 199 200 399
2007 96 145 156 301
2008 82 121 134 255
1,029 1,484 1,635 3,119
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rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

«%%"!@ BL BRITISH LONGHAIR Page 11

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
2000 2 0 2 2
2001 2 6 3 9
2002 1 3 0 3
2004 1 0 1 1
2005 2 1 3 4
2007 3 10 7 17
2008 1 0 5 5
12 20 21 41
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rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

«%%"!&j’ BM  BURMILLA Page 12

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
2003 1 1 3 4
2004 2 7 5 12
2005 4 9 8 17
2006 3 6 6 12
2007 4 9 12 21
2008 3 6 3 9
2004 5 9 6 15
2005 6 15 8 23
2006 1 5 1 6
2008 3 5 6 11
32 72 58 130
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rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

f%%" s BO BOMBAY Page 13

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1999 6 10 7 17
2000 6 10 10 20
2001 9 18 11 29
2002 7 14 10 24
2003 7 11 15 26
2004 6 15 3 18
2005 7 11 8 19
2006 4 10 3 13
2007 9 20 18 38
2008 18 39 27 66
79 158 112 270
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rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%Qﬁggf'ﬁf BS BRITISH SHORTHAIR Page 14

Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1998 2 3 5 8
1999 42 73 70 143
2000 93 178 157 335
2001 105 227 188 415
2002 111 219 206 425
2003 125 224 239 463
2004 136 254 226 480
2005 140 294 227 521
2006 143 302 283 585
2007 178 375 309 684
2008 181 361 342 703
2009 4 7 7 14

1,260 2,517 2,259 4,776
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rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%Qﬁagf'ﬁﬁ BU BURMESE Page 15

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1997 1 3 2 5
1998 2 3 3 6
1999 21 46 38 84
2000 34 51 50 101
2001 29 55 52 107
2002 39 68 65 133
2003 32 66 53 119
2004 41 67 80 147
2005 40 88 58 146
2006 50 91 85 176
2007 45 89 75 164
2008 31 66 56 122
2009 1 3 2 5
366 696 619 1,315
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rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009
E} § Page 1
"’a?%;"l@ CHY CHANTILLY age 16

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

1992 2 0 4 4

2000 1 1 2 3

2002 1 2 1 3

2003 1 1 4 5

5 4 11 15
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| N

E

Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%Qﬁggf'ﬁﬁl CUN NFOUNDATION CHAUSIE Page 17

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1999 1 0 3 3
2000 3 5 12 17
2001 4 6 12 18
2002 6 13 9 22
2003 14 38 28 66
2004 21 32 38 70
2005 48 81 89 170
2006 49 98 75 173
2007 32 44 55 99
2008 15 22 25 47
2002 4 6 11 17
2003 6 13 16 29
2004 5 8 11 19
2005 9 24 17 41
2006 18 39 33 72
2007 7 15 10 25
2008 3 4 8 12
245 448 452 900
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009

%%i‘{é,%s CR  CORNISH REX Page 18
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1992 1 2 3 5
1997 2 3 2 5
1998 3 3 3 6
1999 24 36 37 73
2000 24 33 36 69
2001 25 38 35 73
2002 28 45 40 85
2003 32 58 39 97
2004 38 59 63 122
2005 42 68 63 131
2006 31 69 36 105
2007 37 57 50 107
2008 12 19 23 42

299 490 430 920

212

rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

,%%"!@ XCT EXPERIMENTAL CHEETOH Page 19

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1997 3 5 5 10
1998 6 8 12 20
1999 6 8 10 18
2000 17 24 28 52
2003 1 5 0 5
2006 1 3 0 3
2007 2 5 4 9
2008 2 6 6 12
38 64 65 129

213
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

'%%"!&j' CU CHAUSIE Page 20

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1993 1 0 1 1
1994 1 0 1 1
1995 1 1 2 3
1997 4 4 9 13
1998 7 6 22 28
1999 21 48 39 87
2000 42 86 77 163
2001 60 128 129 257
2002 92 160 180 340
2003 85 134 152 286
2004 91 172 186 358
2005 40 92 61 153
2006 2 1 2 3
2008 4 4 6 10
451 836 867 1,703
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rep_sql_2a



| N

m i Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009
;«%%_’W'A!&; CX CHARTREUX Page 21

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

1995 1 2 2 4

1997 1 1 1 2

1999 11 14 14 28

2000 26 43 37 80

2001 23 41 27 68

2002 18 34 24 58

2003 23 52 36 88

2004 16 35 21 56

2005 22 42 34 76

2006 16 32 24 56

2007 18 37 26 63

2008 16 30 25 55

2009 1 1 4 5

192 364 275 639
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009

%ég’i?i%; CY CYMRIC Page 22
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1997 1 1 1 2
1998 1 1 1 2
1999 9 9 14 23
2000 22 31 30 61
2001 31 46 44 90
2002 31 40 38 78
2003 28 41 37 78
2004 31 45 37 82
2005 19 21 27 48
2006 24 28 37 65
2007 26 42 33 75
2008 13 22 16 38

236 327 315 642
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

DSK DONSKOY

Printed 04/14/2009

Page 2
1 4*:,.‘%? 'A’ﬁ‘@‘ age 23
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
2003 1 2 2 4
2004 2 4 3 7
2005 13 26 24 50
2006 17 27 39 66
2007 23 36 37 73
2008 8 14 17 31
64 109 122 231
217

rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

«%%"!&j’ DL EXPERIMENTAL LONGHAIR Page 24

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1998 1 2 2 4
2000 1 2 1 3
2003 1 0 1 1
2004 1 1 1 2
2005 1 2 0 2
2007 1 2 3 5
2008 1 0 1 1
7 9 9 18
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rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%Qﬁagf'ﬁﬁ DR DEVON REX Page 25

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1997 1 1 0 1
1998 2 6 4 10
1999 24 34 35 69
2000 45 63 70 133
2001 51 74 79 153
2002 49 84 61 145
2003 34 56 49 105
2004 36 50 60 110
2005 40 70 57 127
2006 61 96 97 193
2007 66 102 103 205
2008 55 87 101 188
2009 2 5 2 7
466 728 718 1,446
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

«%%"!&j’ DS EXPERIMENTAL SHORTHAIR Page 26

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1901 5 5 5 10
1996 2 3 1 4
1997 1 3 1 4
1999 1 1 0 1
2004 5 12 9 21
2005 8 15 11 26
2006 5 8 6 14
2007 6 10 11 21
2008 7 14 12 26
40 71 56 127
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rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

; ) Printed 04/14/2009
E} § Page 2
%"’?m?',l‘@ UBU EUROPEAN BURMESE age 27

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2005 1 1 2 3

1 1 2 3

221

rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

XEF EXPERIMENTAL ELF

Printed 04/14/2009

Page 2
Rl e

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2006 1 2 2 4

2007 7 13 12 25

2008 17 29 36 65

2009 3 7 6 13

28 51 56 107

222

rep_sql_2a
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

«%%"!&j’ EM EGYPTIAN MAU Page 29

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1995 1 1 2 3
1996 3 4 4 8
1997 1 0 1 1
1999 11 26 22 48
2000 30 54 45 99
2001 28 32 44 76
2002 25 38 40 78
2003 17 31 31 62
2004 36 58 61 119
2005 37 61 65 126
2006 55 113 86 199
2007 41 81 60 141
2008 36 66 65 131
2009 2 2 2 4
323 567 528 1,095
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%QQEQF’ES ES EXOTIC SHORTHAIR Page 30

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1995 1 0 1 1
1997 3 1 4 5
1998 2 2 7 9
1999 41 48 60 108
2000 101 141 149 290
2001 87 122 138 260
2002 88 121 131 252
2003 95 136 131 267
2004 75 110 110 220
2005 87 120 117 237
2006 67 94 88 182
2007 92 126 149 275
2008 86 127 131 258
2009 1 2 1 3
826 1,150 1,217 2,367
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m Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009
ES & P 1
%:}w"!@ EX EXPERIMENTAL age 3

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2001 3 5 6 11

2003 5 9 8 17

2004 9 22 18 40

2005 17 22 16 38

2007 2 2 8 10

36 60 56 116
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l‘—‘\ Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009
2EQEE!F'35 SVN NFOUNDATION SAVANNAH Page 32

Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1998 1 3 3 6
1999 1 1 3 4
2000 3 9 6 15
2001 7 10 12 22
2002 19 28 42 70
2003 50 65 89 154
2004 74 93 131 224
2005 253 390 417 807
2006 501 775 762 1,537
2007 595 891 852 1,743
2008 390 594 595 1,189
2009 22 34 34 68
1998 2 4 3 7
1999 6 11 12 23
2000 7 9 13 22
2001 4 11 7 18
2002 6 7 12 19
2003 18 32 39 71
2004 21 29 38 67
2005 50 66 81 147
2006 118 139 170 309
2007 154 213 240 453
2008 268 362 429 791
2009 14 24 27 51

2,584 3,800 4,017 7,817
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| N

Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009
STICA P p

%:}0«"!&* XFT EXPERIMENTAL FANTASY age 33

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2007 1 1 3 4

1 1 3 4

227
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l‘“ Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009
XTICA} GE GEOFFROY

S | Page 34
Q”"”O«u CAT A o
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
2004 1 0 3 3
1 0 3 3
228
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

XGT EXPERIMENTAL GENETTA

Printed 04/14/2009

, P

1 *:,?0;‘ o age 35

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2006 1 1 3 4

2007 2 5 3 8

2008 5 6 15 21

2009 1 2 2 4

9 14 23 37
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

'%;%"!@5 HB HAVANA Page 36

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1999 14 18 18 36
2000 37 68 56 124
2001 27 46 41 87
2002 21 30 41 71
2003 28 33 40 73
2004 22 42 31 73
2005 21 31 38 69
2006 26 41 50 91
2007 21 21 19 40
2008 7 7 14 21
224 337 348 685
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

«%%"!@ HG HIGHLANDER Page 37

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
2008 14 30 33 63
2003 2 3 3 6
2004 2 6 3 9
2005 8 22 13 35
2006 14 27 24 51
2007 39 72 77 149
2008 38 83 86 169
2009 1 0 3 3
118 243 242 485
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%ﬂﬁggF'Q; HI HIMALAYAN Page 38

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1900 1 1 0 1
1997 3 2 4 6
1998 4 3 2 5
1999 74 105 112 217
2000 119 169 179 348
2001 113 177 124 301
2002 105 151 155 306
2003 91 150 125 275
2004 76 125 110 235
2005 92 153 137 290
2006 75 119 106 225
2007 64 93 97 190
2008 50 84 75 159
867 1,332 1,226 2,558
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%ﬁﬁfgf'ﬁf JB  JAPANESE BOBTAIL Page 39

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1998 1 2 0 2
1999 2 7 3 10
2000 5 14 3 17
2001 12 21 17 38
2002 8 17 15 32
2003 6 9 10 19
2004 5 10 9 19
2005 8 15 16 31
2006 9 20 16 36
2007 13 20 21 41
2008 16 24 27 51
1999 2 4 2 6
2000 1 0 1 1
2001 2 3 2 5
2002 1 2 1 3
2003 2 5 1 6
2007 1 2 1 3
2008 1 4 0 4
95 179 145 324
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

«%%"!@ KB KURILIAN BOBTAIL Page 40

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
2003 2 2 7 9
2004 1 1 3 4
2005 2 5 5 10
2006 4 6 4 10
2007 4 11 6 17
2008 3 6 6 12
16 31 31 62
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

£ §

"’a?%;"l@ XK1 EXPERIMENTAL KINKALOW Page 41

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2006 2 2 3 5

2007 4 4 9 13

2008 2 4 5 9

8 10 17 27
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

KBL KURILIAN BOBTAIL LONGHAIR

Printed 04/14/2009

Page 42
RS e o9
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
2007 2 3 9
2008 3 6 13
5 13 9 22
236
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

XKM EXPERIMENTAL KHAOMANEE

Printed 04/14/2009

Page 4
RS e age 43
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
2007 1 2 0 2
2008 4 2 8 10
2007 1 1 1 2
2006 2 5 4 9
2007 1 1 3 4
9 11 16 27
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

«%%"!@ KT KORAT Page 44

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1999 2 2 2 4
2000 5 9 9 18
2001 3 4 2 6
2002 10 20 15 35
2003 13 21 22 43
2004 14 24 17 41
2005 12 24 18 42
2006 10 15 16 31
2007 8 13 14 27
2008 7 14 14 28
2009 1 2 2 4
85 148 131 279
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009
%ﬁg;.:?{:;_‘;%ﬁ XLD EXPERIMENTAL LEOPOLD Page 45
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
2006 1 1 4 5
2007 4 7 3 10
2008 3 5 7 12
2006 1 0 2 2
2007 3 4 4 8
2008 1 2 2 4
13 19 22 41
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%Qﬁagf'ﬁﬁ LP LAPERM Page 46

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1996 1 1 2 3
1997 7 14 15 29
1998 6 12 4 16
1999 17 34 27 61
2000 22 45 37 82
2001 17 34 27 61
2002 24 28 32 60
2003 18 39 37 76
2004 10 20 17 37
2005 16 28 27 55
2006 14 25 21 46
2007 5 7 4 11
2008 8 14 15 29
2002 1 4 2 6
2005 1 1 2 3
2007 1 0 1 1
2008 1 1 0 1
169 307 270 577
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009
%@4%15!65 MC MAINE COON Page 47

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
200 1 1 0 1
1900 1 1 2 3
1991 1 1 4 5
1993 1 2 0 2
1994 1 0 3 3
1995 1 2 2 4
1996 5 6 7 13
1997 11 22 21 43
1998 47 92 86 178
1999 542 1,158 1,003 2,161
2000 954 2,060 1,732 3,792
2001 874 1,917 1,636 3,553
2002 940 1,981 1,798 3,779
2003 938 2,072 1,833 3,905
2004 925 1,947 1,770 3,717
2005 885 1,835 1,675 3,510
2006 874 1,826 1,515 3,341
2007 847 1,828 1,567 3,395
2008 699 1,514 1,296 2,810
2009 29 64 47 111

8,576 18,329 15,997 34,326
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%ﬁﬁggf'ﬁf MK MUNCHKIN Page 48

Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1900 1 1 1 2
1995 2 5 4 9
1996 3 8 5 13
1997 10 12 12 24
1998 38 50 65 115
1999 199 292 322 614
2000 321 515 568 1,083
2001 292 475 526 1,001
2002 207 337 387 724
2003 259 416 433 849
2004 259 421 471 892
2005 223 383 345 728
2006 229 351 384 735
2007 201 346 344 690
2008 121 210 210 420
2009 1 4 2 6
1900 1 2 2 4
1997 6 6 9 15
1998 8 11 7 18
1999 28 29 42 71
2000 60 71 82 153
2001 64 99 76 175
2002 76 110 134 244
2003 75 107 119 226
2004 61 82 106 188
2005 50 93 88 181
2006 36 42 60 102
2007 37 43 62 105
2008 23 29 42 71
2009 1 2 1 3

2,892 4,552 4,909 9,461
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

,%:\"!@ MS  MINSKIN Page 49
TIowAL cat K

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2000 1 3 1 4

2001 3 4 7 11

2002 4 7 10 17

2003 6 11 13 24

2004 6 8 9 17

2005 17 25 35 60

2006 16 35 26 61

2007 4 4 5 9

2008 4 7 6 13

61 104 112 216
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

“’q}%’c!’@oﬁ MX MANX Page 50

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1987 1 2 2 4
1989 1 2 1 3
1994 1 0 1 1
1997 1 1 1 2
1998 5 9 4 13
1999 14 13 25 38
2000 20 20 30 50
2001 13 20 13 33
2002 19 27 27 54
2003 16 27 22 49
2004 24 32 27 59
2005 17 27 15 42
2006 22 29 30 59
2007 25 37 38 75
2008 11 10 16 26
190 256 252 508
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

,%%"!@ NP  NAPOLEON Page 51

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
2002 2 2 4 6
2003 2 2 4 6
2004 4 6 3 9
2005 5 10 14 24
2006 26 48 42 90
2007 41 69 86 155
2008 53 99 95 194
2009 2 2 4 6
135 238 252 490
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

«%%"!&j’ NB NEBELUNG Page 52

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1999 6 11 5 16
2000 15 32 26 58
2001 8 19 15 34
2002 8 9 15 24
2004 3 4 4 8
2005 5 10 9 19
2006 3 6 4 10
2007 6 15 11 26
2008 1 3 3 6
55 109 92 201
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%%ﬁﬂgﬁ'ﬁf NF  NORWEGIAN FOREST Page 53

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1997 3 2 3 5
1998 14 20 21 41
1999 98 190 145 335
2000 197 367 336 703
2001 213 369 366 735
2002 200 344 360 704
2003 239 420 435 855
2004 184 316 323 639
2005 215 367 351 718
2006 219 392 348 740
2007 217 387 363 750
2008 191 330 334 664
2009 7 13 10 23
1,997 3,517 3,395 6,912
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

«%%"!@ NPL NAPOLEON LONGHAIR Page 54

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
2003 1 2 2 4
2004 5 8 12 20
2005 14 25 23 48
2006 16 22 32 54
2007 21 36 44 80
2008 28 48 45 93
2009 3 5 3 8
88 146 161 307
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

ANS ASIAN SHORTHAIR

Printed 04/14/2009

P

sy *:,?0;‘ . age 55

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2002 1 1 1 2

2003 4 9 8 17

2004 4 7 10 17

9 17 19 36
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009
%ggé‘jé,%; OA 0JOS AZULES Page 56
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1996 1 2 0 2
1999 1 0 1 1
2000 2 2 1 3
2001 1 2 2 4
2002 2 3 2 5
2003 2 4 4 8
2004 3 7 5 12
12 20 15 35
250
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%,%,—.', OC OCICAT Page 57

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1900 1 2 1 3
1998 1 0 4 4
1999 21 33 31 64
2000 50 107 77 184
2001 58 117 109 226
2002 60 128 121 249
2003 66 127 120 247
2004 55 120 93 213
2005 43 72 68 140
2006 38 86 72 158
2007 30 70 56 126
2008 23 58 38 96
446 920 790 1,710
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009
STICA P p

%:’%:"!@ OAL 0JOS AZULES LONGHAIR age 58

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2003 1 3 2 5

1 3 2 5
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

«%%"!&j’ OL ORIENTAL LONGHAIR Page 59

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1999 3 4 4 8
2000 2 2 1 3
2001 5 5 14 19
2002 3 3 6 9
2003 2 3 3 6
2004 1 2 1 3
2005 2 3 6 9
2006 6 12 8 20
2007 2 3 4 7
2008 3 5 3 8
29 42 50 92
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%Qﬁggf'ﬁf OS ORIENTAL SHORTHAIR Page 60

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1997 1 3 1 4
1998 8 6 11 17
1999 60 98 104 202
2000 73 138 119 257
2001 81 150 126 276
2002 62 108 114 222
2003 80 142 149 291
2004 81 165 140 305
2005 69 113 130 243
2006 88 157 146 303
2007 62 113 126 239
2008 50 101 75 176
715 1,294 1,241 2,535
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%Qﬁagf'ﬁﬁ PB PIXIEBOB Page 61

Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1900 2 5 3 8
1994 1 2 3 5
1995 1 2 2 4
1996 1 2 1 3
1997 5 9 12 21
1998 14 33 35 68
1999 156 296 306 602
2000 281 558 485 1,043
2001 288 496 482 978
2002 280 554 495 1,049
2003 276 497 509 1,006
2004 297 566 527 1,093
2005 295 574 518 1,092
2006 259 461 484 945
2007 262 525 469 994
2008 169 360 318 678
2009 3 5 9 14

2,590 4,945 4,658 9,603
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

«%%"!&j’ PD PETERBALD Page 62

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1999 5 12 6 18
2000 12 11 21 32
2001 10 23 12 35
2002 21 30 35 65
2003 26 40 52 92
2004 35 61 65 126
2005 43 78 81 159
2006 57 104 85 189
2007 52 104 78 182
2008 39 75 77 152
300 538 512 1,050
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009

’eﬁgg:‘{‘g_}'éf PBL PIXIEBOB LONGHAIR Page 63
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1999 5 7 9 16
2000 13 21 25 46
2001 30 47 51 98
2002 42 76 73 149
2003 24 43 42 85
2004 30 60 47 107
2005 22 38 32 70
2006 29 40 53 93
2007 19 31 29 60
2008 15 28 27 55
2009 1 3 2 5

230 394 390 784
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%%ﬁﬁgf’?; PS PERSIAN Page 64

Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1900 2 6 5 11
1991 1 2 3 5
1992 1 2 2 4
1995 1 2 0 2
1996 7 9 11 20
1997 7 5 11 16
1998 14 12 21 33
1999 178 233 273 506
2000 382 538 591 1,129
2001 299 461 412 873
2002 262 384 369 753
2003 265 385 371 756
2004 203 279 297 576
2005 203 293 300 593
2006 200 291 308 599
2007 169 254 275 529
2008 182 270 243 513
2009 3 8 3 11

2,379 3,434 3,495 6,929
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%ﬂﬁﬁgf'ﬁf RB RUSSIAN BLUE Page 65

Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1997 2 4 0 4
1998 3 4 4 8
1999 48 82 83 165
2000 125 198 204 402
2001 139 195 208 403
2002 148 251 227 478
2003 134 203 232 435
2004 158 278 242 520
2005 143 245 262 507
2006 152 281 274 555
2007 150 264 259 523
2008 82 138 139 277
2009 9 17 17 34

1,293 2,160 2,151 4,311
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%QQSQF’E; RD RAGDOLL Page 66

Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1900 5 13 11 24
1995 1 3 1 4
1996 4 6 14 20
1997 13 19 27 46
1998 57 93 122 215
1999 953 2,017 1,893 3,910
2000 2,098 4,557 4,085 8,642
2001 2,389 5,186 4,774 9,960
2002 2,639 5,790 5,262 11,052
2003 2,934 6,504 5,845 12,349
2004 3,274 7,104 6,559 13,663
2005 3,228 7,099 6,561 13,660
2006 3,287 7,200 6,509 13,709
2007 3,115 6,874 6,210 13,084
2008 2,796 6,187 5,483 11,670
2009 132 290 253 543

26,925 58,942 53,609 112,551
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

«%%"!&j’ RG RAGAMUFFIN Page 67

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
2000 1 2 3 5
2001 1 3 1 4
2002 4 10 9 19
2003 4 11 6 17
2004 7 11 18 29
2005 2 4 6 10
2006 13 32 34 66
2007 17 29 37 66
2008 8 9 14 23
57 111 128 239
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; Litter Registration Counts by year for:
3 ¥

Printed 04/14/2009

,%:}0«"!&; XRT EXPERIMENTAL AMERICAN RINGTAIL Page 68
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
2005 1 4 1 5
1 4 1 5
262
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

'%%"!@oj' SA SAFARI Page 69

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1999 6 9 16 25
2000 3 4 6 10
2001 4 5 6 11
2002 4 8 6 14
2003 3 1 4 5
2004 6 5 14 19
2005 4 3 9 12
2006 12 9 21 30
2007 15 27 35 62
2008 7 13 12 25
64 84 129 213
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%Qﬁagf'ﬁﬁ SB SIBERIAN Page 70

Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1900 1 3 1 4
1995 1 5 0 5
1996 2 5 4 9
1997 2 0 5 5
1998 7 14 15 29
1999 63 121 104 225
2000 154 285 237 522
2001 194 354 338 692
2002 240 455 414 869
2003 264 527 484 1,011
2004 321 672 566 1,238
2005 391 708 738 1,446
2006 401 788 773 1,561
2007 457 952 861 1,813
2008 459 972 878 1,850
2009 24 50 46 96

2,981 5,911 5,464 11,375
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ﬂ i Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009
%,%i"ﬂ@;' SE  SERENGETI Page 71

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

1998 1 3 2 5

1999 6 16 18 34

2000 17 26 25 51

2001 5 11 6 17

2002 10 16 17 33

2003 14 22 30 52

2004 22 47 42 89

2005 28 49 58 107

2006 34 62 79 141

2007 28 40 64 104

2008 29 52 55 107

194 344 396 740
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%QQSQF’?; SF SCOTTISH FOLD Page 72

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1997 3 2 4 6
1998 2 1 3 4
1999 15 26 30 56
2000 23 38 43 81
2001 34 46 70 116
2002 46 73 75 148
2003 37 69 62 131
2004 33 68 47 115
2005 46 81 71 152
2006 39 74 68 142
2007 51 108 95 203
2008 48 80 98 178
2009 1 3 2 5
378 669 668 1,337
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009

’f%%"l&j’ SG  SINGAPURA Page 73
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1996 1 2 0 2
1998 1 0 1 1
1999 14 14 22 36
2000 18 30 20 50
2001 18 25 26 51
2002 15 21 22 43
2003 17 29 22 51
2004 41 53 50 103
2005 26 36 28 64
2006 29 37 32 69
2007 23 29 36 65
2008 29 42 36 78
2009 2 3 5 8

234 321 300 621
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%Qﬁagf'ﬁﬁ Sl SI1AMESE Page 74

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1996 2 1 3 4
1997 1 1 4 5
1998 8 10 15 25
1999 81 135 145 280
2000 119 228 210 438
2001 110 202 231 433
2002 94 184 195 379
2003 82 160 157 317
2004 96 193 174 367
2005 82 159 144 303
2006 62 114 126 240
2007 56 108 108 216
2008 44 79 91 170
2009 1 1 3 4
838 1,575 1,606 3,181
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

,%“'; A SK SOKOKE Page 75
”"770«“ CAT A o
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
2001 1 0 2 2
2002 1 1 0 1
2003 1 1 1 2
2004 6 6 6 12
2005 8 9 14 23
2006 7 14 12 26
2007 7 17 15 32
2008 10 17 19 36
41 65 69 134
269
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009

’eﬁgg:‘{‘g_}'éf SRL SELKIRK REX LONGHAIR Page 76
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1997 1 1 2 3
2000 9 7 16 23
2001 26 46 40 86
2002 26 38 41 79
2003 18 33 29 62
2004 14 24 24 48
2005 19 29 30 59
2006 10 17 23 40
2007 9 17 13 30
2008 10 17 12 29

142 229 230 459
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m Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009
E} &

%:}w"!@ XSS EXPERIMENTAL SKOOKUM SHORTHAIR Page 77

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2006 1 1 1 2

2008 1 1 0 1

2 2 1 3
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%%ﬁggﬁ'@; SN SNOWSHOE Page 78

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1997 2 4 5 9
1998 2 5 4 9
1999 14 29 28 57
2000 21 46 39 85
2001 30 65 45 110
2002 22 48 35 83
2003 23 50 38 88
2004 23 55 40 95
2005 22 34 49 83
2006 23 37 51 88
2007 20 47 40 87
2008 18 34 38 72
220 454 412 866
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009

’«%%"!&j’ SO SOMALI Page 79
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1997 1 1 3 4
1998 8 13 11 24
1999 16 26 23 49
2000 21 34 27 61
2001 22 32 26 58
2002 25 27 39 66
2003 32 38 55 93
2004 35 67 45 112
2005 38 59 61 120
2006 46 68 76 144
2007 59 78 89 167
2008 46 73 68 141
2009 2 4 5 9

351 520 528 1,048
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; ) Printed 04/14/2009
% § P
%"’?m?',l‘@ SP CALIFORNIA SPANGLED age 80
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1996 1 1 3 4
1 1 3 4
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%ﬁﬁfgf'ﬁf SR SELKIRK REX Page 81

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1900 1 2 4 6
1992 1 2 2 4
1997 3 3 7 10
1999 31 38 48 86
2000 29 55 56 111
2001 31 50 69 119
2002 26 43 47 90
2003 12 16 20 36
2004 17 35 31 66
2005 19 30 41 71
2006 11 11 15 26
2007 32 60 59 119
2008 25 50 47 97
2009 1 1 2 3
239 396 448 844
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009

’é:;;‘{i%f SFL SCOTTISH FOLD LONGHAIR Page 82
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1997 1 2 0 2
1999 2 5 3 8
2000 4 5 7 12
2001 1 2 1 3
2002 8 15 18 33
2003 5 6 3 9
2004 3 5 6 11
2005 7 16 13 29
2006 6 8 9 17
2007 1 1 4 5
2008 2 1 2 3
40 66 66 132
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l‘“ Litter Registration Counts by year for:

; ) Printed 04/14/2009
£ §

"’a?%;"l@ XSK EXPERIMENTAL SKOOKUM Page 83

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2007 1 5 1 6

1 5 1 6
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%ﬁﬁggf'ﬁf SV SAVANNAH Page 84

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1994 4 0 6 6
1995 1 0 1 1
1996 2 0 5 5
1997 5 0 10 10
1998 8 7 13 20
1999 14 17 22 39
2000 23 22 36 58
2001 66 74 91 165
2002 102 127 128 255
2003 142 176 171 347
2004 227 297 271 568
2005 122 170 155 325
2006 4 6 7 13
2007 12 26 16 42
2008 52 78 70 148
2009 1 8 1 9
785 1,008 1,003 2,011
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009

%ﬂﬁggF'Q; SX  SPHYNX Page 85

Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1900 2 3 5 8
1989 1 5 1 6
1997 2 2 5 7
1998 13 17 16 33
1999 180 317 316 633
2000 395 658 684 1,342
2001 420 749 748 1,497
2002 443 800 786 1,586
2003 522 933 907 1,840
2004 598 1,094 1,035 2,129
2005 619 1,093 1,062 2,155
2006 656 1,205 1,193 2,398
2007 618 1,150 1,153 2,303
2008 593 1,108 1,072 2,180
2009 38 66 70 136

5,100 9,200 9,053 18,253
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

SZ SERVAL

Printed 04/14/2009

P

1 *:,?0;‘ o age 86

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2004 2 6 4 10

2005 1 1 1 2

3 7 5 12
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 04/14/2009

%égé‘jé,%; TA  TURKISH ANGORA Page 7
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1996 1 4 1 5
1998 1 1 0 1
1999 3 4 3 7
2000 2 1 1 2
2001 4 7 5 12
2002 10 18 10 28
2003 13 29 15 44
2004 10 20 13 33
2005 5 9 11 20
2006 9 15 15 30
2007 6 12 7 19
2008 7 15 12 27

71 135 93 228
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009
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Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1997 2 4 2 6
1998 2 2 2 4
1999 10 13 19 32
2000 5 8 9 17
2001 27 36 43 79
2002 18 28 27 55
2003 27 44 51 95
2004 29 55 44 99
2005 38 77 69 146
2006 57 95 103 198
2007 69 110 117 227
2008 68 117 117 234
352 589 603 1,192
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:
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Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
2001 1 4 1 5
2003 6 12 12 24
2004 4 5 10 15
2005 3 8 5 13
2006 3 5 8 13
2007 19 46 41 87
2008 31 79 69 148
2009 1 3 2 5
68 162 148 310
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 04/14/2009
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Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1997 1 3 1 4
1999 31 55 44 99
2000 53 110 90 200
2001 47 108 75 183
2002 48 72 91 163
2003 55 82 89 171
2004 40 63 55 118
2005 45 80 71 151
2006 44 97 79 176
2007 43 76 83 159
2008 32 62 43 105
2009 1 1 1 2
440 809 722 1,531
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Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

2007 7 20 13 33

2008 5 9 10 19

12 29 23 52
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Litter Registration Counts by year for:
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Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total
1995 1 1 1 2
1999 3 11 2 13
2000 7 7 12 19
2001 8 18 11 29
2002 13 28 23 51
2003 15 26 29 55
2004 23 46 41 87
2005 19 31 44 75
2006 28 55 54 109
2007 20 45 24 69
2008 19 37 47 84
156 305 288 593
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	name: Elektra Hammond
	membership #: RLM-1219-NE 
	address: 130 Lake Avenue
	city: Ithaca
	state: New York
	zip: 14850-3537
	cattery name: BlueBlaze
	cattery #: C-4873 
	breed: Havana
	memb exp: n/a


